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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Dunne, Dianna L. 

Courtwright, Susan M. 
Monday, July 24, 2006 12:30 PM 
Smith, John M. 
FW: Nominations Reports 
07.21.06 Nominations Pending and Confirmed.xis; 07.21.06 Nominations Pending.xis 

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 7:26 PM 
To: Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C.; Fiddelke, Debbie S.; Looney, Andrea B.; 
Emling, John G.; Hauck, Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda L.; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, Margaret B.; Jennings, 
Jeffery S.; Bullock, Katja; Clark, David M.; Christie, Jennifer K.; Reyes, Luis A.; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, Sarah E.; 
Teague, Matthew L.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D.; 
Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.; Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M. 
Subject: Nominations Reports 

Please find attached the comprehensive pending and confirmed nominations report and a report that has only pending nominations for 
the week ending Friday, July 21, 2006. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. Regards, Dianna 

The following nominations were confirmed this week: 

Executive Calendar: 
#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote 
#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote 
#765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi, confirmed voice vote 
#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, confirmed by voice vote 

#767, Martin Jackley to be U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota 
#768, Brett Tolman to be U.S. Attorney for the District of Utah 
#786, Sue Payton to be Assistant Secretary of the Air Force 
#787, Charles McQueary to be Director of Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 

Dianna Dunne 
Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20502 
(202) 456-2092 
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Nominations Pending and Confirmed in the 109th Congress I I I 
(Nominat~ns in Bold have been confirmed.) 

- -- ~-~~- I J ____ 
(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I 
(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have ~een referred to morn than _ _<>ne Committee.) I I I -· 

Noilllnated FIOor Committee Name Position Intent Hearfug Reported Confirmed 
~griculture, Nutrition, & Forestry , Knight, Bruce I. Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 106.29.06 06.29.06 I . 

i 

Dunn, Michael CFTC. 06.15.06 06.16.06 ! 
Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.16.06 
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06 06.12.06 

-
Strachen, Linda A. Assistant Secretary, Congressional Relations, USDA 02.16.06 02.17.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Rutherford, Boyd ~evi11 Assistant Secretary, Administration, USDA 01.27.06 01.27.06 ! 03.14.06 03.15.06 105.12.06 05.12.06 

---- ---·- ~ 

f03.14.06 Buchanan, Gale A. j Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA !Ol.12.05 01.18.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Kesselman, Marc L. General Counsel, Department of Agriculture 11.15.05 11.17.05 ! 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 

··---

Christopherson, Charle•iCFO, USDA 09.07.05 09.08.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
---·----

Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.06.05 I 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 I 05.12.05 07.21.05 07.21.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit Corp I NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 ! 05.12.05 07.21.05 07.21.05 I 
Johanns, Michael 0. Secretary, USDA 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.06.05 01.20.05 01.20.05 

Armed .Ser.vices · Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 07.20.06 07.21.06 
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 07.21.06 
McQueary, Charles E. Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06. 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06 06.26.06 07.18.06 
Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Yarington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 
Laufinan, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force 04.25.06 04.25.06 07.18.06 i 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 . 07.18.06 I 
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA NIA 
Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA I NIA NIA NIA I 

Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 07.18.06: 
D'Agostino, Thomas P. Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.15.06 ~ 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Finley, James I. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05 12.20.05 02.15.06 i 02.16.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 
Dominguez, Michael Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD 11.21.05 12.13.05 02.15.06 06.27.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05 I 09.22.05 12.13.05 I 12.19.05 04.07.06 04.07.06 



Committee. Name Position Intent Nominated . :fiearing Reported .floor Confirmed 
.. I Flory, Peter ... IA;si;tant Secretary ~fDef~n~e, DOD 

I 
.. 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) NIA ; 09.19.05 
- -

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. iUnder Secretary, Policy, DOD NIA I 09.19.05 NIA NIA 02.09.06 02.09.06 I 

Etter, Delores M. ! Assist. Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Wynne, Michael W. Secretary of the Air Force, DOD --f~· 16.o_st _~2_.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 

.. f- -------- ~ - - - ----------- ... 

Winter, Donald C. Secretary of the Navy, DOD 08.16.05! 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

1 Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05i. 07.28.05 10.25.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
I Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 
Bell, Phillip Jackson Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05; 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Sega, Ronald M. 

1

under Secretary, Air Force, DOD 06.28.o5: 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
-~ --- ---- ~-

10.27.05 I 10.28.05 Grimes, John G. !Assistant Secretary, Networks and Information Integration, DOD 06.16.05: 06.16.05 07.28.05 10.28.05 
Anderson, William C. Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05 1 05.26.05 07.28.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
*Rispoli, James A. 1 Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 07.29.05 NA NA 
Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
I Krieg, Kenneth J. Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD 04.01.05 04.04.05 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05 04.07.05 04.19.05 07.29.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 103.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Skinner, Samuel Knox Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) :Newton, Lloyd Warren Member, BRAC NA NA NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) 'Hill, James T. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hansen, James V. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Gehman, Harold W. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Bilbray, James H. Member, BRAC 03.15.051 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 03.04.05\ 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 NA NA 

Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 105.12.05 05.12.05 
Carr, James William Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Dennison, George M. I Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 12.19.05 
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 NIA NIA 
I Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 
I 

I j 

L. I 

Banking, Housing and Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.061 07.21.06 ' I 
Urban Affairs 

~ 

Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06 07.13.06 i 
07.12.06 ! ! Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06: 06.29.06 I 

Moy, Edmund C. !Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 I 

Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.061 06.26.06 07.12.06: I 

Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 
Kohn, Donald I Vice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.06 05.18.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 



Committee Name · Position Intent Nominated . Hearing Reported . Floor Confirmed .. . -

Casey, Kathy Commissioner, SEC 05.18.06 05.18.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.15.061 06.15.06 
Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 05.01.06 05.02.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.15.06 06.15.06 
Lockhart, James B. Director, Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 04.27.06 04.27.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.15.06i 06.15.06 
Cox, John W. CFO, HUD 03.02.06 03.02.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06! 05.26.06 
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06 02.14.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 06.22.061 06.22.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 I 
Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06 01.31.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02. l 7.06i 02.17.06 
Warsh, Kevin Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve Sts!~I? __ ·~ 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 

--·-i-------------------~·-----~ - --1 ----
Kroszner, Randall Scott Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06i 02.17.06 
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 I 

I 

Co_u_i.:!1...._Rob_~r! ~- .!:~e~iie.nt, Go~~m~e_n~ J'-!ationaJ Mo_I!g(l~_e_As~ciation, HUD_ 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.14.06 06.15.061 06.15.06 
--·-· ·- -· ------ -- ·- ------ ------·- - - - -- ---- -----·- .. ---- --

Bernanke, Ben S. Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Administrati()n_.13_o~r~ 09.29.05 09.29.05 ' 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05 11.07.05 

-----
Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.051 11.04.05 
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Cabrera, Orlando J. Assistant Secretaf¥, Public and Indian Housing, HUD 08.19.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 09. 15.05 09.29.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

(Withdrawn on 09.19.05) Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.20.05 NIA NIA NIA 
Henry, Emil W. Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury: _ 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 

·-------
Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gruenberg, Martin Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 1212712012) (Reapp.) NIA 07.25.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

Grue11berg~ JY!artin . Vice Chairperson, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05+ 07.29.05 ·----- - - ----- - - --------·· 
Gruenberg, Martin Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Campos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

-----
Williams, Darlene F. Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.051 07.25.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
I O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury NIA 06.29.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
McCormick, David H. Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05! 10.07.05 
Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05 06.30.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05i 07.29.05 
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05 05.26.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a term of 5 years 06.06.051 06.06.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 01.29.o5LQ?.29.o5_ 

~ 

Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.05 05.09.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.051 11.07.05 
(Withdrawn on 06.06.05) Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05 05.25.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Montgomery, Brian D. Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., H.!JD __ 04.12.05 04.25.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.13:2?1 06.13.05 
---------~- ~-- -

Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.05 04.27.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.15.051 06.15.05 
Du2an, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 02.28.05 02.28.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated ·Hearing Reported Floor CQrrfirmed - . .. - ".,., .. 
\01.24.051 . 05.16.06 I 05.25.06 05.26.061 Hardiman, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Nat'! Instit. Of Biding Sciences 01.24.05 05.26.06 

Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA I 04.15.05 04.15.05 04.15.05 
Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 101.24.05' 01.25.05 03.01.05 ! 03.09.05 03.16.051 03.16.05 

I ___ I_ ! 
----~---

Budget. McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 
--

*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.061 04.27.06 I 05.1 i.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Commerce, Science, and Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Transportation Scovel, Calvin L. JG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 

~i_e_Il_ec;ke.c!'J.a!haniel Assist~_t. ~ec.r:.etary,_!:-e~i~lative and _Inte_rg()v~i-nmental Af!a!~Q~(; ____ 06.29.06 06.29.06 
- ~---- - --- - -- - -- - -- -- ---- ---- -- - ----+- - -- --- -----~ . -· >---- - - - ---- - - .. ~ ----··-

Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.061 06.28.06 
Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 

_ B~!1_'£~en Corporation for Public Broadcastin~ __ 06.20.06 06.26.06 
---- --- ----- ··- ·---- ------------- -- -- .. - ------~ - ---- - ~-- - --- - -- - --- - -

Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 

-- - -------- - --------
Nottingham, Charles D. . Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 06.05.06 
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform J3-oard (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 I 

---- -------- ··- --------- -- --- --·- ---
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Kneuer, John M. R. I Assistant Secretary, C~~l!_nica_!io11~ &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 

-+ ---------- ----

Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 J 
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 

(Withdrawn: 0~.24.()_6)__ Emling, John G. Assistant Secr~t~ry, Legislative 8l: Intergovef!ln:ie_ntal A_!I~irs, ~-- 02.23.06 02.27.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 
Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06 02.10.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 

~~-----·-· -- -~-- - ----- - -· ·---- ·- - -··- .•. 

McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06 02.06.06 03.09.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06 01.25.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 NIA NIA NIA 
Cresanti, Robert C. !Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.051 11.10.05 02.07.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Tate, Deborah Taylor Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Copps, Michael Joseph Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05

1 

11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
--------

Rosch, J. Thomas i Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05 09.29.05 11.14.05 I 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Higgins, Ka!~ryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05 07.12.05 NIA 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 



Committee - Name Position Intent Nominated Ji earing Reported Floor Confirmed 
I Assist Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 

"' •• I 

*Hernandez, Israel 05.26.051 05.26.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Jeffrey, William Alan Director, NIST, DOC 05.24.05: 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 
Kaveeshwar, Ashok !Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT 05.24.05: 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 06.30.05i 06.30.05 
*Hawley, Edmund S. Ass_!._ Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.o5: o~~ 06.16.05 06.23.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 
Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 04.26.05 05.09.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 
Sheinberg, Phyllis F. Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05 04.14.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cino, Maria Deputy Secretary, DOT 04.06.051 04.06.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 05.11.05 05.11.05 
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05 04.04.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Connors, Ellen Engleman Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
~enker, Mark V. [MemberI_National Transportation Safety B_()ard ili_TSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

-----~ 

!Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, DOT 
-----+--- -· -- --- --

Boardman, Joseph H. 03.17.05: 03.17.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.12.05 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.13.05 

__ ~~~~,N~ll~~~nn_ Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. term from 10.27.05 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
-- ----- ------------ -- -- - . --

~Commissio~er~ CPsc:ror ie;;} expi~ing-10:26.05 -·· ------ ----- ---------- ----· ---·- ----- -- ··-----

Nord, Nancy Ann 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05[ 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.051 01.24.05 i 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 

Gutierrez, Carlos M. Secretary, DOC 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.05.05 01.06.05 01.24.051 01.24.05 

' I : 
----L-.--- I -----

0120.06!01.21.06 Energy and '.Natural Resources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior I 

Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.06 I 
I 

Spitzer, Marc ~er,FERC 06.09.06 06.12.06 06.28.06 07.12.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Do! 05.16.06 05.16.06 07.20.06 I 

I 

I 
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Doi 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 
Kempthorne, Dirk Se_c~~!a_ry, Department of Interior 03.16.06 04.24.06 05.04.06 05.10.06 05.26.061 05.2~.o~_ 

-· -·- -- ---- --------- -
Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 03.07.06' 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06' 07.14.06 
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
§_purgeon, Dennis R. Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 02.13.06 02.13.06 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.27.06 03.27.06 ... -- - - - -~---- ·-·--- ~--~-~ ---~~ ----- -~ f--

Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.05 12.21.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE NIA 12.13.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 I 

----
09.07.051 

t Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.08.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 05.26.06j 05.26.06 
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.051 05.17.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 107.29.051 07.29.05 
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05 05.11.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 0122.05: 07.22.05 
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05 05.09.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. S~., Policy, Management, and Budge!, J:)OI 05.02.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 12.21.05i 12.21.05 

-·-· 

Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05 04.14.05 07.12.05 01 .2 i.05 I 0128.051 07.28.05 
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05 03.04.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 [06.15.05 06.15.05 
Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.05 02.28.05 I 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

- .. - ----
Scarlett, Patricia Lynn Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.26.05 01.31.05 01.31.05 



Position Intent Nominated Hearing _ Reported_ ):Ioor Confirmed 

Environment and Public Wor~s -i;;es~ott, Stephen- -- ----+-U_d_a_ll_F_o_u_n_d_at-io_n __________________ -+--07 ___ 1_7 .-0-61-----0-7-. -18-.-06-r-------1 : -- - -

Committee Name 

Udall,Anne UdallFoundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
1--------------1--~-------t----------------------+------+-----i----+-----+------+-------

Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 ! 
-----+----+-----+------+------+-------,.--------~ 

Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 
Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 

1-----------------1--~-~------+-------------'-----------~---+------+--------1----+-----+-------+-~-~-

Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06 03.07.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
04.05.06 04.26.06 Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation, EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 

1-----------------IC----'-------------+--------------'---------'----------+------+--------l----+-----+-------t-----~-

Gulliford, James B. Assistant Administrator, Toxic Substances, EPA O l.l 7 .05 01.18.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
1------------------1,___D_e_P_r_ie_st~,_D_o_n_a_ld_R. Member, TV A 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 

Thrailkill, Howard Member, TV A 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
-------------------+-W_i_ll_ia_m_s~, _S __ us __ a_n_R~--- ----+_M_e_m_b_e---'r,_T_V_A_____________ 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03 .03 .061 

Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA l l.l 7.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06i 
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 
Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.0611 

(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA ! 

03.03.06 
03.03.06 
03.03.06 
03.03.06 

NIA 
NIA 

-

(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) !Williams, SusanR. Member, TVA 11.17.051 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA i 
1-~-------~-~--------'----------+---------'--------------~------+---1----------+----+--------i---+---------

I Bracy, Terrence L. Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05 10.06.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 102.16.06 02.16.06 
Gray, Lyons ChiefFinancial Officer, EPA 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Baruah, Santanu K. I Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 12.17 .05 12.17.05 
McGaffigan, Edward I Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 1 10.06.05 j 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 I 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05 07.18.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Bodine, Susan P. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Nakayama, Granta Y. Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 107.28.05 07.28.05 
Johnson, Stephen L. Administrator, EPA 03.04.05 03.17.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19. 05) Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Grisoli, William T. Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05 02.08.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T. Member & Pres., MS River Commission IOI.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 . 04.13.05 04.27.05! 04.27.05 
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.051 04.27.05 
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.16.05) Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA ! NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 07.29.05) Konetzni, Albert Henry Member, NRC 01.04.05 01.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Finance Paulson, Henry M. Secretary, Department of the Treasury 05.30.06 06.19.06 06.27.06 06.28.06 06.28.06 06.28.06 
Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 I 
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 
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\Hammond, Donald V. I Membe~, Inte~al R~ven~e Service Oversight Board lo4.27.o61 05.01.06 I I 
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 104.27.06 05.01.06 i 

I Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board !04.27.06j 05.01.06 I ! 

Schwab, Susan USTR, EOP 04.18.061 05.03.06 05.16.06 ! 05:?_2.06 :06.08.06 06.08.06 
----- -

Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS 01.30.06 01.31.06 04.05.06 05.18.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Crowder, Richard T. Chief Agriculture Negotiator, USTR, EOP 11.16.05 11.17.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 
Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04. I 9.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment:_()'!._19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund lJ:!J3.051_11.07.05 NIA L_!i0 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) I Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04. I 9.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
{_Recess AI'.pointment: ~.=-12:0_6_) __ Saving, Thomas R. Memb:r~rd ofTrust., Fed. O_l_d-:_Age & ~u_rvivors_IJ1~U!:_Trust Fu~_ 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

.. ·-- - ---- ·~- ---·---- ~----·-·· -· -------- .. ------ --------
(Recess Appointment: 04. I 9.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Schwab, Susan Rasinski! Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 11.02.05 NIA 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 10.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Bohigian, David Steele Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Bhatia, Karan K. Deputy USTR, EOP 109.13.05,_ 09.15.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court NIA 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 i 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 10.18.05 ! 10.25.05 · 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05 07.18.05 12.14.05 12.19.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Fromer, Kevin I. Deputy Under Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Treasury o6.o3.o5Lo6.o6.o5 07.20.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

------ ------- . ---·-- ---~- -
(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05 05.26.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA 

Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 05.03.05 06.29.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Aranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.05 04.27.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

--- --·-
Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05 1 05.26.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 )07.29.05 07.29.05 
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05 05.16.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05 04.25.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 107.22.05 07.22.05 
Portman, Robert J. USTR,EOP 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.21.05 04.26.05 04.29.05 04.29.05 
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05 04.19.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05 04.06.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 .07.29.05 07.29.05 

----
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG,HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.021 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 -- ----

Wagner, Raymond T. Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas. 01.24.05' 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 
Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 12.14.05 
~MichaelO. ~ec_!et~%_I-ll}~ 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.25.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

. - -~-- -- --- - - --- -------------- ------r------ - --- ------- - ---- --------~-- --

I j 

Foreim Relations ,Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.061 07.21.06 



Committee Name Position Intent . Nominated Hearing . Reported Floor Confirmed 
!Ourisman, Mary Martin IAmbassadorto Barbados 07.20.06] 07.21.06 +-· -·--+------+-----+----= 
I Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.061 07.21.06 I 

---------------j--~------!------------------------+-----+-----+----+----;-----+------1 

Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
i----------=--=--=-------------.--.~-+-~-~-~-ue-'-l~_-'-,~-a_,,i~-~-ar-d-.. -._-_·--------+-~-om-orb-d~-nsa-;:-~-, ~-;-~~-G-t~-~--C-Az-'c~-i:-~i-~-~-;-~-~m-li~-:-t;-t1-a~-~A-ID_S_G_lo__b__a1_-1¥-__ -_--+-b-~-:~-~-:b-:-+---b-}-:i--~-'.b-: ~t--=====:===========--------f---_-__ -_-_-• 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 
1

1 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07. l l .06 07 .12.06 j 

'" -~---·-----t----~-~---+---~------------~------1----+-----+----+----+------t-------' 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.061 07.12.06 i 
_____________ __,,__P __ a_ul __ s_on,_ f!enry M. U.S. _Gov., African Development Fund -------------1-0_7_.1_1_.0_6.,_ ___ 0 __ 7_.1_2~~ .'. ···----'-------+----·--- j_ 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 1 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 ! 

Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State ------+0_7_._ll_._06-+-__ 07_.1~06_ L------+----+--------+-----

Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07 .11.06 07 .12.06 i 

Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07 .12.06 
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 I 

Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06 06.16.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Blake, Robert 0. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06 05.25.06 06.15.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 I 
Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.22.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 
Symington, W. Stuart Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Wood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 -------··-------t-----'--------+--------------------------1----+-----l----+-----l-----l-------1 
Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Jacobson, Tracey Ann Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.061 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 1 05.26.06 
Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 I 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06\ 05.26.06 

------+---------~-~------~---1------1--~---1------+-~-__,---+------I 

Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
~-----------~--t-----'--------i----------~.__---------------1------l------l--~----l----1------+-------l 

Williamson, John Clint Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

-------------~"-"~g~h_e_s,~L_i_s_a ____ ~Am_b_a_s_s_ad_o_r_t_o_th_e_R____,ep~u_b_li_c_o_f_S_u_ri_n_am_e_~-------l-0_4_.0_4_.0_6-+---_0_4_.0_5_.0_6---l•-o_5_.l_0_.0_6-1-_0_5_.2_3_.0_6-+-0_5_.2_6_._06-J-_0_5_.2_6_.0_6---1 
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05. l 0.06 06.29.06 
Robinson, David M. Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06 04.05.06 I 05.10.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
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Kirby, Michael I Ambassador to the Republic ()_fMoldoy~~-State ___ .. _ 

- Jo~:l6.o6I 0321.06 -~0.0.~ _..2~:~3_:<>_~_ 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State lo3.15.06 03.15.06 04.06.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
McCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State i03.10.06 03.13.06 I 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

!Tichenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office of the UN __ _w3.07.06! 03.15.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 
·-

Ranneberger, Michael E Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 103.07.06 03.07.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 103.07.06 03.07.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Staples, George McDad~Director General, Foreign Service, State ~03.02.06 03.02.06 03.28.06 05.10.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

-
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 1 NI A 02.10.06 
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 I 
Hogan, Na_<!_in~ ~e_f!1_1J~~rd.of Di.J".eCt., Int~!:-~er._i:.()~n~~ti~i:_ NIA 02.10.06 ]__ - -- j t 

-- -~~---- ---- --- --- -- -- -- - ·- -- - -· -- - ---- --·- - -- -- -- - --- - --- - - --- --------
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06 02.08.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Che_!!araj_, ~~j_kum~_r _ _ j\.~~ist'!I1t_~eE.!:.e!<!_l)',_~dmini~a_t~o_1!_, ___ 01.24.06 01.25.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

------ -· - - --- - . - --------- ----- --- -- -·-- -- - --~---- - .. 

Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID 01.19.06 02.17.06 03.07.06 03.14.06 03.29.06 03.29.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Boucher, Richard A. ~ssistant Secretary, South Asian Affairs, State 01.17.05. 01.18.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 

------------
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 01.12.06 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. IU.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Miller, Ri_chard T. !!.:~:_Alt. Rep!~s_~ntative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.061 03.16.06 --- ~~------- - - -·· 

Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Alt. Representative, Special Political Affairs, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 02.15.06 j02.16.06 02.16.06 
Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Simon, John Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Butenis, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06 01.18.06 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.05 12.13.05 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, CFO, State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

-·-~ 

Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State NIA 11.18.05 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Michalak, Michael _!-J.S. Senior Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.05 11.18.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

- - ~----·~ ·-- - . -- -

McMurray, Claudia A. Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.05 11.17.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly l l.09.05j 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 1 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
O'Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Sanderson, Janet Ann IAmb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State I 11.07.05 11.09.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Kenney, Kristie Anne Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05 11.07.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State I 11.03.05, 11.07.05 01.25.06 I 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Van Voorst, Carol Amb. to the Republic oflceland, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported FlC>f>r .. Confirmec[ 
!Ware, Marilyn IAmb. to the Republic ofFi~land, State 1'1026.051 i o.26.05 · I 11.09.05 12.14.05 I 12.17.05\ 12.17.05 

---- ~ 
lJacobs, Janice lAmb. to the Republic of Senegal, State -

----·---
02.15.06 \02.16.061 10.26.05 10.26.05 I 02.08.06 02.16.06 

---
i Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State \ 10.26.051 10.26.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 \02.16.061 02.16.06 
+Patter~()i:1.1 ~nne ___ Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.19.051_ 10.~~.05 ! NIA 10.25.05 !l_!0.051-_ 11.10.05 

-- -- - --- ·----- -- --·------ ------- ---- --- --

1 McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05 10.17.05 i 
[Schlicher, Ronald L. Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05 10.17 .05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 I 10.25.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 

I McCaw, Susan Amb. to the Republic of Austria, State 10.05.051 10.06.05 10.20.05' 10.25.05 10.28.05~ 10.28.05 - - -·-- --- -~--- ~--- - i-=----------·- - ~ - -------
Taubman, Nicholas F. Amb. To ·Romania, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 I 10.20.05 10.25.05 '10.28.051 10.28.05 
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05 09.29.05 NIA NIA 09.30.05 09.30.05 
Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth Member, Brd of Directors, African Developm~~Fo1:'.!1_dation 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

--~--~---

Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05 09.22.05 10.19.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05 09.22.05 110.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) , Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
(Recess Appointment: 08.0 l.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 

Arietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05 09.15.05 110.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Martinez, Carmen M. Amb. to the Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 I 10.25.05 I 10.28.051 10.28.05 
*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID 09.09.051 09.13.05 10.06.05 I 11.02.05 12.17.05\ 12.17.05 
Vershbow, Alexander R Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 I 10.25.05 
Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Shannon, Thomas A. Assistant Secretary, Western Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Johnson, Brenda Amb. to Jamaica, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Danilovich, John J. Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporation 08.11.05 09.19.05 09.27.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Schafer, Jacqueline E. Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05 09.06.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.17.05) McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 08.09.05 09.06.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rooney, Lawrence F. Amb. to the Holy See, State 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
McCormick, William Amb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.20.05 11.02.05 02.08.06 02.08.06 
Lowenkron, Barry F. Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Ricciardone, Francis J. Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State oflsrael, State 07.22.051 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05, 07.29.05 

-
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 I 09.19.05 10.25.05 I 

Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05 07.25.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05 07.21.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Timken, William Rohen Amb. to the Federal Republic of Germany, State 07.19.05 07.20.05 07.27.05: 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Cason, James C. Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 i 10.26.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Herbold, Patricia L. )Amb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05i 10.07.05 
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1 
___________ --+-L_a_n=gd_ale, Mark Amb. to the Repub_li~fCosta Rica, State I06.30.05i 06.30.05 I 09.21.05 i 10.05.05 10.07.05) 10.07.05 

Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State --io6'.30.05i 06.30.05 i 07.22.05 i 07.26.05 07.29.05! 07.29.05 
Silverberg, Kristen Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 1Q6.29.05 06.29.05 I 07.22.05 I 07.26.05 07.29.05! 07.29.05 

·-----~--
Mosbacher, R~~e,r~ A. President, Overs~s .. Private Investment Corporation _2§.29.05i 06.29.05 I 09.08.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 I 07.18.05,_ 07.26.05 )07.29.051' 07.29.05 

1-------------l--------....+------~-------------

S h in er, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Retzer, Michael 
Hillen, John 
Milovanovic, Gillian A. 

_ .. _ _ __ ~!l!, ~~n-~ R.:. _ __ _ __ _ 
Tuttle, Robert H. 
Spogli, Ronald 

_ ~Crumpt~n, Henry 
Beyrle, John R. 
Ford, Charles A. 

Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedoni~ State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Assistant Adll!iI1is_ti:~to12 g1~bal_f!~a1tg, USAID ___________ 06.23.05 ()6}?.:05 _09.30.05 l 10~()2.()~_ 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Amb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland, 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.05 j 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 

_ _goordinato!,, C.c:mntef!err~r_iSJ11,_~!11~:~Larg~,, S~!"..__ _ 06.09.05 06.09.05 07.14.05 1 07.26.05 07.29.05 0.?~_29.05 __ 
Amb. to the Republic of Bulgaria, State --- o6~o--3.0S - 06.06.05 ,_o6.29.o5 06.J0.05 06.30.0S - 06.30.05 
Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

1---------_____ !~t~rson_,_~a~~l"_i~ _ _!I. Amb. to the R:~IJ.l1~lic of Botswana, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 1 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

1------ ---

Y ovanovitch, Marie L. 
Eastham, Alan Walter 
Schulte, Gregory L. 
Schulte, Gregory L. 
Neuman, Ronald E. 
Boyer, Jan E. 
Tefft, John F. 
Jewell, Linda 

Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 I 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
U.S. Repr~entative, Vie_!lll_a_ Office of.the UN, Stat_e _____ 05.2§:05 05.26.05 I 06.15.05 _; __ ()_§.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.051 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 I 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. ~~nk 25-~4.05) 05.25.05 09.08.05) 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 _ 
Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.24.05 i OS.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.25.05 I 05.26.05 i05.26.05 05.26.05 

, __________ -------+-D_in~ger, Larry Miles Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, Republic of Nauru, I 
Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stati05~l3.05 os.-16.05 06.21.osf----06.22:05- 06~24~05f----0-6-.2-4.-0-5-

1 

Noland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council of NATO 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

1
___ __ _ __ _ _ ___ ______ Hess, Michael E. ____ A.ss.Q.Ciate Admi~istrator_,_13_u_r_eau t:_~r__}?emocracy, Conflict, L_----r------+------r--- ---+------"----------l 

and Humanitarian Response, USAID j05.13.05' 05.16.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.26.05) 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
McCulley, Terence P. Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Bridgewater, Pamela Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.051 05.11.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Eaton, William Allan Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.051 05.11.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 105.26.05 05.26.05 
Fore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 105.10.05 05.11.05 06.09.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05 05.09.05 06.07.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

1-----------r----~--~--+----~~---

1-----_____ ------+D_er_h_a_m~,_J_a_m_e_s_M_._---i,_A_m_b_._to_th_e_R_e__,_p_u_bl_ic _of Guatemala, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
I Dieter, Robert Johann Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.25.05 ! 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Vallee, Rodolphe M. Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Finley, Julie !U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 05.24.05j (')6.1_5.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.09.05 i 06.15.05 06.16.051 ()6:16.05 
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office ofForeign Missions, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
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0421.osj . 0421.05 . 
.. - •., .. " 

Wilkins, David Horton i Amb. to Canada, State 05.25.051 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
- - --- ----t-- -

Mussomeli, Joseph A. i Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 04.27.051 04.28.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.051 04.28.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Bordonaro, Molly H. _ 0m_b. to the _Republic of Malta, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

-- ~ ·--
Holland, Robert B. i Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 04.21.05 04.25.05 09.08.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 
Pierce, Roger Dwayne Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05 04.25.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Stapleton, Craig Amb. to France, State 04.12.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Skoden, Emil M. Amb. to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Aguirre, Eduardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
McCormack, Sean Ian fAssistant Secretary, Public Affairs, State 03.24.051 04.04.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. I U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) 03.17.05 1 03.17.05 04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05 03.17.05 04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA NIA 

Powell, Dina Habib _JAssistant Secretary, Educational and Cultural Affairs, State 03.14.05 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Hughes, Karen P. I Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 03.14.05 06.29.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.13.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Fried, Daniel I Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State 03.08.05 03.08.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. i U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hill, Christopher R. I Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hanley, Christopher J. Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.05 02.28.05 NIA ' 06.15.05 106.16.05 06.16.05 
Welch, C. David Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 03.11.05 03.15.05 f03.17.05 03.17.05 
Burns, R. Nicholas Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Bellinger, John B. Legal Adviser, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 103.15.05 04.06.05 

(Withdrawn on 11.01.05) Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 

Zoellick, Robert B. Deputy Secretary, State 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.15.05 02.15.05 02.16.05 02.16.05 
Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary to Japan, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
DeTrani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 1 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Balton, David B. Amb. Rank, Dep. Asst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheries, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 
Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05! 01.24.05 NIA 06.15.05 fo6.I6.051 06.16.05 
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 l 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.051 01.24.05 I I 

Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 

Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 
Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05! 01.04.05 us-19.05 I 01.20.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

I 
HELP Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06' 07.21.06 I 

Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06 07.18.06 
Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 



Committee. .. Name .. .. Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Flom.' Confirmed 

,__ ___________ .... _____ ~- I DEnersi?qiueer,zD, Bolnaanlcda E. National I!1s_!_itute fo~_Litera2 Advisory Boar~- __ -------+-0_6._2_7_.0_6_,.__0_6_.2_8_._06_+1 _____ ',__ ___ _,._ ____ _(_ ___ .. ~-n National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
1-------------jr-1--~l--------t---------~~---"'-------------+---+-----+------t----+--~-------~ 

Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 1 
1---------------'f---~--------l---------~'------"------·------+---+-----+-----l----+---_;_.----~--

McFadde_n~, _E_li_za ____ -l-N_a_ti_on_a_l_In_s_ti_tu_te_fo_r_L_it_er_a~cy,___A_d_vi_so_ry_,,__B_o_a_rd __ ~ ______ ___,_0_6_.2_7_. 0 __ 6~!_0_6_.2_8_._0_6_-+! __ --+----+-----+ ___ -~-
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 

1------------1----1----~---t---------~~---"'------------+---+-----+-----t----+----+-, --~---

1-------------j,H_u_n_t,_R,__og~e_r_L_. ___ --j_H_arry~_s_. _T_ru_m_a_n_S_c_h_ol_ar_s_h~ip_F_o_u_n_da_t_io_n ________ --+_06_._2_2_.0_6+-_0_6_.2_6_.0_6_+-----t----+----~--------1 
Kidde, Jo~§.__ ---+-H_arry~_S_. T_ru_m_an_Sc_h_o_lar_s_h~ip_F_o_u_n_da_t1_· o_n _________ ---c-0_6_.2_2_.0_6_,___0_6_.2_6_.0_6_f-----+----·-+---lr------~ 
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.061 06.26.06 

1 ___________ -1--A_b_b_o_tt~,M_a_rk_R_. ___ rN_a_ti_on_a_l_S_ci_en_c_e_B_o_ar_d~,_N_S_F ____________ c-0_6_.1_5_.0_6+-_0~6_.1_6_.0_6_f-----+-----+---L----~ 
_______ . -~e_n~f:?W, Cam_illa ___ National_~(;i~!l_(;e B~a_i:d, NSF _______ .. .. _ _ _ _ ____ j 06.15.06 06.16.06 

-----f--- -- - - ----

Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF i 
1--------------t---'---------+---------'------------------'----+------+-------l-----+----+-------

06.15.06 06.16.06 

l--------------l-G_a_ll_o_w_a~y~, _P_atr_ic_ia __ ___,_N_a_tio_n_a_l _S_ci_en_c_e_B_o_ar_d~,_N_S_F _____________ -J------l------+----+-------l---J_. ____ _ 

. _____ Griffiths, Jose Marie ~ation~lSc~nc~_ ~oard, ]\!SF_ _ __ . __ ____ __ _ __ . j 
06.15.06 06.16.06 
06.15.06 06.16.06 

- . -- -------- --- ---

Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF i 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 ! 

06.15.06 06.16.06 
06.15.06 06.16.06 
06.15.06 06.16.06 

-- - --

I 

Martin, Robe_rt_S_. ________ +-N_a_t1_·o_n_al_C_o_u_n_ci_l _o_n_th_e_H_u_m_an_it_ie_s ____________ +---·-
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 

06.15.06 06.16.06 
06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

I Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 

Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 
05.08.06 05.09.06 Vaughn, John ~ ---+-M_e_m_b_e_r-"-, _N_a_ti_o_n_al_C_ou_n_c_i_l o_n_D_is_a_b_il_ity-"-------- --·-+-----+------+-----

Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 

05.08.06 05.09.06 Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 
-------+------'------------------------· 

Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 

Miaoulis, loannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 

105.03.06 05.05.06 I 

05.03.06 05.05.06 
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 

-----+---~---------~~-------+----t-------+----+-----1-------+-

S tarr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 04.25.06 
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 
Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 
von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 
Stagg, J.C.A. Member, Brd. of Trust, James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06 03.13.06 
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i B~idges, Jer~y Gayle ICFO, Corporation for National and Co!1lmunity Service 03.07.06\ 03.07.06 NIA i Q_5_:p.06 [05.19.061 05.19.06 
-----

I Kirsanow, Peter N. ! Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA I 02.10.06 : I 

I Schaumber, Peter jMember, National Labor Relations Board _ 
:-------- - --- -----r-

NIA l 02.10.06 ' 
1 I I 

Meisburg, Ronald E. ! General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 

I 

NIA I 02.10.06 
I I 

- ---+------ - ----- ! 

Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 : I 

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 
I 

I 
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS NIA 02.10.06 

Decamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 I 
i I 

I : 
Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 12.21.05 12.21.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 

(Recess Appoint!TI~n~: Ol.04._06) ___ Goldsmith, Stee.hen J!Y1~m!Jer, Br~.().fQ.i.i:ect., CNCS . --- J~:l~:.0~1 12.20.05 i - -· .L - __ J - . - - - -- -- --- ------- ----~ .. - -- ---
Clark, Michell C. I Assistant Secretary, Managemen~ Education I 12.13.05i 12.13.05 NIA 03.08.06 103.13.061 03.13.06 
Radice, Anne-Imelda !Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05 12.13.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06[ 03.13.06 

-

iR~c;~s~~e.]Joj~tment: 0 I. 04. 06) _ l(ir~~now,_f etei:.~: __ 1 Member, National Labor Relations Board l l.15.05 11.17.05 . t-·-·-· 
! 

- ----- -- --- --- - -- -- -----~ . --- --r --- - - --

Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 i 

Van Rest, Judy I Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 i 
Singleton, Sarah M. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 09.29.05 10.06.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06! 03.13.06 

.. - -- ------
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

(Withdrawn on 01_}_8.00 _!iic~ok, Eugene Member, National Council on the Humanities _____ 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA NIA : NIA I NIA 
. - --· 

Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 05.17.06105.19.06, Os.19.06-
Thompson, Horace A. Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA I 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 09.19.05 i I 

-------- -------- -----+- I 
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 I 

I 
Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.061 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Hofflund, Mark _Member_,_ Nat~Cl.nal Council on the Arts 07.29.051 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

- ---- - - - - - -- -

Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) NIA I 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Griffin, Christine M. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05 07.28.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointmen_t: 04.19:06) _ Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy - 07:~7:051 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
---··- . r -NIA ----- --r,-;:;--

Schneider, Mark S. Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.051 07.27.05 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Ashworth, Sandra F. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Infonnation Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Cellucci, Jan \Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Infonnation Science 07.27.051 07.27.05 I NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & lnfonnation Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 110.21.05 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. (Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 I I I 
Cole, Bruce I Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.051 07.18.05 NIA I 11.18.05 1 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 I I i 
Agwunobi, John 0. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05! 06.29.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 06.29.051 06.29.05 NIA 01.21.05 :0128.051 07.28.05 
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 06.23.05 06.23.05 NIA 12.14.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Johnson, Henry Louis Ass~tant Secretary, Elementary and Secondary Education, Ed 06.01.05 06.06.05 NIA 07.27.05 (07.28.05 07.28.05 

--·~ 

. Olsen, Kathie L. Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05 05.25.05 NIA 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
!Luce, Tom Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eva!., and Policy Develop., Education 105.20.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.29.05 106.30.05 06.30.05 
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I 03.08.06 __ · _ J-· ___ Holen, Arlene Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.05 o.:;23._()~ j NIA 

-- ------- 1------------~-

*Ciccolella, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05 05.17.05 NIA 07.29.05 07.29.05, 07.29.05 
-

Sullivan, Kevin F. Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education 04.28.05 04.28.05 I NIA I 07.27.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
(Reces_s Ap_pointment: 01.17 .06) Walsh, Denn~P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.051 04.2_7:_()5_ L-- I -- - --- --· ----- --------~--------- ---~ 

Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.051 04.15.05 I NIA 05.18.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 

(Withdrawn on 04.06.06) Duncan, Robert M. Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
--- ----- --

Wang, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05 03.14.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Crawford, Lester M. Commissioner, Food & Drugs, HHS 02.15.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 06.20.05 07.18.05 07.18.05 

(~it~~awn __on 12.13.0~L- *Flippen, Edward L. _I__G__, (;_o!JJ9r_a_ti011_fo_i:.__Nat'l and Community~ervice_~ _ 01.24.051 02.10.05 jo~:.o~._()5 __ 03.09.05 NIA l NIA 
---- - --- -- ---- -- -- -- ----- - ---- -- - 1 -- ---·-- ---

Ruch, Charles P. Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater I ! 
Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

~ 

I Meisburg, Ronald E. Member, National Labor Relations Board (Withdrawn)~ 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
--- -- -- ----------- ------ - --~---- -- ---- -- ----

Perdue, George Member, Brd. of Trust., Jan1es Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Phillips, Bernice 

--
Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

Fuentes, Thomas A. Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Robinson, Harry Member, National Museum Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Ramey, Craig T. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Nat'l Brd. for Ed. Sciences 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Greene, A. Wilson Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.14.05 02.14.05 
Strauch, Katrina P. Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.14.05 02.14.05 
Spellings, Margaret Secretary, Education 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.06.05 01.20.05 01.20.05 

I 
I 

Homeland Security and McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.13.06 
Governmental Affairs Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 

Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.061%7.11.06 - ~---

Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.22.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 
IPaulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.22.06 05.25.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 I 
I Cusick, Robert I. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.06 02.13.06 I 05.18.06 05.22.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 I I 
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 
Norquist, David L. CFO,DHS 01.17.06 01.18.06 05.08.06 05.22.06 05.26.06! 05.26.06 

--
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 I i 

Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05 11.10.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 I 

Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 i 03.31.06 05.02.06 
t-----
I 

*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID NIA NIA NIA 12.14.05 12.17.05i 12.17.05 
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Foresman, George W. -lu~der Secr~tary, I~fonnation & Infrastructure Protecti~~, DHS. Jl0.21.051 I0.2i:o5 -12.08-.05' ll.15.05 - ·12·.17.05 12.17.05 
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs i NIA 10.18.05 NIA 11.07.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. I Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05: 07.14.05 12.08.05 
Baker, Stewart A. _t--ssistant Secretary, Policy, DHS !o7.13.05i 07.14.05 09.15.05 I 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
*Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS - --- 06.29.051 06.29 .05 09.15.05 10.07 .05 (Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.051 06.28.05 03.01.06 I 03.29.06 03.31.061 03.31.06 
Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05! 06.23.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board !06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 12.15.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Fisher, John R. Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals LNIA 06.06.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
*Hawley, E<!!!!l!I!<!_ S'. __ !--J>~!:.?~~::__T_!.'lns~o.rtation_S~c:mit:y_~~~inistrati_o?,_DHS !05.06.05i 05.19.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Skinner, Richard L. I Inspector General, DHS - ]04.28-.o-.ST 04.28.05 -07.18.65 67.21.05 <ii28.65 - 07.28.05 
Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS !03.29.05 · 04.04.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 

t---------------1--~~-~-

- ___ ~pring~, Lindl!_~· _ Director, OP.tvl_ __ __ _ _ _ _____ ______ __ _ 03.18~05j___04.04.()_~ _ __Q_6J_5.__05 __ 0?_.2~.~ 0_6:.?:l.:.01 _f!§~~i~5 __ 
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management, OMB, EOP 02.28.051 02.28.05 05.25.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 03.10.05 03.10.05 
Anderson, Jennifer M. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 

1McKenna, Juliet JoAnn Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
, ________________ Kramer, A. Noel An~~eH Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals _______ _o;?..__I_4:.()_5L Q.2 _ _:_!4.o~ _ 96.15.05 I 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.2~._Q? __ 

01.31.051 01.31.05 02.02.05 02.07.05 02.15.05 02.15.05 Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DHS 
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.07 .05 02.07 .05 02.10.05 02.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) *Flippen, Edward L. IG, Corporation for Nat'! and Community Services 01.24.05 02.10.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 NIA NIA 
------- -- -- ~~~boy, Stephen T: - - - U.s ____ M_ar~sh_a_l,-D-.C-. S-u-p-er-io_r_C_o_urt--~------+-O-l-.2-4-.0-5+-----0-1.-24-.-05_,_ __ --+------+------+----- --

Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
____ (;~uliam~, Lo_11is ~- Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.14 ____ O_l._24_._0_~51_0_1_.2_4_.0_5_e--0_5_.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.051 06.15.05 

Hammond, Tony -- ]Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission IOl.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Miller, Brian David IG, GSA 01.24.05 01.24.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

------- -- - -- - - --- ----~~~--·---- - ------ ------
Damelin, Harold I IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
I Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 

Judiciary - Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA I NIA 07.13.06 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH ! NIA 07.13.06 
Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit I NIA I 06.29.06 i 
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 

!Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY i NIA 06.28.06 -- ---- T Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Iowa NIA 06.28.06 

I 
---~------+----+--!-______ _,__ __ --t--------

i 
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 06.28.06 

~- ---- ·----
Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
Livingston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 



Committee · .. Name . . _ Position . ___ Intent Nominated . Hearing _Reported Floor _ Confirmed 
_ ______________ _ _ IMal~~_ey, Paul Lewi~ __ -!U.S. District Judge for the W. DistJ:ic~ ofM~~lgan I NIA I 06.28.06 i _ _ ___ I __ +_ ___ _, 

fii;rphy, Stephen Joseph Tu.s. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA I 06.28.06 ~ I ' 
!Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 I 
Wood, Lisa Godbey _ U.S: Dis!!ictJudge for the Southef!l Distrj~t _ _<>fGeorgia NIA 06.12.06 ! ___ __ ___ 

1

1

_ 

Acosta, R. Alexander U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL NIA ____ 06~09~06 --
I Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO NIA 06.09.06 
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 -~----+----J__ ___ __,! ___ _______, 
Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 I 

--------------

Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 I 
jTolman, Brett _L~-- ____ l].~ Attorn~~Jor the District of Uta~ _ ___ ______ Nl~_l_06.Q9.0~-L-NIA ___ 07.l~.O§_J>7_._?L06l_ 07.31·0~ 
1Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District ofFlorida NIA I 06.06.06 1 I I I 
I Southwick, Leslie IU.S. DistrictJudge for the S. District of MS NIA 06.06.06 I _ -~1 

___ _______, 

I 

Frizzell, Gregory Kent__lu.s. District Judge for the N. Distri~_o_fOl(___ __ NIA + ~.07.06 _ ~ __ ~---
Jackley, Martin J. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota NIA 05.18.06 NIA 07.13.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
!Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge forthe Federal Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 I 
iS!tepherd,BobbyE. U.S.CircuitJudgefortheEighthCircuit NIA I 05.18.06 06.28.06 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Besosa, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 05.16.06 ! 

Anderson, Thomas D. U.S. Attorney for the District ofVennont NIA 05.11.06 NIA 06.15.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Gorsuclz,NeilM U.S.CircuitJudgefortheTenthCircuit NIA 

1 
05.10.06 06.21.06 07.13~06 07.20.06 07.20.06 

Baker, Valerie L. !U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 I 
!Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. CircuitJudge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 
Rosenberg, Charles P. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA NIA 05.04.06 NIA I 06.08.06 !06.13.06 06.13.06 

ITydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam NI A 04.25.06 07 .11.06 ! 

Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NI A 04.24.06 I 
Jordan, Daniel Porter U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of WI NIA 04.24.06 NIA 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Orton, Gary D. U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada NIA 

1 
03.30.06 NIA 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.061 03.13.06 05.02.06 06.15.06 I 
Smith, Patrick Carroll U.S. Marshal for W. District ofN. Carolina NIA 02.27.06 NIA I 04.27.06 05.12.06! 05.12.06 

NIA (Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal forN. Districtoflowa NIA 02.27.06 04.27.06 05.12.061 05.12.06 
NIA Kustoff,DavidF. U.S.AttorneyfortheW.DistrictofTN NIA 02.17.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

I 
I NIA 

NIA (Withdrawn on 05.04.06) Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK NIA 02.14.06 NIA NIA I 

03.13.06 
03.13.06 

NIA 
04.25.06 !Smith, Milan D. U.S. CircuitJudge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.14.06 05.04.06 05.16.06 05.16.06 
05.24.06 Whitney, Frank D. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC NIA I 02.14.06 06.15.06 06.22.061 06.22.06 

NIA 
05.02.06 

Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 1 02.08.06 1 

Tamargo, Mauricio J. Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06 02.06.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
I Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau ofJustice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06 01.31.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 



Committee Name Position. Intent No~inated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
\Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ NIA 01.25.06 i --
IKavanauglt, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA 01.25.06 05.09.06 05.11.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 I 

I Bumb, Renee Marie U.S. Distric:_!J~ge for the District of New Jersey NIA 01.25.06 I 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.06.06 06.06.06 
--------- ---- --

01.25.06 lo3.14.06 Cltagares, Michael A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 03.30.06 04.04.06 04.04.06 

Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 
Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA ~ NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 

----
Guilford, Andrew J. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 01.25.06 05.24.06 06.08.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Hillman, Noel Lawerenl! U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
Miller, Gr_ay Hampton U.S. District Judg~ foJ"~he S. District of Texas NIA 01.25.06 J_9l:_l4:06 03.30.06 04.25.06 04.25.06 

---~--- ---- - - ------- -- ~---- !----~~----- ------- ---~-·-- -

Wigenton, Susan Davis U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, DoJ 12.19.05 12.20.05 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
Barrett, Michael Ryan U.S. Dis_tr~!_!~c!ge for the S. District of Ohio NIA 12.16.05 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.01.06 05.01.06 

---------- --
Lloyd, Reginald I. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina NIA 12.16.05 NIA 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 12.16.05 03.01.06 05.04.06 
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York NIA 12.15.05 NIA 03.02.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 12.15.05 02.15.06 03.02.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota NIA 12.14.05 03.01.06 03.30.06 04.26.06 04.26.06 
Zouhary, Jack U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio NIA 12.14.05 02.15.06 03.02.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Gordon, Leo Maury Judge, United States Court oflnternational Trade NIA I 11.10.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
King, Stephen C. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05 11.10.05 01.09.06 01.24.06 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Delgado-Colon, Aida U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 10.25.05 '02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05 10.21.05 02.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05 11.09.05 02.02.06 02.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA 10.07.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 \ 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.28.05) Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05 10.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
_ (Withdra"'!l:_on 03.07.06) Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 09.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL NIA I 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Johnston, Thomas E. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Kendall, Virginia Mary U.S. District Judge for the N. District ofIL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05, 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA 09.19.05 I 
I 

Van Tatenhove, Gregory U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY I NIA 09.13.05 11.0 l.05 i 11.17.05 \ 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05 09.06.05 09.12.05 09.22.05 09.29.05, 09.29.05 
Gonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS 08.31.05 09.06.05 : l0.18.05 I 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) Barnett, Thomas 0. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 02.10.06 02.10.06 
Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05 07.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Mattice, Harry Sandlin U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.05 10.24.05 
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 I l l.l 7.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Burgess, Timothy M. U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.l 7 .05 \ 12.2 l.05i 12.21.05 



>; Committee Name Position Intent Nominated _ Hearing. Reported: . Floor Conf'irn]ed 
I 

.. - -· 
107.28.051 (Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) O'Gara, Ja~es F. Jf. __ ~puty Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05 I 10.18.05 NIA NIA I NIA 

(Recess Appointment: 0 l .04.06) *Myers, Julie L. ___ I Assist Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS ,06.29.05 06.29.05 10.18.05 11.07.05 
I 

·-

Garcia, Michael J. U.S. Attorney for the S. District ofNew York, DOJ I NIA 06.30.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 I 

(Returned on 12.22.05) Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ 
, I 

06.23.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 NIA NIA -106.23.05, ---
Swaim, Peter Manson U.S. Marshal for the S. District of Indiana, DOJ NIA 06.23.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Flanigan, Timothy E. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ NIA I 06.20.05 07.26.05 NIA NIA NIA 
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05 06.20.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Kim, WanJ. Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05 06.16.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Sweeney, Margaret S. I Judge of the United States Court ofFederal Claims NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
~hee~r,_!~olll~S Craig Judge_ of the United ~t~tes C~UI1:_.?f_Federal Claims NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

~-----· --- ·- -- --·-~- - -~-- ----------- - ·- ---- -------- --------- -
Dinkins, Carol E. Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05 09.28.05 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05 09.28.05 I 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Smoak,}ohn _ _J1ichard U.S. J:)istrict !_~~~~o~~~- ~.:_Dis~'.ict of _fl~i_~ ________ NIA 06.08.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 

----·- ---- -- - -- - - --- - ----~ -- - - --~-~·- ------- - --r---- --- ---- - ---
Wainstein, Kenneth L. U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia NIA 06.08.05 NIA 09.08.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. Dis_!!"_i~_QfLouisiana, DOJ 05.13.05 05.13.05 NIA 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Hanaway, Catherine L. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ 04.28.05 04.28.05 NIA 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

@~c~ss Ape()_int_ment: 08} 1.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for _Criminal Di~ision, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 NIA I NIA 
-·-- -------- --

Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ '03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05 03.14.05 04.27.05 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Sandoval, Brian Edwan!U.S. District Judge, Nevada 03.01.05 03.01.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.051 10.24.05 
Murphy, Stephen U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Jenkins, Anthony J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 
Brown, Janice R. IU.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 I NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
Griffith, Thomas B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.08.05 04.14.05 06.14.05j 06.1_4.05 
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 I 

(Returned on 12.22.05) Kavanaugh, Brett M U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
McKeague, David W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
Myers, William Gerry U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 102.14.05 02.14.05 03.01.05 03.17.05 
Neilson, Susan Bieke U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 
Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 102.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 05.25.051 05.25.05 
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA I 

05.12.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Saad, Henry W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Conrad, Robert J. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cox, Sean F. 'U.S. DistrictJudge for the E. District of MI 02.14.051 02.14.05 05.02.06 05.11.06 106.08.06 06.08.06 
Crotty, Paul A. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 03.17.05 04.11.05 04.11.05 
Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Ludington, Thomas L. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.30.06) Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 102.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported . Floor Confirn;ted 
. _ l Seabright, .J. Mi~hael \U.S. Di~i~!l~_c!ge for th~ Di;trict of}:!_I_ 

- ~ ·-' 

i~2.14.05 02.14.05 NIA I 03.17.05 lQ.4.27.051 04.27.05 
--- --·- - ------- -- ~-- - -- -~ -- -- --

i Sheridan, Peter G. U.S. District Judge for the District ofNJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.25.06 05.04~.08.061 06.08.06 
I Shappert, Gretchen C.F U.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ \02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 !06.08.05j 06.08.05 

___ JAguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 i l --
i Rivkin, David B. 

- --- ----r---------- +-

Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 I ! 

Gonzales, Alberto R. Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.26.05 2.1-3.05 02.03.05 
I I ---- -t-~---

Rules and Administration . . Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I I 
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 

_jSpa~()'l_S~, Han_s_V()_n _ f'ed~ral_~lection CoID!!!_~s~on (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I 
-- --------- --- -~-- -- - .. - - -- -------- . -- - . -- ------------- - -- ·-- ----- -- -- -1 t ---------

I Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 I i 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 L-------~ I 
(Rec_ess Appoint!l1i;:_nt: Q!.0~~6) _ Walther, Steven T. . ... f'~dera.l El~ctio_n_ C9m1!1iss~()n (F~q 12.16.05 12.16.05 I I ' - - --------- - - -- - -- - - -- -- -- - - - - --- ··- --- -- - .. - i" - r- ------ --
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 I 

Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05 07.21.05 
' 

NIA 07.28.05 07.28.05\ 07.28.05 
I T 

Small Busmess Preston, Steven C. Administrator, Small Business Administration 04.25.06 04.25.06 06.21.06 06.29.06 06.29.06[ 06.29.06 
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.09.06 j03.3 l.06f 03.31.06 

l - - . ! I 

-j--------+--·--· 
Veterans Affairs ·Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 ! I i 

I Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06 05.24.06 i 
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs 03.30.06 03.30.06 NIA 04.27.06 106.29.061 06.29.06 
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Molino, John M. Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs 08.23.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 I 10.18.05 NIA NIA 
Mondello, Lisette M. Assist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.0_~ 11_0_:_2~.05 10.26.05 
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
Henke, Robert Joseph Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs NIA 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 I 10.26.05 10.26.05 
*Ciccolella, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Traini1115_,_ DOI:_ ___ 05.17.05 05.17.05 07.14.05 07.28.05 107.29.05 07.29.05 

---- .. ------------~---- -----
07.28.05107.29 .051 Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.29.05 

Perlin, Jonathan Brian Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05 02.18.05 04.07.05 04.26.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05 01.04.05 I oi.24.05 01.24.05 01.26.051 01.26.05 

I 

Intelligence Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 ! 

Hayden, Gen. Michael Director, CIA 05.08.06 05.08.06 I 05.18.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 I 05.16.06 06.22.06 I 

Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06 03.15.06 
Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director ofNational Intelligence NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA ' NIA I NIA 

--·· 

11.17.05 '12.11.oSf 12.11.05 Meyerrose, Dale W. Chief Information Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05 09.08.05 11.17.05 
Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05 06.30.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director ofNational Intelligence 06.09.05 06.09.05 07.19.05 07.26.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 
Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.16.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
I Hayden, Michael V. I Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05 04.11.05 04.14.05 04.14.05 04.21.051 04.21.05 



Committee Name 
[Ne ro onte, John D. 

Position 
\Director of National Intelli enc-~ 

Intent Nominated Hearing R,eported Floor . Confirmed 
[02:r?:o5] · 03.I7.05 1 04.12.05 \ 04.14.05 \o4.2I.05l 04.21.os 



Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress ! 1 I I' ! 

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) 1 I 1

1 

, J---+-------< 
(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) . _,_' .. . .. . .. . 1 1 I 
· . · · Collu:nittee Name · · · · · · · Position · ·· Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Collflnned 

Agriculture, Nutrition, & Forestry Knight, Bruce I. I Under Secretary, Marketing and Regul~tory Programs, USDA ~6.2_2.061 06.29.06 .. i 
lDunn, Michael icFTC 106.15.061 06.16.06 __ ___, __ --+----• 

Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.16.06 
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06[ 06.12.06 

I ! I I 
Armed Services 

i I 

07.18.06 I + i 

07.18.06 ! 
! 

Stewart, Todd I. _JMember, Nat'l Security Education Board ! 07.20.06 I 07.21.06 
!James, Ronald J. !Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army i 07._20_._0_6+-:, _0_7_.2_1_.0_6_,._ __ --+-----

Jimenez, Frank R. I General Counsel, Department of the Navy 1 06.29.06 06.29 .06 

--r 

07.18.06 
07.18.06 I 

Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense __ 06._0_l._06 _ _,_I _0_6._05_._06_-r--__ __, _____ ,__ __ -r--___ _, 

Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 

07.18.06 I 
I I 
i i 

Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 
--+-----+------+-----+----->----+--------< 

Flory, Peter 1Assistant Secretary ofDefense, DOD 1 NIA ' 09.19.05 
·-

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter I Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 I I 

Bankllig, Rousing and 
Urban Affairs 

Budget 

Commerce, Science, and 
Tr.msportation . 

Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 
NIA 12.19.05 : McKenna, Andrew J. !Member, Nat'l Security Education Board IOl.24.05 01.24.05 L ··~+--~~~-4--~-4------~___, 

.Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.061 07.13.06 ! 

Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 106.29.061 06.29.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 I 
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06! 06.26.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 07.19.06 
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 1 

I l 
I 

! 06.09.06 06.12.06 McMillin, Stephen S. I Deputy Director, OMB 
I 
I 
I 

I 07.20.06 07.21.06 !Associate Director, OSTP, EOP Hays, Sharon 
Scovel, Calvin L. 'IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.061 07.13.06 i i 

I 
I 06.29.06 06.29.06 Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 

Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
Bell, Warren i Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 

1 Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 



Committee Name Position Intent· Nominated Hearing Reported Floor ·Confirmed 
_______________ !Pryor, David H. !corporation for Public Broad~asting ___ _ 06.20.06/ 06.26.06 _~_ -------+-------- L_ ----- !-----i 

Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 ' 
iNottingham, Charles D. I Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.061 06.05.06 i 

-· -·------------- ---t ~1a~~~~~~i:~ ----- -~:::~~.~~~~:i~~=:(~;~~irp?~~~~_t_h()~i~ - ----------+~-~-:0-1 !-:-~-~--1----~-~--:-0-1 ~-:-~6-6- -t-0-6-.-0-8.-0-6+---0-7-.1-9-.0-6-+
1

-- --- +-------1 
1------------f------'---------t-------'--------'-----"-------------+----!------!----j-----!----j--------I 

McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05 .16. 06 0 5 .16. 06 06. 08. 06 07.19. 06 i 

--------------+---'----------+--------'---------_.,___---------+------+-----+-----+-----+--·--~- -+----------< 
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 

- ----- - -------- - -- -t~-~-:~-n-~-~i~=r~_v_. ---- ~:::,· ~~!!n-B-o-ar_d_(_Am_tr_a-k) ____ -- - -- --- -- - - -~4~:Ao6t--i~:(b:~~ . ! 06.08.06 r9_7_:19.06 l 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA I 02.10.06 l ' I 1 

1----------------t-~-~------+---~-----~----'---------------+-----+------+----+-------+-----"------l 

I Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, p~T 02.09 .06! 02.10.06 ! 06.08.06 07.19.06 I ; 
CR-e-ce-ss-Appolntm_e_n-t:_O_l._0_4.-0-6)--tsosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) -----+-0-1-.2-4-.0-5__,__0_l_.2 __ 4 ___ 05---: - I- i 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 i i 

~--------~----------------------+----+------+------f-----+'------J------~ 
Energy and Natural Resources · Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior i i 07.20.06 07.21.06 

Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 
05.16.06 
05.03.061 
11.17.05 

Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06 
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06 
Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 
Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06 
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 
Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 

Finance . Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.061 
l Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 
!Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06( 
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 
Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04. 19 .06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05 

06.12.06 07.20.06 
05.16.06 i 07.20.06 i 
05.03.06 07.20.06 
11.18.05 03.09.06 

07.18.06 
07.18.06 
06.26.06 
06.26.06 I I 
03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 I 
02.27.06 
01.24.05 
01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 

05.09.06 07.13.06 
05.01.06 I 
05.01.06 i 

I 

05.01.06 
05.01.06 
11.17.05 : I 

11.07.05 i NIA NIA 
11.07.05 i NIA I NIA 
11.07.05 I NIA I NIA 
11.07.05 I NIA NIA 
11.07.05 NIA NIA 

' 
' -----------

I 
I 

---------

NIA I NIA 
NIA NIA 
NIA I NIA 
NIA r NIA 
NIA I NIA 



(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) 

Foreign Relations 

. . . . Name . . . .. . . . . . Position. .. . . . . . Intent Nominated .... Hearing Reported . Floor .. Confirmed 
I Saving, Thomas R. _ !Member, Brd ofTrust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 111.03.05 i 1.07:05 J_ N/~ _ I_. NIA I -~IA_ [ __ NIA __ 
Maupin, John E. (Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 i l ~ 1 
Brown, Jeffrey Robert I Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 I 12.14.05 I ~~-~-~-----+--~----+!---+-----+---+------. 

Kullder,Ja-m-es R. -· Dep-uty-Adm~istrator, USAID·------· - - - - ·- ·- 07.20.06 07.21.06 r----+-------+---·-· f---·-

Ourisman, Mary Martin Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06 07.21.06 1 

Stewart, Karen B. 
Bishop, Clyde 
Dybul, Mark 
Graber, Richard __ -· 
Paulson, Henry M. 

Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06 
Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 
Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06 
Ambassador to the Cz:ech Republic, State ___ -·-··---- __ .Q.Z.13.06 1 

IU.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07 .11.06 

07.21.06 
07.18.06 
01.18.06 I 
07.13.0§_j 
07.12.06 I 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 
•----·----- -----+-P-au-1-so_n_,,_H_e_nry~-M-. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank - .. -- 07.11.06 ~rn~; I_ - +-----+-----·- --------

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 i 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06 07.13.06 i 
Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 i ! 

-~ 

Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07 .11.06 07.12.06 i 
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 

06.06.06 I i ' 
I I Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 

Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 : 

Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 104.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 06.29.06 
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 1 02.10.06 

•-------------;-W_al_la_c_e~,_R_o=g_er_W_. __ _,_M_e_m_b_e_r,_B_r_d._o_f_D_ir_e_ct_.,_In_t_er_-_Am_e_r._F_o_u_nd_a_ti_o_n ___ . ___ +_N_l_A _ _,___0_2_.l_0_.0_6 __ , ___ ~f---·---+-----1------
Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17 .05 10.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I I 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09 .06.05 10.25.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) !Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.19.05 10.25.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19 .05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 

Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 



.. Committee Name Position Intent Nominated . ~earing Reported Floor Confirmed 

I I - ""'"·- .. 
I I I 

.~ .. _J 
-07.20.061 

·-~-· 
HELP Doggett, Jane Marie !National Council on the Humanities 07.21.06 

Tredick, Peter I Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06 07.18.06 
I Borders, Carmel 1National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 1 06.~7.06j 06.28.06 I ·-· -- --------

I 
.. ~ .. ,_ ·- +------ ·-

Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 

06.27.06
1

06.28.06 
.. 

McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 

1 Shanahan, Timothy --1.. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
i Hunt, Roger L. . _ .Jl:Iarry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 . __ J ____ - -

06.22~06\06-.26.06 
------ ----r----- -- - .. 

Kidde, John E. I Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation I 
I 

Peyton, John !Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26,06 I 
I Abbott, Mark R. I National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06! 06.16.06 I 

-- ---- ·-- -·-r---·-----

Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF '06.15.06 06.16.06 
Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06\ 06.16.06 I 

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I L___ 

Martin, Robert S. \National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06\ 06.16.06 
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Piccolomini, Manfredi \National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 l___ 
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 ': 
Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 i 
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 NIA 07.19.06 
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I I 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 

\Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 l 
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I ' 

Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Warder, Lawrence A. ICFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 04.25.06 NIA 

' 
07.19.06 I 

Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 I 



Committee Intent Nominated . Hearing _ Reported · Floor Confirmed Name Position 
i Hoglander, Harry I Me~ber, Nation~! Mediation Board ... 03.27.061 03.27.06 I NIA 07.19.06 I_.·-- .l._ ___ _, 

03.15.06 03.15.06 l 1 i 
1-----+------t 

---. ------------Tv~-Eshenb.ach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 

NIA I 02.10.06 +----------1-----1 

~- ~~~-+- ~H~:~~- -- ··--~---- i H + 
'Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 

__ -· _______ . S_ch~u~er,_Peter _____ Men:i_~ei:,]'l".ati01:1aI Lab_or_ Relations ~o~~. 
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 I 

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board I NIA I 02.10.06 
·-------~·-----+------+----+------4--------+------· 

Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 

S~eces~,\.ppointment: 01.04.06) -+Q~lds~th, St~ph~_ Memb~,_~rd.of_Qi~ect., CNCS . _ ... _ 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 

NIA 02.10.06 
01.30.06 01.31.06 

H H -- - ~12JJ.051 _ 12.20.05 . 
11.15.05 11.17.05 

·--·----- - - t 
I 

i Silver, Ron I Member, United States Institute of Peace 
1-------------+--~-

-·--·---------~(lll_ Re st, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 
. -·------+--l_0_.0_6._0--15_1_0_.0_6_.0_5--1------+---·"-11 ---+------· 

10.06.05 10.06.05 I 
-· ··-··- --·- ---l-----+-----+------1------ ~-

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) I Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NI A 09.19.05 
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03 .08.06 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. !Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: Ol.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 
05.20.05 05.23.05 NIA o3.08.o6 I 

-----+-
Holen, Arlene Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05 04.27.05 I ! 

Homeland Security and · · 

Governmental Affairs 

03.29.05 o4.o4.o5 I I 
I Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 

I I I 
McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.13.06 
Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.061 06.06.06 
Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna Associate Judge for the DC Court of Ap_pea~------+0'-'5-.2'--5'--._0_6f--0_5_.2_5_._0_6-+_07_._l..::.lc..:..O...c6_)_ ____ J._: ____ __i ______ __, 
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 ___J_ ___ _, 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 __L ___ , 

I 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17 .06 04.24.06 -+--0_6_.2_0_._0_6+-------+--···-···TI 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 I 

--------+--~------+-----+------------ ---,--
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NI A 02. l 0.06 1 I 
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NI A 02. l 0.06 i 
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06[ 01.25.06 i 

--------------+-~-------+----"''--------1'------------------1----1------1----+----1------l----·~ 

Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission I 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, OHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 12.08.05 
(Recess Appointment: 0 l.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement,_D_H_S __ +0_6_._2_9_.0_5.,....._0_6_.2_9_.0_5_+-0_9_._1_5_.0_5-+--_10_._0_7_.0_5--+----· __ J__ ____ __. 

1 
___________ ~An_d_er_s_on~,_J_enn_i_fe_r_M_._+A_s_s_o_c._J_u~dg~e_o_f_t_he_S~up~e_r_io_r_C_o_u_rt~o_f_D_C ______ ---+0_2_._14_._0~5c--0_2_.1_4_.0_5---'l~0_7_.l~l_.0~6:+----+-~--~1 ___ ____. 

Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
--+-------1 

I I .~---------+-------------------------+---+------f------+----f------·---'-------' 

.Fischer, Nora Barry U.S.DistrictJudgefortheW.DistrictofPA NIA 07.13.06 I ! Judiciary 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. DistrictJudge forthe N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 



Committee Name __ Position .Intent _ Nominated . Hearing Rep()rted Floor Confirmed 
" ·--

l Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit +-NIA 
I 

06.29.06 I I --- ---- --- -+------- -------
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 I 

I I 

Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY I NIA 06.28.06 i I 
I I 

Jarvey, John Alfred_ U.S. District Judg~f()~ t_1!~§_:__!2i~ty"ic_t__()fl()wa ___ I NIA I 

06.28.06 ---+--- I 

---- -- -- -- - - -- - --- . --- --- ---- --------- -- -- --- -- - --- --~--- - --
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I 
Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 

---- --~- -~ 

Livingston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan I NIA 06.28.06 
MurphJ'._§tep_he_n_!_oSf!P_h_ U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA I 06.28.06 L ----·--- - ------- -1u.s. District Judge for th~ W ~District of Michigan --

- ,--- ---·-- --·-
Neff, Janet T. NIA 06.28.06 L_ 
Wood, Lisa Godbey IU.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia NIA 06.12.06 I 

I 
Acosta, R. Alexander lU.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL NIA ~~:~~:~~ 1----- _ _t_ __ ---------- ---- --------- ----~ -----.........---- - -----
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO NIA 
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 
Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 I 
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District ofFlorida NIA 06.06.06 
I Southwick, Leslie ,U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 06.06.06 I I 

!Frizzell, Gregory Kent U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK NIA 06.07.06 ! 
Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.061 
Besosa, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 05.16.06 ! I 

Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 I 
Holmes, Jerome A. iU.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam NIA 04.25.06 07.11.06 
Gutierrez, Philip S. I U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 04.24.06 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.02.06 06.15.06 
Wall ace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 
Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ I NIA 01.25.06 07.20.06 
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 I 
Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 12.16.05 03.01.061 05.04.06 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA 09.19.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, OHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 10.18.05 11.07.05 

Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
Myers, William Gerry U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.01.05, 03.17.05 
Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 01.24.05 01.24.05 

~ ~.- . 
Rule& and Administration . -~' "~ -"" 

'Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 
I Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated .Hearing. Reported 
------------ jSpakovsky, Ha~s Von IFeder~l Electio~ col1lillission (FEC) ----------+---_N_/A_J 02.10.06 . i 

~n, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05! 12.16.05 : 

Floor Confirmed 
i 
I 

(Recess Appointment: 0 l.04.06) 

.@ecess Appointment: 01.04.06) 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

Small Business 

Veterans' i\ffairs 

!Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.051 12.16.05 I 

]
J\Yalther, Steven T. _ Ft:_d~ra1Ele~!ion Commission _{FEg __ _ _ _________ J'.?.-_l_§._0~-j 1?_.l~-01__ ~- _______ t-
~pakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05· 12.16.05 , 

Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.061 06.26.06 I 

r ------
1 

' 
I 

i 

___________________ ~D~e, Patrick tss~stan_t_~~~r~t(i~~~~ ~a!l_n_i_n_g,_y-~ _ ---~---- ~~-Q6r_05_.24.0§_ --~-- ____ -+ _ __ f ______ _ 

Fort, Randall M. jAssistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06! 06.12.06 I I 
---+------· 

I *Wainstein, Kenneth L. !Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03. l 3.06i ~-} 3.06 05.16.061 06.22.06 +-
1 

__ __ I 
!Rizzo, John A. ---Toeneral Counsel, CIA 03.15.o6T 03.15.06 -1-~----

Inteliigence 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mccathran, William W. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 12:47 PM 
Courtwright, Susan M.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Drummond, Michael; Persinger, John M. 
Saunders, G. Timothy 
4 Judges Confirmed 7 /20/06 
CONFIRMEDJUDGES .. rtf 

Please let us know when it's ok for the President to appont. 

tks, 
Clerks. 
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GELPI, Gustavo Antonio 

GORSUCH, Neil M. 

JORDAN Ill, Daniel Porter 

SHEPHERD, Bobby E. 

CONFIRMATIONS ON 7/20/2006 
(By Last Name) 

4 Records Processed 

United States District Judge for the District of 
Puerto Rico 

United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit 

United States District Judge for the Southern 
District of Mississippi 

United States Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit 

Page 1 

Nominated Confirmed Appointed 

04/24/2006 0712012006 

05/10/2006 0712012006 

04/24/2006 0712012006 

05/18/2006 0712012006 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Looney, Andrea B. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 10:12 AM 
Kratovil, Lindley 

Hey gal ... I did not put much detail on VRA because I assume he is pretty familiar with it. Please let 
me know if you need anything else however. I can definitely beef it up. 

Thursday was a busy day in the Senate. H.R. 9, the Fannie Lou Hamer, Rosa Parks, and Coretta Scott 
King Voting Rights Act Reauthorization and Amendments Act of 2006 passed 98-0 after seven hours of debate 
that coincided with your speech to the NAACP. Senators from both sides of the aisle touted passage of the 
bill and noted the importance of continuing the progress we've made toward ending discrimination at the polls. 

The Senate also adopted by unanimous consent the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of 
2006, H.R. 4472. The House will take up and pass H.R. 4472 on Monday, and the bill will be signed into law 
on July 27, 2006. This date coincides with the 25th anniversary of the tragic abduction and murder of Adam 
Walsh, the 6-year-old son of National Center for Missing and Exploited Children founders John and Reve 
Walsh. There are more than 550,000 registered sex offenders in the United States, but more than 100,000 are 
currently unaccounted for and may be victimizing other innocent children. The Adam Walsh Child Protection 
and Safety Act of 2006 creates a national sex offender registry which will close loopholes in the current system 
that allow some sex offenders to evade law enforcement and put our children at risk. The legislation also 
contains provisions that will protect our children from violent crime and sexual exploitation, toughen criminal 
penalties for crimes against children, prevent child abuse and child pornography, and combat internet 
predators. 

Four more of your judicial nominations were confirmed as well. Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of 
Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby E. Shepherd to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter 
Jordan III to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gel pi to the 
U.S. District Court for the District of Puerto Rico all passed by unanimous consent. 
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New Email Message 



From: Kratovil, Lindley 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:29 AM 
To: 

Subject: 

Carroll, Carlton F.; Graham, Ryan M.; Hughes, Taylor A; Katz, Jeremy L.; Mamo, Jeanie S.; 
McDonald, Brian; Miers, Harriet; Roberts, John S.; Sherzer, David; Smith, Heidi M. 
Legislative Update 

HOUSE: 

THURSDAY, July 20 - The House considered the Oman FTA: 

H.R. 5684 - United States-Oman Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act (Passed by 221-205) 

Rolled Suspension votes (2): 
H.Res. 921 - Condemning the recent attacks against the State of Israel, holding terrorists and their state­
sponsors accountable for such attacks, supporting Israel's right to defend itself, and for other purposes 
(Passed by 410-8, with 4 Members voting 'present') 
H.Con.Res. 448 - Commending the National Aeronautics and Space Administration on the completion 
of the Space Shuttle's second Return-to-Flight mission (Passed by 415-0) 

FRIDAY, July 21 - The House is not in session. 

SENATE: 

THURSDAY, July 20 - The Senate considered the following: 

H.R. 9, the Voting Rights Act (passed 98-0) 

H.R. 4472, the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (passed by voice vote) 

Executive Calendar: 
#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit (confirmed by voice vote) 
#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit (confirmed by voice vote) 
#765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi 

(confirmed by voice vote) 
#766, Gustavo Gel pi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico (confirmed by voice vote) 

By Unanimous Consent: 
• S. Res. 535, commending Patriot Guard Riders 
• S. Con. Res. 112, Enrollment Correction of VA WA (technical) 
• Postal Naming Bills En Bloc: 

o S.2690, Harry J. Parrish Post Office 
o S.3187, Richard L. Cevoli Post Office\ 
o H.R. 2977, Paul Kasten Post Office Building 
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o H.R. 3440, Dr. Jose Celso Barbosa Post Office Building 
o H.R. 3549, William F. Clinger, Jr. Post Office Building 
o H.R. 3934, Gerard A. Fiorenza Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4108, State Senator Verda Welcome and Dr. Henry Welcome Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4456, Hattie W. Caraway Station 
o H.R. 4561, Francisco 'Pancho' Medrano Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson 'Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office 
o H.R. 4786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office 
o H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building 

FRIDAY, July 21-The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21st, 2006 and proceed to S. 
403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 
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New Email Message 



From: Looney, Andrea B. 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, July 21, 2006 10:48 AM 
Kratovil, Lindley 

Subject: RE: 

that would be great. thanks! 

From: Kratovil, Lindley 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:48 AM 
To: Looney, Andrea B. 
Subject: RE: 

yes, but she's in with Brian and the door's closed. want me to have her call you? 

From: Looney, Andrea B. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:48 AM 
To: Kratovil, Lindley 
Subject: RE: 

is candi there? I wanted to get her advice on something. 

From: Kratovil, Lindley 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:24 AM 
To: Looney, Andrea B. 
Subject: RE: 

this is perf - thanks! 
i'll let you know if I need anything else. 

thanks! 

From: Looney, Andrea B. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10: 12 AM 
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
Jordan III to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the 
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

Friday, July 21, 2006 10:24 AM 
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

Jennings, Jeffery S. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 9:10 AM 
OPA - Political Affairs 
FW: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

Some judges were confirmed last night - make sure your state leads know that we are still charging ahead on judicial 
nominees. 

From: Dunne, Dianna L. 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:17 PM 
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
Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06 

The following judicial nominations were confirmed this evening: 

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

Friday, July 21, 2006 11:47 AM 
Looney, Andrea B. 

Subject: RE: 

sorry - she's been in a meeting with brian and ran out of the office to go to al's office. promise, i haven't forgotten about 
you and will have her call 

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
Appeals for the I 0th Circuit, Bobby E. Shepherd to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter 
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

Dunne, Dianna L. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 7:26 PM 
Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C.; Fiddelke, Debbie 
S.; Looney, Andrea B.; Emling, John G.; Hauck, Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda 
L.; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, Margaret B.; Jennings, Jeffery S.; Bullock, Katja; Clark, 
David M.; Christie, Jennifer K.; Reyes, Luis A.; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, Sarah E.; 
Teague, Matthew L.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, 
Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D.; Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.; 
Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M. 
Nominations Reports 
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
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Nominations Pending and Confirmed in the I 09th Congress I ! I 
(Nominations in Bold have been confirmed.) I ----
(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I 

I I I 

(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) I I I 
'' 

I ·· · · coll1lll.ittee. · · · Name · · ·· Position 
. 

Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 

Agriculture, Nutrition, & ForeSirJ'. Knight, Bruce I. Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 06.29.06 06.29.06 
I 
I 

Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06 06.16.06 
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
Rutherford, Boyd KevinAssistant Secretary, Administration, USDA 01.27.06 01.27.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Buchanan, Gale A. I Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA 01.12.05 01.18.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Kesselman, Marc L. General Counsel, Department of Agriculture 11.15.05 11.17.05 '03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Christopherson, Charle~1 CFO, USDA 09.07.05 09.08.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 05.26.051 05.26.05 06.22.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.06.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 05.12.05 07.21.05 07.21.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit Corp NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 05.12.05 07.21.051 07.21.05 
Johanns, Michael 0. Secretary, USDA 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.06.05 01.20.05 01.20.05 

Armed Services Stewart, Todd I. 
'. 

Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 07.20.06 07.21.06 
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 07.21.06 
McQueary, Charles E. Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 
Wilkie, Robert I Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06 06.26.06 07.18.06 
Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Yarington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.061 
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force 04.25.061 04.25.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 07.21.061 07.21.06 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA ' NIA 
Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

-----
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 07.18.06 
D'Agostino, Thomas P. Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05 01.18.06 I 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Finley, James I. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05 12.20.05 I 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Dominguez, Michael Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD l l.21.05 12.13.05 02.15.06 06.27.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05 09.22.05 . 12.13.05 12.19.05 04.07.06 04.07.06 
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1
.Assistant Secretary ~fDefense, DOD ~A·r (Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter 09.19.05 I . I i 

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD i NIA 09.19.05 r NIA 1 NIA 02.09.06: 02.09.06 
Etter, Delores M. !Assist Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 109.06.05 09.06.05 I 10.25.05 10.27.05 10.28.05'. 10.28.05 
Wynne, Micltael W. Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 08.16.05 o9.o6.o5 I l 0.06.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

---
09.06.05 t 10.06.05 

--~-

Winter, Donald C. Secretary of the Navy, DOD 08.16.05 10.27.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05 07.28.05 1

1 10.25.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA I 10.27.05 I 

Bell, Phillip Jackson Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Sega, Ronald_ M. _!,!nder Secre~ary, Air For<'._~_ DQJ? 06.28.05 06.28.05 I 97.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05! 07.29.05 

.. .. - ---·~-- --~------- - -
Grimes, John G. Assistant Secretary, Networks and Information Integration, DOD 06.16.051 06.16.05 07.28.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Anderson, William C. Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05 05.26.05 07.28.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
*Rispoli.L.i:am~s _A. ~~s!stant Secretary, Enviro_Emen_!al Management, DOE ~05.!J:9_5i 05.17.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

- -- --
(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 07.29.05 NA NA 

Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Krieg, Kenneth J. Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD 04.01.051 04.04.05 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05! 04.07.05 04.19.05 07.29.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Skinner, Samuel Knox Member, BRAC 03.15.051 03.15.05 NA NA NA I NA I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Newton, Lloyd Warren Member, BRAC NA NA NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hill, James T. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA I NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hansen, J_ame~V~ ___ ~Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA I NA NA I NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Gehman, Harold W. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: O~:SJ l .05)- Bilbray, Ja~~s_J!. ___ Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 

.. 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 NA NA 
Woodley, John Paul I Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 
Car_r, James William Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Dennison, George M. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 12.19.05 
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA I 07.28.05 NIA NIA 
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 

i I I 
Banking, Hoiising and . Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

I 

Urban Affairs _•Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce j07.13.06 07.13.06 
Mishkin, Frederic S.:.. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06 06.29.06 i 07.12.06 1 

----
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 

·-

Grandmaison, J._Jos_eph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 
Kohn, Donald Vice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.06 05.18.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 
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\Casey, Kathy. 

. . 

_Q~ :l_~ .06\ 06.08.06 \ 06.14.0(j j06~0_6_~ 06.15.06 Commissioner, SEC 05.18.06 ----
Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 05.01.06 05.02.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 106.15.061 06.15.06 

I Lockhart, James B. Director, Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 04.27.061 04.27.06 06.08.06 I 06.14.06 106.15.06; 06.15.06 
jCox, John W. CFO, HUD 03.02.06 03.02.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 105.26.06: 05.26.06 
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06 02.14.06 05.16.06 

Tr----r;cr 
06.22.06 05.25.06 06.22.06i 

~ 

I Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 I 

, Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 105.26.061 05.26.06 
i Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 j05.26.06i 05.26.06 
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06 01.31.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 102.17.061 02.17.06 

~arsh, Kevin JMember, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06 01.27.06. 02.14.06 02.16.06 jo2.11:06j_ o~._!_?.06_ 
--~--------- ·- --- -- - ---- - - -- ,______ _____ 

roszner, Randall Scotti Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06' 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17 .06' 02.17.06 
i Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 I I 
1 Couch, Robert M. President, Government National Mortgage Association, HUD 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.14.06 106.15.061 06.15.06 

-- --- -- - ------- --- - - I s~~n~~k;,n~n s: ··- -- !"-----~--------------- -- - - -- - --------- -- - ~- -- - ---- - ------1--
Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.061 01.31.06 

I Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.06 01.31.06 

~Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Admi11~s!J:~tion Board 09.29.05 09.29.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05 11 11.07.05 
.. 

Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 I 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 : 11.04.05 1 11.04.05 
Cabrera, Orlando J. Assistant Secretary, Public and focljan Housing, HUQ 08.19.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 ! 11.04.051 11.04.05 

---------- -

Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.15.05 I 09.29.05 i 10.28.05 10.28.05 
(Withdrawn on 09 .19 .05) Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.20.05 NIA I, NIA NIA 

I Henry, Emil W. Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
-

! Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
I Gruenberg, Martin Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 1212712012) (Reapp.) NIA 07.25.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
I Gruenberg, Martin Vice Chairpe_r~()n, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

- ----- ---
!Gruenberg, Martin 07.28.05 \07.29.051 Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 
I Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 [07.29.05i 07.29.05 
£!1mpos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.o5: 07.29.05 

-------~---- -- --~ - -- ---
10.07.051 Williams, Darlene F. Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 

Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05i 10.07.05 
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury NIA 06.29.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
McCormick, David H. Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05] 10.07.05 
I Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05 06.30.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05 05.26.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.051, 10.07.05 
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a term of 5 years 06.06.05 06.06.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

~-----

I Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.05 05.09.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05; 11.07.05 
(Withdrawn on 06.06.05) Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05 05.25.05 NIA NIA NIA i NIA 

Montgomery, Brian D. Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 04.12.05 04.25.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.13.051 06.13.05 
~ 

Bernanke, Ben S. !Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.05 04.27.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 02.28.05 02.28.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
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OS.2?.0tl-__()5.26.~~ ----
Hardiman, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Nat'! Instit. Of Biding Scienc~ _____ 01.24.05 01.24.05 ;o5_._16.Q§\ 05.25.06 --
Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 04.15.05 04.15.051 04.15.05 
Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05 01.25.05 ! 03.01.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 1 03.16.05 

i I 
-----

I 
t Budget . McMillin, Stephen S. 

.~----· - + -- -- - -
-r--~ 

1------ - ---- -----

Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 I 05.11.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 

----

l 
Commerce, Science, and Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 

Transportation Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 I 
~ienecke,_ Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06 06.29.06 i I 

- --- - --- -- - -· - -- 1----- ---- -- ----- - ---- - - -- ----- ---------- ----- ---- - -~- --- -------- ---
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06 06.28.06 I -l --

~ 

Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 

--- -------- Bell, Wan-_en _g~f))(}rat~~n f.or Public Br~~~~!ing __________ 06.20.06 06.26.06 i -- ___ ... i---· --- - -- --- _..__,__ __ ~--
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 

f----

Sumwalt, Robert L. __ Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 I ----· 

Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 06.05.06 
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 i ·----
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 

-------
McLean, Donna R. Member, Refonn Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 i 07.19.06 
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 I 

---- -- - --
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 I 
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 

- _ (~i~~9.@~: 04.~4.06) Emling, John G. Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 02.23.06. 02.27.06 I NIA I NIA NIA NIA 
- -

Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 I 

Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 
Steinberg, ~ndr~w Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06 02.10.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 

-----~-- -·-

'03.09.06 McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06 02.06.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06 01.25.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

------ -· 

Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

_(WJ!lidrawn on 03.27.06) Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 NIA NIA NIA 
Cresanti, Robert C. !Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 02.07.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Tate, Deborah Taylor Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 I 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

1---

Copps, Michael Joseph I Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) I 12.13.05 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
---- ~·----- ---

Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05 09.29.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 I 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

--- - -· 

Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 I 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 107.11.05 07.12.05 NIA I 0121.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
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I *Hernandez, Israel ~Sec. & Di;.- Gen., US & F~reign Commercial Service, D~C __ 105.26.051 05.26.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 ! l~._07.~* 10.07.05 
!Jeffrey, William Alan ,Director, NIST, DOC ·- - lo5.24:osf o5.25.o5 06.16.05 06.23.05 :07.22.05 07.22.05 
IKaveeshwar, Ashok )Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT \o5.i4.o5 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 : 06.30.05 06.30.05 
! *Hawley, Edmund S. ·~ As~~ec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 105.06.051 05.19.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

to4.26:-osr 
-----~ ------~-- -----

Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 05.09.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Sheinberg, Phyllis F. Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05 04.14.05 04.26.05 I 04.27.05 '04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cino, Maria Deputy Secretary, DOT 04.06.05 04.06.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 05.11.05 05.11.05 
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 104.01.05; 04.04.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Connors, Ellen Engleman Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Rosenker, Mark V. _I\1ember, l"!1lt!~nal T!"~2-of!.at~o.11 ~(lfety {3oard _(NTSB) !03.24.051 04.04.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

--------- -I s-Oardma-.;;ioseph II. - --- -----·-
Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, DOT 03.17.05, 03.17.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

I Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.051 03.14.05 04.12.05 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.13.05 

[~_<>!"~' ~ncy_ Ann _ Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. term from 10.27.05 02.28.05' 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 104.28.05 04.28.05 
-------------- --- --~--- - ~-- ------ ------ -- ----- -------------- --·- ·- - 1---------- -1--

Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, for term expiring 10.26.05 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (~ak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

1 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Gutierrez, Carlos M. Secretary, DOC 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.05.05 01.06.05 01.24.051 01.24.05 

l_ -->------- --~ ---

Energy and Natural Resources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.061 07.21.06 ! - . . .. 
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.06 I I 
Spitzer, Marc I Member, FERC 06.09.06 06.12.06 06.28.06 07.12.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Correll, John Ray I Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Doi 05.16.06 05.16.06 07.20.06 I 

_J 

Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Doi 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 
Kemptlwrn<?!!_i!..k_. Secretary, Department oflnterior 

----------
103.16.06 04.24.06 05.04.06 05.10.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 1103.07.061 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Spurgeon, Dennis I{. Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 102.13.06! 02.13.06 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.27.06 03.27.06 

-
Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.05 12.21.05 I o3.o9.o6 03.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE I NIA 12.13.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 05.26.06, 05.26.06 

, Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 I 
I 

·~----

Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05 09.08.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 105.26.06 05.26.06 
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

1 *Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05 05.11.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05[ 05.09.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DOI 05.02.051 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05 04.14.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.051 03.04.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.051 02.28.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Scarlett, Patricia Lynn Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE IOI.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.26.05 01.31.05] 01.31.05 
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I 
I . ·r. I . . . j . 

i---~----- - -- - -- --
Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 ' i -- ·~ 

Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 107.17.06 07.18.06 i i ' I 
Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investlg_ation Board 06.20.06 ~~:~~:~~-~ -- - - j--------- - ----- ----- ----
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 
Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 I 

...........L 
Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06 03.07.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
W ehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 I 

.. Qulli~rd, James _B. --t"~si_stan~ Ad!ll:~ni.str.~t<?!' .... !()_xic ~l1~~!_ances, EPA 01.17.05 ___ Q l_. !_8.~-~~4 . .01:06 04.26.06 06.29.06) 06.29.06 
------ -- ----~-- - --- -- - --· 

02.15.06 103.oio<r o3.o3.o6-DePriest, Donald R. Member, TV A 12.21.05 12.21.05 \ 02.08.06 
Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.061 03.03.06 
Williams, Susan R. --*~Il!~er, TY_~ 12.21.05 12.21.05 _J 02.0_~.06 02.15.06 03.03.061 03.03.06 

-·- -- ___ ., - -- ·----- -- --·-
03.03'.061--03.03.06 Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 

Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.061 03.03.06 
Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 

----
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Brac~,_!erre_nce L. ___ Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05 10.06.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06f 02.16.06 
·-· 

Gray, Lyons Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Baruah, Santanu K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09 .15 .05) 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
McGaffigan, Edward 

--~·------·~ 

Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05 07.18.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Bodine, Susan P '. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 

·--------·----- ----
Nakayama, Granta Y. Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 I 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
Johnson, Stephen L. AdmiJ1i~!J:<i!Or, EPA 03.04.05 03.17.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

----· ------- -
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Grisoli, William T. Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05 02.08.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05, 04.27.05 
---~----~-

Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 I 
Rappaport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 ! 

I 

Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T. Member & Pres., MS River Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 I 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05j 04.27.05 
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 

_(Withdr<iwn on 06.16.05) Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 L_ NIA NIA NIA __ _J____ NIA 
(Withdrawn on 07.29.05) Konetzni, Albert Henry Member,NRC 01.04.05 01.04.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 

... .. 
Finance Paulson, Henry M. Secretary, Department of the Treasury 05.30.06 06.19.06 06.27.06 06.28.06 06.28.0.§ 06.28.06 

f sofomon, Eric 
_____ _. 

Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 ! 
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 
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Hammond, Donald V. I Member, Inte~;l Revenue Service Ov~rsight B~arcl 1·0044 __ 22_ 77~_00666. ·1 · 0055 .. oOil~.0066 .. r . ---+· . . . . I . . -~ ----
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board I Q6I I I 

Committee 

Wince-Smith, Deborah I Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.061 05.01.06 I 
Schwab, Susan USTR, EOP ·- _________________ ,Qi._1_8_._0-+6' __ 0_5_.0_3._0_6_+-0_5_.16.06 05.22.06 06.08.06'. _ 06.08.06 
Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS 01.30.06 01.31.06 04.05.06 05.18.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Crowder,RichardT. ChiefAgricultureNegotiator,USTR,EOP 11.16.05 11.17.05 12.14.051 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 
Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd ofTrust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) ~r_, Joh~: _____ . LMember, Brei_ ofTfll~t., Fed. ()ld-A_g_e_&c_§urvivors Ins~'!'_ru_s!_~~~ .. 11.03.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund J:(03 :o51 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA_ -~ Nl6__J 
NIA NIA : 

NIA 
-~----

NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd ofTrust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.051 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

NIA NIA NIA 11.07.05 NIA 
.- ------+-----(Recess -~Pjl~~!J!lent: 04.1 ~-_0~ __ Saving~~Oll!~ R.. ___ ~ember, Brd ofTrust., Fed._()ld-Age & _Survivor~E_Jsur._i:rust_Fu_ncl_ 11.0~ .Q.~ 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd ofTrust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03 .05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 11.02.05 NIA 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski\ Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 10.06.05 10.18.05 i 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury NI A 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Bohigian, David Steele Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC NI A 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

,__ ____ -----·---------+-B_h_at_ia, Karan K. Deputy USTR, EOP ________ _ _ 09.13.05 09.15.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court NIA 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 

~---~'----'--------+----j-----~----+-

L av in, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05 07.18.05 12.14.05 12.19.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Fromer, Kevin I. ~~ty Under -~ecret~tr¥, Leg'--'is..-la_t_iv_e_A_f_fa..-ir_s_,_, T_r_e_a_sury-"-----+l_06_._03_._0_J5 f--0_6_.0_6_.0_5_f-0_7_.2.cc0c.:..0.:..5-i-_07_._2_8._0_5+-0_7 ._2_9_.0_5+--0_7_.c.2..:.9_.0_5--1 

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05 05.26.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 05.03.05 06.29.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

_____________ .J.~ranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.05 04.27.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
1Quarles, Randal I Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury --+0-4_.2.6.05 05.26.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 107.29.05 07.29.05 

·--------

·------------

Foreii!ll Relations 

Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05 05.16.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 
Portman, Robert J. IUSTR, EOP 

04.21.05 04.25.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
04.13.05 04.13.05 04.21.05 04.26.05 04.29.05 04.29.05 

Azar, Alex M. [Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05 04.19.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.051 04.06.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury ·-------------+-O_l_.2_4_.0_5+--0.,...1_.2_4_.0_5--+_0_2_.1_7_.0_5+1 _0_3_.0_9_.0_5-+-0_3_.1_7_.0_5+--0_3_.1_7_.0_5--1 
Wagner,RaymondT. Member,IRSOversightBrd.,Treas. 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.051 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 
Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 12.14.05 ! 

Leavitt, Michael 0. Se_cretary, HHS _ ··------------+O-'l'-'-.0-=-4.:.:..0-'-'5+-_0_l_.0_4_.0...:.5~_0_1_. I..:.9-'-'.0.cc5-+-0'-l'-'-.2-'5c.:.._05-+0_lcc..2,,_6'-'.-05-1-..:.0.::.1.=2-=-6'-".0-"5_1 

Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 01.20.06 012i.06 I 
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____ ~--_________ ----fs>t;risman; Mary Marti!l J ~JEbassad~r to Barb~dos 

- -
07.20.061 

I \-~ 
i 

07.21.06 I - -
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.061 07.21.06 
Bishop, Clyde I Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.061 07.18.06 I I I I 

I 

Dybul, Mark 'Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.061 07.18.06 ~ -+- ----- _L _____ --------------- ~ --·· - t - --- -- ----------- -- -·--- -----~ ----- --~---

Graber, Richard 1 Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06 07.13.06 
Paulson, Henry M. m.s. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. fr.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. 

1 
U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

Paulson, Henry M. !U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 
~P_aulson, Henry M. _ IU.S. Gov., African Development Fund 107.11.06! 07.12.06 I i - - - --

- : U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank- - - --- 101.11.06\ 07.-12.06 -
_._ ____ ----------+-

Paulson, Henry M. I '1 

Paulson, Henry M. f U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
~-

I Representative to the African Union, State I Courville, Cindy Lou 07.11.06 1 07.13.06 i 
I - - -- -- -- --

- -1Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State Goldberg, Philip S. 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 ! 

--
Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06 06.16.06 06.28.061 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 
Blake, Robert 0. I Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06 05.25.06 06.15.06 06.29.06 106.29.06 06.29.06 

-

Hoagland, Richard E. I Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 
Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.22.06 06.29.06 106.29.06 06.29.06 
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 I 
Symington, W. Stuart Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 

tWood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
--

Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Jacobson, Tracey Ann Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.061 04.24.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
I Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26:061 05.26.06 
Williamson, John Clint Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.061 04.06.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Hughes, Lisa Ambassador to the Republic of Suriname 04.04.061 04.05.06 05.10.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 06.29.06 
I Robinson, David M. I Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
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Kirby, Michael Ambassador to the Repu~lic of Moldova, ~tate ______ 103.16.06 03.27.96 i 05.17.06 05.23.06 105.26.0_§L_ 05.26.06 
Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State 03.15.06 03.15.06 04.06.06 05.23.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 
Mccallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 103.10.06 03.13.06 : 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Tichenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office of th~ illi_ __ 03.07.06 03.15.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

--- - -- ------ f.--------- ----
66.29:0<:;'. 

------
Ranneberger, Michael E Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 03.07.061 03.07.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.06 03.07.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 
Staples, George McDad Director General, Foreign Service, State 03.02.06 03.02.06 03.28.06 05.10.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 , -----

Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 I I 

Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 I 

gogan, !'l_ad!11~ ____ 
T-----

Member, Br~:_o_f Dir<?c:_t., Inter_-A1!1ei:-__Fo~d_a!iCl_n __ NIA 02.10.06 
" ---·---- --· - - --·------ --- --- -~------- - - ----

Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 I 
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06 02.08.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06: 05.26.06 
<;:li_~llaraj, Rajkuma~-- Assistant_ S~<!~tary2 -~dmi11istr~!~~2 01.24.06 01.25.06 I 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.o6T o5.26.06 

- -- - - - - -- - ----- -- ---- --1-----
Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID 01.19.06 02.17.06 03.07.06 03.14.06 03.29.06i 03.29.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06\ 02.16.06 
Boucher, Richard A. Assistant Secretary, South Asian Affairs, State 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 02.17.06\ 02.17.06 
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 01.12.06 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06! 03.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Alt. Representative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 I 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06i 03.16.06 

-
. Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Alt. Representative, Special Political Affairs, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 I 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06i 02.16.06 
Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.16.06i 03.16.06 
Simon, John Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06i 03.16.06 
Butenis, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06 01.18.06 02.02.06 02.15.06 !02.16.06i 02.16.06 
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.05 12.13.05 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06: 02.16.06 
Higgins, B_!"a_dford ___ j\ssistant Secretary, CFO, State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06! 02.16.06 

-1-

Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State NIA 11.18.05 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06! 02.16.06 
Michalak, Michael U.S. Senior Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.05 11.18.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

----- ,, ___ - -·--· 

McMurray, Claudia A. Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.05 11.17.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.051 11.18.05 
Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 I NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06, 05.26.06 
O'Brien, Robert C. IU.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 
Sanderson, Janet Ann Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 11.07.05 11.09.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Kenney, Kristie Anne Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05 11.07.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06i 02.16.06 
Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 11.03.05 11.07.05 I ot.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06i 02.16.06 
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 

!Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06[ 02.16.06 
Van V()()rst, Carol Amb. to the Republic oflceland, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 

---~ 

Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05: 11.18.05 
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
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__ l_Q.26.051 10.26.05 1L09.05l. 12.14.05 \12.17.05\ 12.17.05 
--

Ware, Marilyn Amb. to the Republic ()f Finl~_c!_,_ Stat~ __ 
Jacobs, Janice Amb. to the Republic of Senegal, State 10.26.05 10.26.05 02.08.06: 02.15.06 !02.16.06 02.16.06 
Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State 10.26.05[ 10.26.05 01.25.06 i 02.15.06 02.16.06 1 02.16.06 
Patterson, Anne Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.19.05 10.19.05 NIA I 10.25.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

-----· -1---------~ +-. ----- ---· --------

McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05 10.17.05 
Schlicher, Ronald L. Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 

Wolff, Alejandro Daniell Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 I 11.18.05 11.18.051 11.18.05 

Bergner, Jeffrey Thomal Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 i 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 

--- - ----
McCaw, Susan ~mb. ~<_?_tJ:ie_B.~p__11blic of Austria? State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.20.051 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

- ·-. -- - -- -- - -------- ---~--~-----t -------
Taubman, Nicholas F. Amb. To Romania, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.20.05 I 10.25.05 110.28.05 10.28.05 
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05 09.29.05 NIA i NIA 09.30.05 09.30.05 

Frazer, Jenday!Ji:~~~a!J~th 
1

Memb~r'--J?-~~Di!ectors,~ican Development Foundation ____ 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA I 10.05.05 10.07.05, 10.07.05 
-- ·-··· ---- - - --- -· 

·1·0~19.o5T10.25.o5 Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05 09.22.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.061, I .. 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
Arietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05 09.15.05 10.06.05 I 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Martinez, Carmen M. Amb. to t~e Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.051 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

------ - ~ --- - --
*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 11.02.05 112.17 .05 12.17.05 
Vershbow, Alexander R Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

iRecess Appoi~ment_: O_l.O~.O§l_ Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 
Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

Shannon, Thomas A. Assistant Secretary, W estem Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.051 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Johnson, Brenda Amb. to Jamaica, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.2 l.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

--- -~-- ---- .. 

Danilovich, John J. Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporation 08.11.05 09.19.05 09.27.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Schafer, Jacqueline E. Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05 09.06.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

~ithdrawn O_I1_19J 7 .05) McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 08.09.05 09.06.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
·- -~-

Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.051 07.29.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
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
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 110.07.05 10.07.05 
Ricciardone, Francis J. Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State oflsrael, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01. I 7.06) Gray, C. Boyden 1 Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.051 07.25.05 09.19.05 10.25.05 
Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05 07.25.05 10.06.05 I 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05 07.21.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Timken, William RoberlAmb. to the Federal Republic of Germany, State 07.19.05 07.20.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

-·- --
IAmb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 10.26.05 I Cason, James C. 07.11.05 07.12.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 

Herbold, Patricia L. Amb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
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I L~ngdale, Mark Amb. _t~ the Repl}Qlic;_~f O:~~ta Rica,.§~~------ 06.30.05\ 06.30.05 I 09.2i.05 10.05.05 J_!_Q:_91.0~1.}0.()_7.05 
!Frazer, Jendayi E. 

·-·-------
Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State 06.30.05 06.30.05 I 01.22.05 07.26.05 I 07.29.051 07.29.05 

·-

I Silverberg, Kristen Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 I 01.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Mosbacher, Robert A. President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.08.05 10.05.05 110.07 :2~' 10.07.05 ----- ·--~-- ----~ 

Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
-- -·-

Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Retzer, Michael Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

--
Hillen, John Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05: 10.07.05 
Milovanovic, Gillian A. 

----
Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

H 1~~1f~l~~!~rt li: --·-
J._0.01 .o5j _ _ !~(}_?_.05 _ ~~ss~taE~ ~-d!TI.!nistrat~r:, Q!obal Health" l!~,6.I_Q_ __ _ __ _ _ __ 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 -----

o6.o9.o5i --06~09:0-5-l 06.29.05 
-----~ 

Amb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland, 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
~-

Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05i 06.09.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 I 06.30.05 06.30.05 
----

<::_i:u!l_!ptor1, f!~_!l_ry __ ~o_ordi11a_t()~, 9_ounte_J1:errorism, Amb. at Large, State 06.09.05 06.09.05 07.14.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
0 H -- ------------- -~ ------ --· 

Beyrle, John R. Amb. to the Republic of Bulgaria, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Peterson, Katherine H. Amb. to the Republic of Botswana, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Y ovanovitch, Marie L. Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Eastham, Alan Walter Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

--- ---- -- - -
Schulte_, ~r~gory L. U.S. Representative, Vienna Office of the UN, State 05.26.051 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 o6.24.o5: 06.24.05 
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 

------ ------ ----
Boyer, Jan E. U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. Bank05.24.05 05.25.05 09.08.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

-· 

I I 
-~~--

Dinger, Larry Miles Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, Republic ofNauru, 
Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stat1:05.13.05j 05.16.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 

Nuland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council ofNATO \05.13.05 05.16.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
_ _I Jies~, M_i~hael E. Associate Administrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, I 

i - --- -

and Humanitarian Response, USAID 05.13.05 o5.I6.o5 I 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05! 06.24.05 
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 I 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
McCulley, Terence P. Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Bridgewater, Pamela Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.05 05.11.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Eaton, William Allan Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.o5: 05.26.05 
Fore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 06.09.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05 05.09.05 06.07.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Derham, James M. 

-~--

Amb. to the Republic of Guatemala, State 05.06.05 
----

05.09.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05i 05.26.05 
Dieter, Robert Johann Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.16.05' 06.16.05 
Vallee, Rodolphe M. Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Finley, Julie U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

---~-

Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.051 04.28.05 I 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
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!Amb. to Canada, State . . . 

-. 
Wilkins, David Horton 04.27.05 04.27.05 ~ 05.25.05 I 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

I Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 
~ 

Mussomeli, Joseph A. 04.27.05 04.28.05 106.21~05 ro6.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Booth, Donald E. iAmb. to the Republic of Liberia, State .04.27.05 04.28.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Bordonaro, Molly fl· IAmb. to the Republic of Malta, State i04.27.05 04.28.05 05.26.05 t 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

----
Holland, Robert B. I Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and DeveloP.- 04.21.05 04.25.05 09.08.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 

.. 

Pierce, Roger Dwayne Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05 04.25.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05, 06.16.05 
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

------------·- ___ McCormack, ~e~n Ian 4~ssjst~_t_S(:<_;retary,_P_tI_bllc_~_f!iiirs_,_State . 03.24.05 04.04.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
. - ---- ·-·-- -- ----·- I------ - ---------

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) I Bolton, John R. \U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) 103.17.05 03.17.05 04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) I Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05 03.17.05 04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA NIA 

J'.'o~ell, D~n~_I:I_a~ib As~istant Secretary.:__Educationa~and _c=uJtu_I"al Affriii:s, ~tate_ j03.1'!~9~ 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 ------- - - ----. - .. - ----··--·-- -----~-- - ·--·-f-- -·----
Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 103.14.05 06.29.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State 103.11.05 03.14.05 04.13.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Fried, Daniel Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State 03.08.05 03.08.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

--------
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hill, Christopher R. Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hanley, Christop_her J. Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.05 02.28.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 ·----

!Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, Stat_e ___ 
- - -

Welch, C. David 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 03.17.051 03.17.05 
Burns, R. Nicholas I Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 03.17.051 03.17.05 
Bellinger, John B. ___ l=egal Adviser, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.051 03.15.05 03.15.051 04.06.05 

(Withdrawn on 11.01.05) Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 

Zoellick, Robert B. Deputy_§~cretary_,_§_tate 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.15.05 02.15.05 02.16.05 02.16.05 
- ---~ 

Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary to Japan, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
DeTrani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 I 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
~Balton, David B. Amb. Rank, Dep. Asst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheri~s, State _________ .. _ 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 I 03.15.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 

-~·------- - --
Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 ! 
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA ! 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 ' i 
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 

I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 ! 03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 
Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05 01.04.05 I u8-19.o5 I 0120.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

HELP , Doggett, Jane Marie __ ~t~~na_l ~ouncil on the Humanities 07.20.06 07.21.06 
-

Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06 07.18.06 
Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board /06.27.06 06.28.06 I 

I 
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I Deshler, Donald 

~- - . 
06.27.06! 

.•. 1· . . . I 
National Institute for Literacy Advisory B_~ar.!__ 06.28.06 

·------- -· -+----t Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.061 06.28.06 
i Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06[ 06.28.06 I 

I 
I 

McFadden, Eliza ~tional Institute for Literacy AdviSOf):' 13oa_rd _ 06.27.06 06.28.06 - j_ ------ ---- --- --- ----- ------------- -- - ---- ----·--
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.061 06.28.06 I 
Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 

----~-

Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06' 06.26.06 i 
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
!3enb.Q'.'\', Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I ! 

- - ------ - - ----- ---- -------- ------ -~--- 1---- i-----Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

I ----
i ----- L , Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 

---- . -I Hess, Karl 
·---- -------- -----f -

National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 ' 

---- ---· 
I 

Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 i ' 
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 i i 
Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 [ 

Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 
I 

Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 I 
Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 I 

I --
T Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 

Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.061 05.09.06 I I , 
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 NIA 07.19.06 : 
I Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 i 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 i I 
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I l I 
I Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 

I I I 

Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 I 
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 : NIA 01.19.06 I I 

·-
I Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 I 

Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 I 
von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 i 
Stagg, J.C.A. Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06 03.13.06 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06 03.13.06 I NIA 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 



Committee . Name . Position Intent Nominated Hearing .. Rep()rted . :floor Confirmed 
•-----.--------11-B_r_id_,g~e_s,,_, J_e_r_r,._y_G_a...,.y_le __ i-lc_F_O_c·,_C_o_,rp_o_ra_ti_o_n for National and Community se.rvi~ _ _ _ _ _ 03 .07 .o6r 03 .07 .06 l_ NI A I 05 .17 .06 05 .19 .06 05.19.0~ _ 
1--------------+-K_ir_s_a_n_ow~, _P_et_e_r_N_. __ _,._M_e_m_b_e..c.r,_N_a_ti_onal Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.0~ ____ I-+-___ __,_ ___ +-------. 

I Schaumber, Peter I Member, National Labor Relations Board NI A 02. l 0.06 ! 

---· __ _ ___ Meis burg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board NI A 02. l 0.06 ! 
-------;----~-----+---~- ·---- -----· ..... 1 .. - ..... --·-· 

Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 
1---------------+-----~-----+---'--------------------!-----+-----+----+------+-----+-----4 

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 i 
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS NI A 02.10.06 
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 I 
Juaristi,VinceJ. Member,Brd.ofDirect.,CNCS 12.21.051 12.21.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

(Re~e~~ APIJ()in.!J11~!1_t: 01.0~.()6) ___ Qo}d~~~h, Step~en Member,_ }3r,d.()_fDirect., ~NCS _ _ __ _ .. 12.19.05 __!!.20:2,~_ L---- _ _ _______ _ 
•------------+-C_l_ar_k_,_M_ic_h_e_ll_C_. __ -+-A_s_si_st_an_t_S_e_cr_et_ary~, Management, Education 12.13.05 12.13.05 I NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

Radice, Anne-Imelda Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 112.13.05 12.13.05 I NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
t--------------;----------+-------------~~---

( Recess,:;'\ pp ointment: .9}:Q'!:Q6l . !S_irsanow, P_eter ~-- _ _ Member, Nat~~al_Labor Rel(ltions 130~,i:d_ . ----------. .. _I 11.15.05 11.17.05 _I__ ___ _ __ _ ____ _ 
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 

--·--__ ... ____ ·------i1-S_in_,g"'l_et_o_n~, _S_ar_a_h_M_._-+-M_e_m_b_e-'r,_B_r_d. ~~Q_irectors, Legal Services Corporation 09 .29 .05
1 

10.06.05 NI A \ 03 .08.06 
1 

03 .13 .06 03.13.06 
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Guelzo,AllenC. Member,NationalCouncilontheHumanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA I 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

_ (Withdrawn on 0 l ... _18_._0_6~)-+-H_ic_k_o_k,,_, E_u-'g'""'e_n_e __ . Member, Nation_al Counci .. l _on_th_e_H_u_m_an_it_ie_s _______ +0_9_._2_9_.0_5+--_1_0_.1_7_.0_5_+-__ N_l_A_-1--_N_l_A_-+-_N_l_A_+--_N_l_A _ __, 
Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05 09.28.05 I NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) 
Thompson, Horace A. 
Schaumber, Peter 
Stickler, Richard 
Foulke, Edwin G. 

•------·. __ ___ _ Hofflund, Mark ... 
Earp, Naomi C. 
Griffin, Christine M. 

Schneider, Mark S. 
Ashworth, Sandra F. 
Cellucci, Jan 
Rivers, Sherry D. 

(Recess Appointment: Ol.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. 

(Recess Appointment: Ol.04.06) 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) 

·----·--------

Cole, Bruce 
Meisburg, Ronald E. 
Agwunobi, John 0. 
Schaumber, Peter 
Halaska, Terrell 
Monroe, Stephanie 
.}()hnson, Henry Louis 
Olsen, Kathie L. 
Luce, Tom 

Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 
Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 09.19.05 I 
Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 
Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Member, National Council on the Arts 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

. +-----t-----+----+-----1 
Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) NIA 07.29.05 1 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05 07.28.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Dep. Dir~tor, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 
Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05 

07 .27 .05 i __ N_I A_-r-1_0_.1_9_.0_5 -r--N_I A_+--_N_l_A __ 
1 

07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 
IMem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 
Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 

. Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 
General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 
Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 
I Member, National Labor Relations Board 
Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 
Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 
Assistant Secretary, Elementary and Secondary Education, Ed 
Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 
Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eva!., and Policy Develop., Education 

07.27.05 07.27.05 
07.27.05 07.27.05 
07.21.05 07.21.05 
07.15.05 07.18.05 
06.29.051 06.29.05 
06.29.05 06.29.05 
06.29.05 
06.29.05 
06.23.05 
06.01.05 
05.24.05 
05.20.05 

06.29.05 
06.29.05 
06.23.05 
06.06.05 
05.25.05 
05.23.05 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

11.18.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

10.19.05 12.17.05 12.17.0S 
NIA NIA I NIA 

07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
12.14.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

I 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
06.29.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
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IHole~,Arle~~ IMember,FederalMineSafetyand_H~th._R_ev_ie_w._Commission .. 0520051 052305 NIA . 030806 I .. - -- - . - . 

, ___________ _,l_*_C-ic_c_o_le-1-la-, _C_h_a_r-le_s_S_. -+-A-s-si-st_an_t_S_e-cr-et_ary_, -V-ete-~~~ Employm~nt and Training, DOL - - OS: i-f ost-is: 17 :05 - NI A- 07 :29 :os-tm :29 .OSITT.29-:-os 

iSullivan, Kevin F. !Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education 04.28.05: 04.28.05 NIA 07.27.05 107.28.05 07.28.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Walsh, Dennis P. :Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.0.i_ 04.27.05 I _ 

Simon, Raymond - T0eputy Secretary, Education 04.15.05[ 04.15.05 NIA 05.18.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
i------------+-D-0-la_n_,~M-1_.·c~h-ae-l-~ !Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05; 04.04.05 

(Withdrawn on 04.06.06) Duncan, Robert M. I Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Wang, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05 03.14.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
ICrawford,LesterM. !Commissioner,Food&Drugs,HHS 02.15.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 06.20.05 07.18.05 07.18.05 

--~----~----~~----------+------t-----+------+-----+---+------1 

j~Fli~e_en, ~dW(l!d_~· JIG, Corporatio11_Q>!:_~_(lt'! and Community Ser~ice_s___ _ 01.24.05 02.10__:0? _ 03.Q?:Q5 __ 93._09.05 NIA_ ----~~A __ _ 
!Ruch, Charles P. !Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater I 

Io 1.24.0sim .24.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 
NIA NIA I NIA NIA 

- - -~ ·-··- -- -· ---- -
_ ]\1e_i_s_b~g, R~~ald E. J\1Ie11:_1~~~,__Nation(ll ~~o!:_Rel(lt!ons Board (~i~_ci!~W!1L _ 01.24.05 01.24.05 

Perdue, George Member, Brd. ofTrust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NI A 03 .08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Phillips, Bernice Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

,______ _ _____ _ _ _ _!'uentes, Thomas _A_. _._,l_M_e_m_b_e_r,_B_r_d_. o_f_D_i_re_c_to_r~s,~L_e~g~a_l S_e_r_v_i_c_es_C_o_rp~. ___ ____,_O_l _.2_4_.0_5+--0_l_._24_._05_+--_N_l_A_+--0_7_.2_7_.0_5-t-0_7_.2_8_.0_5-+--0_7_.2_8_._05__, 

Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs -· -

Robinson, Harry Member, National Museum Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Ramey, Craig T. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Nat'l Brd. for Ed. Sciences 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

---+---~------~-----------t---

Greene, A. Wilson 11'.1~111.,~at. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.14.05 02.14.05 
Strauch, Katrina P. IMem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.14.05 02.14.05 
Spellings, Margaret I Secretary, Education 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.06.05 01.20.05 01.20.05 

McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09 .06 06.12.06 07.13.06 I 
Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 

-------------+B_J_a_ck_b_u_m_e_-R_i=gs_b~~~An_n_a--+_A_ss_o_c_ia_te_Ju___,dgefortheDCCourtof A_p,~p_e_al_s _______ --+-0_5_.2_5_.0_6-+-_0_5_.2_5_.0_6_r0_7_._l_l._0_6-+------~-----+--·~ 
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.17 .06 05.22.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 
Paulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.22.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Cusick, Robert I. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.061 02.13.06 05.18.06 05.22.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 

I Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau ofhnmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 , 
Norquist, David L. CFO, DHS IOl.17.06 01.18.06 05.08.06 05.22.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 

1-----------·--t--~--'------t---'-------------~--------~------r-----+----+---~ 

Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 
Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05 11.10.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 
*Gambatesa, Donald A. I Inspector General, USAID NIA NIA NIA 12.14.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
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j Foresman, George W. I Under Secretary, Infonnation & Infr~structure Protection, OHS 10.210_?_1 10.2l.05+i:i.08.o5 I 12.15.05 I 1?~li:~f_12.11.os 
I *Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs NIA . 10.18.05 NIA 11.07.05 111.10.05 11.10.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 1 Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, OHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 i 12.08.05 I 
1!Jaker~ewart A. Assistant Secretary, Policy, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 09.15.05 09.22.05 i 10.07.05 10.07.05 

--- --
10.01.05 r------ --

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, OHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 
1. Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.29.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
.,---

0922.05 110.01.05 I Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 10.07.05 
-

Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 12.15.05 112.17.05 12.17.05 
Fisher, John R. Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals NIA 06.06.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
j*Hawley,~cJ.I!lund S. __ .Ass!- ~ec.~r~nsport.a!i<m Securi~A'=1.mil1.i~trat_i()n, _D H:S ____ . 05.06.05 05.19.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05) 07.22.05 

-· - - -- -- - - -- -----~ ---- ---- -- ---- -- ·-·- ------~-

I Skinner, Richard L. Inspector General, DHS 04.28.05 04.28.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
iPerry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS 03.29.05 1 04.04.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 f 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Spi:.i11g~r, Lindi!_~_._ ___ Director, OPM 03.18.05 04.04.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 106.24.05! 06.24.05 

--- - - -------- ~--- --- ----- ---- ---~-- - ------ - - -- - - ·-- ------ f-- ---- -- ------ --- - - - ---- - f----------·-
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management, OMB, EOP 02.28.05 02.28.05 05.25.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 

. Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 03.10.05 03.10.05 
Anderson, Jennifer M. Assoc. Judge of_t_~e Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
McKenna, Juliet JoAnn Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kramer, A. Noel Anketell Assoc. Judge oftlie DC Court ()f Appeals 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
1-- - - - - -- - - - ---

Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DHS 01.31.05 01.31.05 02.02.05 02.07.05 02.15.051 02.15.05 
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.07.05 02.07.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 

-~iQl~awn on 1~3.05) __ ~~!ip_pen, Edward L. -----
IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.05 02.10.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 NIA I NIA 

Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Gi!Jliano,_ L!J!!.~ J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08:1_:1-__ 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 ------ - -
Hammond, Tony Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.051 06.15.05 
Miller, Brian David IG, GSA 01.24.05 01.24.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

---- - - - --- --
Damelio, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG,HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
I Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 

Judiciary Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA NIA 07.13.06 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 ! 
Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA 06.29.06 I 

I 

I 
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 I 
Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 
Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District oflowa NIA 06.28.06 
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA I 06.28.06 
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I 

-· --- - -

Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
LivinRSton, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
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\
Maloney, Paul Lewis \U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan_ ... u ~ NNJl~A-l1 _ 0

0
6
6

·-.2
2
.8
8 

.. 0
0
6
6 

\, __ ·- __ j
1 

_______ ·.J---........... !
1 

---

Murphy, Stephen Joseph , U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit I 
Neff, Janet T. _ :U.S. DistrictJudge for the W. District of Michigan i NIA 06.28.06 i I I 

Committee .. 

1--------·-

Wood, Lisa Godbey !U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia NIA 06.12.06 ! i I 
Acosta,R.Alexander U.S.AttorneyfortheSouthernDistrictofFL - NIA 06.09.06 -------: -----
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO NIA 06.09.06 I 

06.09.06 Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 
1--------------l---'------'---------+------'---------------------l-

Ho lding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 
Potter, Sharon L. IU.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 

. ____ '}'olman!....Brett L. IU.S. Attorney for the District of Utah 
Howard, Marcia M. lu.s: District fudge for ilie Middle- I5istrictofFiorida 

___ :!'JIA _ l 06.Q2.06_ NIA -i 07.13.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
NIA I 06.06.06 I I 

NIA 06.06.06 I i 
06.07.06 ··t--------l-----+----------' 

--05-_}8:06- --N!l\-To1.l3.06 01.21.06 01:21.06 

Southwick, Leslie j U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS 
NIA 

--~-

NIA 
Frizzell, Gregory Kent I U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK 

-- J~~kley, Martin J.- - --ru:s. -Attorney for the District oTSOuth Dakota - . -

NIA Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit 05.18.06 06.28.06 
NIA Shepherd, Bobby E. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit 05.18.06 06.28.06 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 

1------------'--~-----c-

NIA BeSOSa, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico 05.16.06 I 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA Holmes,JeromeA. U.S.CircuitJudgefortheTenthCircuit 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 I 

I NIA 
NIA 
NIA Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 07.20.061 07.20.06 
NIA , ____ -~ --- -------

NIA 
NIA 
NIA I Orton, Gary D. U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada 03.30.06 NIA 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

------- - ----------+---____:__-~-----+-----------------------+-----i----------+-----i-------+---+------1 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 I 05.02.06 06.15.06 03.13.06 

NIA Smith, Patrick Carroll U.S. Marshal for W. District ofN. Carolina 02.27.06 NIA 04.27.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal for N. District oflowa NIA 02.27.06 NIA 04.27.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Kustoff, David F. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of TN NIA 02.17.06 NIA I 03.16.06 103.16.06 03.16.06 
Richter, John Charles U.S. Attorney for the W. District of OK NIA 02.17.06 I 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Thaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of KY NIA 02.17.06 I NIA 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

(Withdrawn on 05.04.06) Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK NIA 02.14.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Smith, Milan D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.14.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 05.16.06 05.16.06 

, ______ ---------+-W_h_i_tn_e~y~, _F_ra_n_k_D_. __ +--U_._S_. D_is_tr_ic_t_Ju_d~g"---e_fi_or_t_h_e_W_._D_is_tr_ic_t_o_fN_C ______ 
1
, _ NNl

1
AA 

DeGabrielle, Donald J. jU.S. Attorney for the Southern District of TX 
02.14.06 
02.13.06 

I 05.24.06 
NIA 

06.15.06 06.22.06 
03.09.06 03.13.061 

06.22.06 
03.13.06 

Ikuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 05.02.06 05.25.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 i 
Tamargo, Mauricio J. Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06 02.06.06 I NIA 03.09.06 03.13.061 03.13.06 
Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06 01.31.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 



Committee Name Position Intent · Nominated Hearing Reported .Floor Confirmed 

--~ ____ p~_r-_adb~, Ste~~n G. 0.ss~~t~nt Atto~ey Ge~er~I, Legal Cou~sel, DOJ I 
.. .·. I I ' ·' . _, ~·-' ', ' 

NIA 01.25.06 
i Kavanaugh, Brett M. i U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA I 01.25.06 05.09.06 \ 05.11.06 ,05.26.06 05.26.06 

Bryant, Vanessa Lynne ; U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 I i 
-~ 

Bumb, Renee Marie jU.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA 01.25.06 04.25.06 --~.__O!~w~.06.06 06.06.06 
--- --------- - - -- --- --- ----------------~~ ~ --~- --

Cltagares, Michael A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 '04.04.06 04.04.06 

Cogan, Brian M. iu.s. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA I 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 
Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA NIA I 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 
I Guilford, Andrew J. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA i 01.25.06 05.24.06 06.08.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 l 
Hillman, Noel Lawerenc1 U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA I 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 I 

________________ I Mill~_, Gray Hampto!1__J_!::!:_§_:_ District Judge for the S. District of Texas NIA i 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 04.25.06 04.25.06 
IWigenton, Susan Davis 1U.S. District Judge for the District ofNew Jersey 

~~-- --i-::-::----
NIA 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, DoJ 12.19.05 1 12.20.05 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
Barrett, Michael Ryan U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Ohio NIA 12.16.05 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.01.06 05.01.06 

-
Lloyd, Reginald I. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina NIA I 12.16.05 NIA 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA I 12.16.05 03.01.06 05.04.06 
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York NIA \ 12.15.05 NIA 03.02.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 12.15.05 02.15.06 03.02.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Schiltz, Patrick Jose~U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota NIA : 12.14.05 03.01.06 03.30.06 04.26.06 04.26.06 
Zouhary, Jack iU.S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio I NIA I 12.14.05 02.15.06! 03.02.06 103.16.06 03.16.06 
Gordon, Leo Maury Judge, United States Court oflnternational Trade NIA 11.10.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 103.13.06 03.13.06 
King, Stephen C. !Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05 11.10.05 01.09.06 01.24.06 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Delgado-Colon, Aida U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 10.25.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05 10.21.05 02.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05 11.09.05 02.02.06 02.16.06 03.16.061 03.16.06 
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA 10.07.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.28.05) Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05 10.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 03.07.06) Payne, James Hardy ·U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 09.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Johnston, Thomas E. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV NIA I 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.061 03.06.06 i 
Kendall, Virginia Mary U.S. District Judge for the N. District oflL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL NIA I 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) I Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA 
' 

09.19.05 
Van Tatenhove, Gregory U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY NIA ! 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 I 

Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05\ 09.06.05 09.12.05 09.22.05 09.29.05 09.29.05 
jGonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS 08.31.05! 09.06.05 10.18.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) Barnett, Thomas 0. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.o5: 09.06.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 02.10.06 02.10.06 
Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05i 07.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Mattice, Harry Sandlin U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05' 07.28.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.05 10.24.05 
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Bun?ess, Timothy M. U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 



Committee Name _ __ _ _ Position Intent Nominated _ Hearing _Reported 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug_<::_011~ol ~ol_i.~y:__ 07.28 .05 07.28 .05 +l 0 .18 .05 NI A 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 10.18.05 11.07.05 

Floor Confirmed 
NIA L _NIA_ 

I 

Garcia, Michael J. U.S. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ NIA 06.30.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
(Returned on 12.22.05) Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ 06.23.05 06.23.05 I 10.06.Q~ 11.03.05 NIA i NIA 

Swaim, Peter Manson U.S. Marshal for the S. District oflndiana, DOJ NIA 06.23.05 I NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05f-of."i9~o5-
--------+-----ir-------+-----r-------f----~ 

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Flanigan, Timothy E. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ NIA 06.20.05 07.26.05 NIA NIA NIA 
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05 06.20.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.10.051 11.10.05 
Kim, Wan J. Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05 06.16.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.04.051 11.04.05 
Sweeney, Margaret S. Judge of the United States Court ofFederal Claims NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 I0.21.05i 10.21.05 

________________________ Wheeler,1_'h_omasCraig}_llQ_g~ofth_el)°ni_ted_Stat~sCo!:!Ji_ofFede!~l_Claims NIA __ _ Q6._14.0~_j__09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05L10.21.f!~ 
Dinkins, Carol E. Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05 09.28.05 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Ove_rs~ig~h_t_B_o_a_rd-+-0_6_. l_0_.0_5-+-_0_9 ._2_8_.0_5-+_l_l._0_8_.0_5-+-0_2_.1_6_.0_6---+-0_2_.1_7_.0_6-+--_02_._1_7 ._0 __ 6 .... 

_____ Smoak, ~_hf)_ Richard U.S. District Jud15e for _!h_e 1'1__!)istrict of_!'~r~_ --------+----N_IA ____ _ __()_5).08.Q~_ 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.2'Z:OJL 1_9_.27:~ 
Wainstein, Kenneth L. U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia NIA 06.08.05 NIA 09.08.05 10.07.05! 10.07.05 
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.30.05 I07.01.95l 07.01.05 
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 05.13.05 05.13.05 NIA 06.30.05 07.01.051 07.01.05 
Hanaway, Catherine L. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ 04.28.05 04.28.05 NIA 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05~ Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorn_ey General for Criminal Div_is __ io_n~, _D_O_J __ -+--03_._29_._0__,5 _0_4_.0_4_.0_5_,_0_5_.1_2_.0_5--+--_06_._1_6._0_5-+---_N_l_A_+--_N_I A _ __, 
Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 05.26.05 06.08.051 06.08.05 
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05 03.14.05 04.27.05 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Sandoval, Brian Edwan!U.S. District Judge, Nevada 03.01.05 03.01.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.05! 10.24.05 
Murphy, Stephen U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Jenkins, Anthony J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 I ---- ·- ---------+-----------t-----------------~----+-----l------1--------1--------+---~+-----1 

1--------

(Returned on 12.22.05) 

Brown, Janice R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 
Griffith, Thomas B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 
Kavanaugh, Brett M U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 
McKeague, David W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 
Myers, William Gerry U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 
Neilson, Susan Bieke U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 
Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 

02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
02.14.05 02.14.05 I o3.08.o5 I 04.14.05 06.14.05 06.14.05 
02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
02.14.05 02.14.05 03.01.05 03.17.05 
02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 
02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.25.05 
02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.12.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Saad, Henry W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Conrad, Robert J. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

1~---~------t-~----~----+-----~~--~-------~---~----i~--+---~--+----+-----~t----+----~ 

Cox, Sean F. U.S. DistrictJudge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
Crotty, Paul A. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 03.17.05 04.11.05 04.11.05 
Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 04.28.05. 04.28.05 

1~~-- -- ------+-~--~~~---+-~---~~-----------~------+---t---~-t---~--t------f~--+---~----1 
Ludington, Thomas L. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 i 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

(Withdrawnon03.30.06) Ryan,DanielP. U.S.DistrictJudgefortheE.DistrictofMI 02.14.05 02.14.05 I NIA NIA NIA NIA 



Committee Name . . . . . . Position . . .Jntent . :Nomin~ted Hearing Reported ... .floor. , Confirmed 
, _____ ----------+-S_e_a_b_r_ight, J. Michael [U.S. District Judge for the District of HI ----1--0_2_.1_4_.0_5+--0_2_._l 4_._0_5--+-' _N_l_A __ +_~_.17 __ .0_5-+--0_4_.2_7_.0_5+-0_4_.2_7_.0_5_, 

Sheridan, Peter G. TU.s. District Judge for the District of NJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.25.06 i 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
Shappert, Gretchen C.FjU.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA I 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 

·----------- Aguigui, Earl C. . ~U.S. Marshal for the Distric£of ~!l~ and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ ____ 02~!4.Q~ ___ 0_2_._14_._0_5~-- !_ _ _ __ ------~ ---·-· 

Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Gonzales, Alberto R. Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.26.05 2.1-3.05 02.03.05 

~-------+-----------------+1---~----+-----~---t----+---~ 
Rules and Administration Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 

Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 

. _ . __ .. _ .. __ Sp_ak()y~k):', _Hans Von F edera_l p!e_~ti()_!l c:_o_l_l'.ll!li_ss~()n (F __ E_C~)'-------- _ .. __ NI A_+-·-----+--- ·-.. _ +· .. _ ---~-----------
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 

1-------------+--~~-------1-------------'---+'-----------l---+-------l-----!-----+-----+-----l 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 

!~e~s~_~pointment: 0_1.04.06)___ Wal~her, ~te_~e~ T. Federal Election Commi~i_cm (J'.EC) _j_y ... 16.0~ _____ _,__ --· ~-- ----1-----+-----

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) [ 12.16.05 
Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 107.21.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

Small Business. ·.Preston, Steven C. Administrator, Small Business Administration 04.25.06 04.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.09.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 

Veterans Affairs ·Harvey, Thomas E. i Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 
Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06 05.24.06 
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs 03.30.06 03.30.06 04.27.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 09.06.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Molino, John M. Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA 
Mondello, Lisette M. Assist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29.05 07.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05[ 10.26.05 
Henke, Robert Joseph Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs NIA 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
*Ciccolella, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05 05.17.05 
Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05 05.09.05 

07.29.05 07.29.05 
07.29.05 07.29.05 

07.14.05 I 07.28.05 
- ------· -~ ---+----~--~-+----~-"-'----~-'--'"'------"'"-----+---l------+~---+-----1----+-----I 

07.14.05 07.28.05 
Perlin, Jonathan Brian Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05 02.18.05 04.07.05 04.26.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05[ 01.04.05 01.24.05 I 01.24.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

Intelligence Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 
Hayden, Gen. Michael Director, CIA [05.08.061 05.08.06 05.18.061 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. [Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.16.06 06.22.06 
Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06 03.15.06 
Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director ofNational Intelligence NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Meyerrose, Dale W. Chief Information Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05 09.08.05 11.17.05 I 11.17.05 12.17.05[ 12.17.05 
Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05 06.30.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence 06.09.05 06.09.05 07 .19 .05 I 07 .26.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 
Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.16.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Hayden, Michael V. Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05 04.11.05 I o4.14.o5 o4.14.o5 04.21.05 04.21.05 



Committee Name Position 
I Ne ;o onte, John D. Director of National Intelli ence 

Intent Nominated_ Bearing Reported Floor Con:fu:µie<l 
102.11.051 03.11.05 I 04.12.05 o4.t4.o5 lo4.2i.051 o4.2t.os 



Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress I I ! 
i 

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) ! I 

(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) 
I 

: : 
- j. , 

Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported ·Floor Confinned 

Agriculture, Nutrition, & Forestry . Knight, Bruce I. . - ·1 Uncle; Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 106.29.06 06.29.06 I . i 
+--

Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Montanez-Johner, Nancy I Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.16.06 i i 
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06 06.12.06 I I ! I 

I 

Armed Services Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

--4-- ----
.James, Ronald J. I Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy ,06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 I 

Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06 06.26.06 07.18.06 : 
-+----~~ 

Conway-Welch, Colleen I Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 
I 

-t ; -

Y arington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 I ! 
Laufinan, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 : 

I 

Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.061 

I 

I 

Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 07.18.06 ~ I 
T 

Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD NIA 09.19.05 I 
I 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA i 07.28.05 i 
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 

I 

; 

McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 12.19.05 i 
I 
I .. 

Banking, Housing and · Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

. Urban Affairs Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06 07.13.06 I 

Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 I 

Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 I 07.19.06 I 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.061 07.19.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 07.19.06 
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 

Budget ·-- : McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 

Commerce, Science, and Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 

. _ J;':ranspot!ation Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 i - -· -- --
Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06 06.29.06 I 

Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported_ Floor Confirmed . 4 - l- I 

i 
\Pry~r, David H. I corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20·.~L 06.26.06 

--------.-S~um~w~a-lt-, _R_o_b-ert_L_. __ i,_M_e~m-b-er_,_N_T_S_B ______ -- -- -- -- --- ------- 06.06.061 06.06.06 

I Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.0l.06i 06.05.06 
I 

I ------+-------- -+-------;--------

06.08.06 07.19.06 
I Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority I 06.01.06

1 

06.05.06 
- -- -IBiden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) ----~-------+0-5-.-16--.06 05.16.06 

I McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. \Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 

----~'---------+---+----------+----+--------+-----+--------I 

Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 I 
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC \04.25.06 04.25.06 

, ____________ 1,_H_a_ll~, _F_lo~y_d ____ --+-IM_e_m_b_er~,_R_e_fo_rm_B_o_a_rd~(A_m_tr_ak~)_ NIA i 02.10.06 -----+-~-----+---------1 
j_Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06! 02.10.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 1 

___ , -------- -

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

_ Steinberg, Andrew __ 
Sosa, Enrique J. 
Hall, Floyd 

-- 1·Me~b-er,"Rer0rm Boani-(Amtrak) - - - --- -------+-o-i.-24~05 -- 01~24_05 -----r------1 
I Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 

I \ 

Energy and Natural Resources Johnson, Robert I Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 
.-----~-----+-------~----~~-----------+-----+------+----+------+-------+--------t 

07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.06 

05.16.06 05.16.06 07.20.06, I 
05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 I 

r-----
I 

----- ---~-----

Correll, John Ray _ Director, Office of Surface Minin=g_R_ec_lam_at_io_n_&_E_n_fo_rc_e-'--., _D_oI ___ -+-------+-----+------+----------

Myers, Mark Director, USGS, DoI 
Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 ! 03.15.06 

Enviroill:nent and Public Works . Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 
~ark, William B. __ ~ember, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 

------------- -
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 
W ehrum, William L. Assist~_11t_,A._~ministrator, Air and Radiation, EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 

---- ~--------+------+------+-----+--------~---~------· 

Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 

Finance ·Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 
~'"--, 

Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 
Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.061 05.01.06 I --
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 

Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 

I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA i NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19._06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I, NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.051 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA I NIA 
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(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.95 + ~IA _ \ NIA i Nl~-l . NI~ __ 

Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 ' 
Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 12.14.05 I 

I 

I ------- ·~i- -----~ 

Foreign Relations .. Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Ourisman, Mary Martin Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06 07.21.06 ! 

·--· +-------Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 

Gi:aber, R:,~~ard Am~ass<ido.i:!~ t)l~_fzecl!_ ~~public, Sta~e _ 07.13.06 07.13.06 I 
. -·- ----------- - . -·· ·-- .. -·-------- ---·----- - .. - --· - - .j 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 T 

I I 

' 
Paulson, Hell!l' M.: ·- U.S. Gov:, l!l_te!-6.~~i:ican_p~\'el.~pl_"!lent,!?<i11k _. 07.11.06 07.12.06 

. - ... ·-· --·· - ---- -------- - -- - - . -· -------~- - ---- -- -----
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06 07.13.06 I 
Goldberg~hil_ip~--- Ambass~dor to the Republic ofB_olivia'- State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I I 

--·-·---· - --- -- ----~ 

Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 i 

Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 

I 

---- - ---------- -
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.061 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 I 

--- --- ~- ------- - -- -- - - - ---~-

! Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 06.29.06 
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 i 
Wallace, Roger W. MembeE,_ Brd.of_Dir~c!., I_nter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 I I 

---- - -+-~-~ 

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

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 I 

I 

I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 i 09.19.05 10.25.05 
I 

: 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 1 i I I 

Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I I 
I ------· -- ---~~ 

' (Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 
I 

! 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 i 

I 
.. - -

Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) !Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I I I 

I I 
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HELP . Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.061 07.21.06 I 
I Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06i 07.18.06 i 
I Borders, Carmel ~~~ional Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 

------ --- -- -

- - --fteshler, Donald ·--
-- - ---- - -~----1-~ ----- ----

National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
---

Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06, 06.28.06 
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.061 06.28.06 
Hunt, Roger L_.____ Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.061 06.26.06 I ------------- ------ ---- - -- ---- --- -o6.22.o6f' 06.26.06 

------- -..-- ----
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation ' 
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 

--
I Abbott, Mark R. ~ational Science Board, NSF 06.15.06! 06.16.06 

--- --- -- --
06.15.06! 06.16.06 

------ -
Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Galloway, Patricia ,National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Mcclay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 
Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities 06.15.061 06.16.06 I 
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06j 06.16.06 
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 
Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06[ 05.09.06 
Mattheiss, Lisa !Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.061 05.08.06 NIA 01.19.06 I 

' 
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.061 05.05.06 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Miaoulis, loannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 

1 Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
I 
I I 

Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I I 
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
I Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06' 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 I 
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board \03.27.06 03.27.06 I 
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I Hogla~der, Harry - -

- - _.,_ 

o3 .21.o~L.<>321 .06 i Jvl~mb_er, National Mediation Board NIA 01.19.06 I ~-----------
. von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.061 03.15.06 i 

i Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA I 02.10.06 i i I I 
i Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA I 02.10.06 I i I 

-- -·- ---- - 1----~--- -- - -- -
i 

-------
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 i 

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 ' ____ L_ 
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS NIA 02.10.06 I 
Decamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 

I 
I I --1-----

i_R_<:__c~~ J\_p_poi_ntment: 0!:04.06) _JG_olds__~~-t~,___~!~p~en ~~mber, _Brd.o_f Direct., CNC~ ___ 12.19.05 12.20.05 I I 
--- ----------- ---->-------------- -- 1- - -- - - -4- ------

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) IKirsanow, PeterN. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.051 11.17.05 I 
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 
Ivan Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 -----c-------~+-----+------------ ·---- --- ----- - ----- - l sC:haumber, Peter -

--- - ----- ·-·- ------ --- --------
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 09.19.05 I ' 

Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) I Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA I NIA \ 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) --iRosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 I 

Holen, Arlene_ __ Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.05 05.23.05 I NIA 03.08.06 I I 
--------- -
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05 04.27.05 

Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 

Homeland Security and McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.13.06 
Governmental Affairs _Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 ' 

--
Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appe~_ 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 I 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 

------- ------ - - --
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 I 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 I I 
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 I 
I Dalton, Carol A. I Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 I I 

! 

Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 12.08.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 10.07.05 I 

Anderson, Jennifer M. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.051 02.14.05 07.11.06 I 
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 

I 

Judiciary Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA NIA 07.13.06 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 I 
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!Keisler, Peter D. [U.S. Ci;~uit Judge.for the DC Circuit =i- NIA . 06_.29.06 ·+· _ J __ ·· - - J 
. Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge fo-r--t-h_e_N ___ -D-is-tr-ic_t_o_f_W_V______ -NIA - - 06.28.06 - I - ,-- - - - -

---------t--~--------+------~--------------

1 Donohue, Mary 0. 'U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY i NIA 06.28.06 

Committee 

06.28.06 
06.28.06 

, _______ -----------+-J_ar_v_e~y_,~J_o_hn_A_l_fr_e_d U.S. District Judge for the S. District oflowa ~_N_l_A __ +--------+---------+--1 ___ _, ____ j_ _ __ _ _ __ 
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 

I 06.28.06 Jordan, Kent A. I U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NI A \ 
NIA 06.28.06 
NIA 06.28.06 

06.28.06 
06.28.06 - ---------·--------

i _--r Maloney, Paul Lewis I U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan 
_________ Mll!phy,_StephenJos~p_h_ U:.S.Circl!i!Jud_g~f()!Q!e ~ec()0 _9ircuit _________ _ 

NIA 
NIA 

Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 
06.12.06 Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia 

"----t------+------t------+------+---t------~ 
NIA 

06.09.06 
- -~-- - --- ~ 

___ --~__E_?sta_, R._Alexander U.S. Attorney for t!!_e_Southe.i:_n__~istr~!_~f£1:-_ __ _ __ NIA 
·--- ·-- - - 1---------+------+---~--~---~ 

Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO NIA 06.09.06 
06.09.06 NIA Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois , 

I------------+-----~----+-----~------------------+---+-------+--- -----r-----+------· 
06.09.06 NIA , _______ ---- -- Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District ofNC -------+-----+-----+------+--I---+-----+------• 

Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida NIA 06.06.06 i 

~outhwick, Leslie _.!:!:_S. District Judge for the_ S. District ofM_§ J NIA 06.06.06 I 
Frizzell, Gregory Kent U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK NIA 06.07.06 

NIA Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. CircuitJudge for the Federal Circuit 05 .18.06 06.28.06 I 
NIA Besosa, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico 05.16.06 ! 

NIA Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA 05.04.06 i 
Holmes, Jerome A. NIA U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 

NIA 
NIA 

Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for th~ f)istrict Court of Guam 04.25.06 07. l l.06 I 
I Gutierrez, Philip S. -- -- U.S. District Ju_d_g--e--fo-r-t-he_C_e-ntr-al_D_1-.s-tr-ic_t_o_f_C_a_li_fo_rn_1_· a--+------+--0-4-.2-4-.0-6-+------+-----+----l 

*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03 .13 .06 03 .13 .06 I 05 .02.06 06.15 .06 
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fif1:~ C:irc_1.1it NIA 02.08.06 , +-
Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Cou-n--se--1-, D_O_J ____ -r--WA--+---O-l._2_5-.0-6--+--- - T_0_7_.2_0-.0-6--+------ , ___ __, 

Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 
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
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. ,Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29 .05 06.29.05 10.18.05 11.07.05 

Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 I 
Haynes, WilliamJames U.SCircuitJudgefortheFourthCircuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 

03.01.05 ! 03.17.05 ! 
r I 

1--------
Myers, William Gerry__ U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.1_4_.0_5_~_02_._1_4_.0_5--+----

Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ lo2. l4.05 02.14.05 
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 01.24.05 01.24.05 

Rules and Administration_ _ ___ Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 
.,___---------+------------~~-----------+---+------+----t-------+-----+------1 

Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I 



-~ommittee Name , _ _ Position _ _ Intent Nominated 
_____________ . jSpakovsky; Hans V~~ *ed~~Ci_l_§_l_e~ion Commission (FEC) _____ --------+--N __ IU 02.10.06 

Hearing Reported 1·· -- - I - I 
i 

Floor Confirmed 
I -

----1-----
1 

~son, David M. I Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.051 12.16.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I Lenhard, Robert D. I Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 ! 

-i~:~:~~ ~~~:::~::::~ ~+~1:~~~- -f ~~~:~~:e~:~: Vo_n_ ~:~:~~{}:~~~~ ~:::~::~~: ~~~~t - --- -~----- ~~'.f ~'.~~1 {~:~{-:~~------- -- -- - - -- - --+ ------
1 -----------~~~-------+---,-,-----+----+----'-,---+--------I 

Small Business 
I 

Veterans' .Affairs 

None. ! ---------+-----1-
Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.061 06.26.06 I 
r----"-'-------+-----

--------- --- ----run n e, Patrick _ 1~ssistant s~c_!~tary, Policy~_<:if~ri_Il_iri_g~~ _________ Q5:~4:26j-.9~--2~_._o~ ________ _ 

Intelligence Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06\ 66.12.06 

I 
! 

I 

' r----- --
_____________ 1 *Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06! 03.13.06 05.16.06t' _Q6.22.06 f- ___ _J_

1 

____ _ 
-----!Rizzo, John A General Counsel, CIA ----- --------03.15.o-6l-o3.15.06 1 



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

this is pert - thanks! 
i'll let you know if I need anything else. 

thanks! 

From: Looney, Andrea B. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:12 AM 
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

I am not. 

Kane, M. Lauren 
Friday, July 21, 2006 8:54 AM 
Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
RE: Legislative Update 

From: Smith, Heidi M. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:44 AM 
To: OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
Subject: FW: Legislative Update 

Are you all on the distro? 

From: Kratovil, Lindley 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:29 AM 
To: Carroll, Carlton F.; Graham, Ryan M.; Hughes, Taylor A.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Mamo, Jeanie S.; McDonald, Brian; Miers, 
Harriet; Roberts, John S.; Sherzer, David; Smith, Heidi M. 
Subject: Legislative Update 

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
#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judg.e for the Eighth Circuit (confirmed by voice vote) 
#765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi 

(confirmed by voice vote) 
#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico (confirmed by voice vote) 

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
o H.R. 4 786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office 
o H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building 

FRIDAY, July 21 - The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21 51, 2006 and proceed to S. 
403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 
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New Email Message 



From: Kratovil, Lindley 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:29 AM 
To: 

Subject: 

Carroll, Carlton F.; Graham, Ryan M.; Hughes, Taylor A.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Mamo, Jeanie S.; 
McDonald, Brian; Miers, Harriet; Roberts, John S.; Sherzer, David; Smith, Heidi M. 
Legislative Update 

HOUSE: 

THURSDAY, July 20-The House considered the Oman FTA: 

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

FRIDAY, July 21-The House is not in session. 

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

FRIDAY, July 21-The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 2l5\ 2006 and proceed to S. 
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

Some judges were confirmed last night - make sure· your state leads know that we are still charging ahead on judicial 
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
Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

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
cunently unaccounted for and may be victimizing other innocent children. The Adam Walsh Child Protection 
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

0412412006 0712012006 

05/10/2006 0712012006 

04/24/2006 0712012006 

05/18/2006 0712012006 



New Email Message 



From: Byrd, Leslea T. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9:06 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Kane, M. Lauren; Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
RE: Legislative Update 

I'm not either and I think Elizabeth had me added to all distro lists that she was on. 

From: Kane, M. Lauren 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:54 AM 
To: Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
Subject: RE: Legislative Update 

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
o H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson 'Torn' Garrison Memorial Post Office 
o H.R. 4 786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office 
o H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building 

FRIDAY, July 21-The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.rn. on Friday, July 2I5\ 2006 and proceed to S. 
403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 
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New Email Message 



From: Arguello, Olga A. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9:06 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Kane, M. Lauren; Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
RE: Legislative Update 

I am not either. 

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

H.Res. 921 - Condemning the recent attacks against the State oflsrael, holding terrorists and their state­
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

Smith, Heidi M. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 8:44 AM 
OCL - Cabinet Liaison 

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

THURSDAY, July 20-The House considered the Oman PTA: 

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

Hey Riley, 

Shane.P.Chambers@usdoj.gov 
Friday, July 21, 2006 3:33 PM 
Swinehart, Riley 
DOJ WH Report (7 /21/06) 
WH.report.7.21.06.doc 

Attached is this week's DOJ WH Leg. Report. Have a great weekend. 

Shane P. Chambers 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(phone) 202.616.5637 
(fax) 202.305.2643 
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Office of the Assistant Attorney General 

MEMORANDUM FOR CANDI WOLFF 

FROM: William E. Moschella 
Assistant Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

July 21, 2006 

SUBJECT: Weekly Report for July 17, 2006 - July 28, 2006 

THE WEEK AHEAD 

• Competition in the Real Estate Industry 
On July 25, Deputy Assistant Attorney General for the Antitrust Division J. Bruce McDonald 
will testify before the House Financial Services Subcommittee on Housing and Community 
Opportunity at a hearing regarding real estate brokerage and competition in the real estate 
industry. 

• Prescription Drug Abuse 
On July 26, Drug Enforcement Administration Deputy Assistant Administrator Joe 
Rannazzisi will testify before the House Government Reform Subcommittee on Criminal 
Justice, Drug Policy, and Human Resources at a hearing titled, "Prescription Drug Abuse: 
What is Being Done to Address This New Drug Epidemic?" 

• FOIA Oversight 
On July 26, Office of Information and Privacy Director Daniel Metcalfe will testify before 
the House Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Finance, and 
Accountability at an oversight hearing on the Freedom of Information Act. 

• Intellectual Property Rights 
On July 26, Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General Arif Alikhan will testify before 
the Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Subcommittee on Oversight of 
Government Management, the Federal Workforce and the District of Columbia at a hearing 
titled, "STOP! : A Progress Report on Protecting and Enforcing Intellectual Property Rights 
Here and Abroad." 

• House Judiciary Markup 
On July 26, the House Judiciary Committee will mark up H.R. 1704, the Second Chance Act 
of2005 and H.R. 5673, the Criminal Restitution Improvement Act of 2006. 



• Senate Judiciary Committee Executive Business Meeting 
On July 27, the Senate Judiciary Committee is tentatively scheduled to mark up the following 
bills: S. 2831, the Free Flow of Information Act; S. 2453, the National Security Surveillance 
Act of 2006; S. 2455, the Terrorist Surveillance Act of 2006; S. 2468, a bill to provide 
standing for civil actions for declaratory and injunctive relief to persons who refrain from 
electronic communications because of a reasonable fear of being subject to warrantless 
electronic surveillance for foreign intelligence purposes; S. 3001, the Foreign Intelligence 
Surveillance Improvement and Enhancement Act of 2006; S. 2679, a bill to establish an 
Unsolved Crimes Section in the Civil Rights Division of the Department of Justice, and an 
Unsolved Civil Rights Crime Investigation Office in the Civil Rights Unit of the Federal 
Bureau oflnvestigation; S. 1845, a bill to amend Title 28, United States Code, to provide for 
the appointment of additional federal circuit court judges and to divide the Ninth Judicial 
Circuit of the United States into two circuits; and S. 155, the Gang Prevention and Effective 
Deterrence Act of 2005. 

THIS WEEK 

• DOJ-related Legislation 
On July 17, by a vote of 363-0, the House passed H.R. 3729, the Federal Judiciary 
Emergency Tolling Act of 2005. 

On July 18, the House failed to reach the two-thirds majority required for passage of 
H.J. Res. 88, a proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States related to 
marriage. The vote was 236-187. 

On July 19, by a vote of 349-74, the House passed H.R. 5683, a bill to preserve the Mt. 
Soledad Veterans Memorial in San Diego, California, by providing for the immediate 
acquisition of the memorial by the United States. 

Also on July 19, by a vote of 260-167, the House passed H.R. 2389, the Pledge Protection 
Act of2005. 

• DOJ Oversight 
On July 18, Attorney General Alberto Gonzales testified before the Senate Judiciary 
Committee at a hearing on Department of Justice oversight. 

• House Judiciary Markup 
On July 19, the House Judiciary Committee approved H.R. 3509, the Workplace Goods Job 
Growth and Competitiveness Act of2005 and H.R. 5535, the Prevention of Civil RICO 
Abuse Act of 2006. 

• Voting Rights Act Reauthorization 
On July 20, by a vote of 98-0, the Senate approved S. 2703, the Senate Voting Rights Act 
reauthorization legislation. 

• Nominations 



On July 20, the Senate confirmed the following nominations by voice vote: Neil Gorsuch to 
be a U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit; Bobby E. Shepherd to be a United States 
Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit; Daniel Porter Jordan, III to be a United States District 
Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi; and Gustavo Antonio Gel pi to be a United 
States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico. 

• Kid Crimes Legislation 
On Thursday, the Senate passed H.R. 4472, the "Adam Walsh Child Safety and Protection 
Act of 2006," by voice vote. We expect that the House will pass H.R. 4472 early next week, 
and that the President will sign the bill on July 27, 2006 - the 25th anniversary of the 
disappearance of Adam Walsh, son of John Walsh, the host of "America's Most Wanted." 

• United Kingdom Extradition Treaty 
On July 21, Deputy Attorney General Paul McNulty testified before the Senate Foreign 
Relations Committee regarding the United States - United Kingdom extradition treaty. 
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

Adams Intern, Boyce E. 
Tuesday, July 25, 2006 1:35 PM 
Lindsay, Benjamin T. 

Subject: FW: Nominations Reports 
Attachments: 07.21.06 Nominations Pending and Confirmed.xis; 07.21.06 Nominations Pending.xis 

From: Johanson, Aaron L. 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 8:50 AM 
To: Adams Intern, Boyce E. 
Subject: FW: Nominations Reports 

Can you forward to Ben when his email is operational? Thanks! 

From: Teague, Matthew L. 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 7: 11 AM 
To: Becker, Amanda; Bullock, Katja; Clark, David M.; Frans, Luke; Moy, Edmund C.; Reyes, Luis A.; Christie, Jennifer K.; 
Curran, Kevin H.; Delatorre, Lindsey M.; Miller, Martha C.; Oliver, Janet L.; Stone, Jonathan D.; Byrne, Christopher J.; 
Holden, Chelsea M.; Johanson, Aaron L.; Su, Sahra Y.; Walker, James H.; White, Sean C. 
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
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Nominations Pending and Confirmed in the 109th Congress 
(Nominations in Bold have been confirmed.) 

---~C----+------------------------------- -------t-------l-

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) 
(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) 

- Committee · - - Name -· - Position 

Agriculture, NutritiOJl,. & Forestzy Kn~ig0_h_t,_B_r_u_c_e_I. ___ -+-U_n_d_er_S_e_cr_e_ta~ry_, _M_a_rk_e_ti_ng~an_d_R_e~g_u_la_to~ry~P_r_o=gr_a_m_s,_U_S_D_A __ --+--------+------+----1-------+-------

Dunn, Michael CFTC 

Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 
i----------------r---------~--r-----~~-~--~----------t-------l-------l----+------t--------+-----1 

McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 
I Strachen, Linda A. Assistant Secretary, Congressional Relations, USDA 

---------------+-R_u.t_he!_!ord, Boyd Kevi5 Assistant Secretary, Administration, USDA --------+--------+------+------+-------<f-----

Buchanan, Gale A. Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA 
Kesselman, Marc L. General Counsel, Department of Agriculture 

•------------+-C_h_r_is_to_~pherson, Charle~ CFO, USDA 
I Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 
Lokken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 
Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA 
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit Corp 
Johanns, Michael 0. Secretary, USDA 

~ed Service$ __ , _ Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06 07.21.06 
' 

James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 07.21.06 i 
McQueary, Charles E. Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 07.21.06: 07.21.06 
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06 06.26.06 07.18.06 
Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Unifonned Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Yarington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Unifonned Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force 04.25.06 04.25.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 I 01.18.06 
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA i NIA 
Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 07.18.06 I 
D'Agostino, Thomas P. Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 
Finley, James I. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05 12.20.05 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Dominguez, Michael Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD 11.21.05 12.13.05 02.15.06 06.27.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05 09.22.05 12.13.05 12.19.05 I 04.01.06 04.07.06 



_ Committee . Name Position _ .-· Intent Nominated _Hearing Reported 
(Recess Appointme_nt_:_0_8._0_2._0~5)_+F_l_o_ry.~,_P_e_te_r ____ --+jA_ss_i_st_an_t_S_e_;_re_ta_ry-"-. _-o_f_D_e_fe_· n_s_e'--, D_-_O_D _________ -+_N_l_A----'11--·-_09_·._l 9_._05_· -+----1------l----+------1 

Floor · Confirmed 

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. 1Under Secretary, Policy, DOD NIA 09.19.05 Nl,t\_~ ___ N_l_A_-+----r------< 
Etter, Delores M. Assist. Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 · 10.27.05 

02.09.06 02.09.06 
10.28.05 10.28.05 

·---------- --
Wynne, Michael W. Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 08.16.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 

+------+----+-----~ 

Winter, Donald C. Secretary of the Navy, DOD 08.16.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 ! 10.27.05 
10.28.05 10.28.05 
11.10.05 11.10.05 

Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.25.05 i 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA j 10.27.05 
Bell, Phillip Jackson IDep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.28.05 i 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Sega, Ronald M. lUrider Secretary, Air Force, D_O_[) ________________ iQ_{).28.05 06.28.05 \ 07.28.05J_0_7._2_8._0_5-+-07_._29_._05_+---_07_._2_9._0_5_, 

---- Grlm;S, JOhn G. - I Assistant Secretary, Networks and Infonnation Integration, DOD '06.16.05 06.16.05 j 07.28.05, 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Anderson, William C. Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05 05.26.05 07.28.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

, _________ ----- _:Rispoli, J~111_es_ ~- _ l_!._'.'sistant Secretary, Env~cmmen~a! Managell!_ent_, [)()E _ Q_~._! 7_._0_5 05.17 .05 _ j_Q_{)~9 '.O~ ; _Q()._:3_0:05 07.29 .05 07.29.05 
(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 07.29.05 NA NA 

Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Krieg, Kenneth J. ___ Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD 04.01.05 04.04.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

-~----+----f------1---+-----I 
04.21.05 05.25.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05 04.07.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 04.19.05 07.29.05 
NA i NA I 

NA I NA I --
NA I NA 
NA I NA (RecessAppointment:04.0l.05) Hill,JamesT. Member,BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hansen, James V. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA i NA NA i NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Gehman, Harold W. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA r NA NA i 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA i NA NA NA 

NA 
(Recess Appointmen_t: __ 0 __ 4_.0 __ l_.0_5")_ --+-B_il_b_ra__.y~,_J_a_m_e_s_H_. ____ --r---M_e_m_b_e_r,_B_RA __ C _______________ _ 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 

03.15.05 03.15.05 _NA_J __ N_A__ 1 NA 
03.04.05 03.04.05 I 03.15.051 03.17.05 NA I 

NA 

Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 I 03.17.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 
Carr, James William Member, Nat'! Security Education Boar_d_ 
Dennison, George M. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 

01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA ; 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
-------+-----+------+----- ,----- ·-

01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA I 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) 

Ballkiflg, Housing and 
Urba:tl _Affairs 

McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 
Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 

Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 
; Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 
Mishkin, Frederic S. _ Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 

--;-----------~------~----

Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph \Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 
Kohn, Donald Vice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 

01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA [ 12.19.05 
01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA i 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 NIA NIA 
01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 

! 
I 

07.20.06 07.21.06 i 

07.13.06/ 07.13.06 ' i 

06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 I 
06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 j 
06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 
06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 1 I -- -
06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 I 
05.18.06 05.18.06 I 06.08.061 06.14.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 



Name Position _ _ .. Intent Nominated :Heariilg_ Reported 
1 

Floor 
1 

Confumed 
!Casey, Kathy Commissione!_, __ S_E_C__________ ____ lo5.18.06i 05.18.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.15.0~ 06.15.06 

Committee 

I Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 105.01.061 05.02.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.15.06: 06.15.06 
•-----------rL_o_c-kh_a_rt_,_J_a_m_e_s_B-.--1-D-i-re-c-to-r,-O~ffi-1c_e_o_f_F_ed-e-ra_l_H_ou-s-in_g_E_n-te_rp_r-ise-O-ve-r-sig_h_~_H_U_D----+0-4-.2-7-.0{j;--0-4-.2-7-.0-6-r0-6-.0-8-.0-6-+--0-6.-l-4-.0-6-+-0-6.-1-5-.0-6~. -0-6-.1-5-.0-6---; 

__________ ~ _ _____ _ _ I CRyoxm,eJro,hJnonWT.. --~FO, HUD ------+--0_3 ._0_2._0_6L _03_._02_._06_+-0_5_.1_6_.0_6__,_0_5_.2_5_.0_6---+-0_5_.2_6_.0_6-t-i! _0_5_.2_6_.0_6___, 
1 Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.061 02.14.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.061 02.13.06 05.16.06 
Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06! 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

------------t----~------r-------------------~----t-----t------t-------t------t-------+--------1 

I Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02. 0 3. 06i 02. 06. 06 0 5 .16. 06 0 5 .25. 06 0 5 .26. 06 05.26.06 
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.061 01.31.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 

__________________ ~~rsit., Kevin __ Me_i:nber, Board_()~ (Jovem()rS, _£~_d_eral ~~~e~ye System ___ _Q__l.2_7 .06; _Q l.~7:.01)_ _02.14.0~ 02.16.0~ 
Kroszner, Randall ScotJ Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06 1 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 

0_2_._!].06j 02.17.06 
02.17.06: 02.17.06 

1 Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06; 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 
1--------------i-~-~------t-------------+-----------t------+--

Co u ch, Robert M. _ R!esiden~ Government National Mortgage :".'--~ociatio~HU_I:> __ Q__l_:0~.06+ 91_.!~·015_ 03.14.06 01).14:.Q.6 
Bernanke, Ben S. Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05i 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 

Q_6.l?.06( _0_6.1_?.0~_ 
01.31.06 

---------------

01.31.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 09.29.05! 09.29.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05 11.07.05 

·-------------;~-~-~-------!---~--------------- ·------t------t------t--------t------t------+------
Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.051 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05! 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Cabrera, Orlando J. Assistant Secretary, Public and Indian Housing, HUD ~._19_.0_5j __ 09_.0_~:.05.--+_1_0._2_5_.0_5+----l_l_.0_3_.0_5---+-1_1_.0_4_.0_5-+1 11.04.05 
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.051 07.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

(Withdrawn on 09.19.05) Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.20.05 NIA NIA NIA 
Henry, Emil W. Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05i 07.28_.0_5_---j_0_9_.2_0_.0_5-+--0_9_.2_9_.0_5--+-l_0_.0_7_.0_5i 10.07.05 
Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.051 07.27.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Gruenberg, Martin Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 1212712012) (Reapp.) NIA i 07.25.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

--------------+_G_r_ue_n_b __ e_r=g,~M_a_rt_in __ rV_i_ce_C_ha_i~rp~e_rs_o_n~, F_D_IC ______________ -+0_7_.2_2 __ .0_5-+ _ 07 .22.05 07 .26.05 07 .28.05 07 .2~.051 07.29.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.06.05) 

Gruenberg, Martin Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05/ 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05; 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Campos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission _____ 2?:22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.0~ 07.29.05 
Williams, Darlene F. Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.051 07.12.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05! 10.07.05 
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury NIA l 06.29.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07 .05 10.07.05 
McCormick, David H. Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05, 06.28_._0_5---+-_0_9._1_5_.0_5-+--0_9_.2_9_.0_5--+-l_0_.0_7_.0_5~:_10_._0_7._0_5___, 

Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05 06.30.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
*Hernandez, Israel 
Reich, John M. 
Hood, Rodney E. 
Reich, John M. 

Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 
Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for_ a term of 5 years 
Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 
Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 

Montgomery, Brian D. Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 

05.26.05 05.26.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05/ 10.07.05 
06.06.05: 06.06.05 01.26.05 01.28.05 0129.051 _ 01.29.05 
04.29.05 o5.09.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 l L07.o5: 1i.01.05 
04.26.05 05.25.05 NIA NIA NIA J NIA 
04.12.05 04.25.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.13.05 06.13.05 

--~---+-- - - -
04.01.05 04.27.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.15.051 06.15.05 
02.28.05 02.28.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 



Committee -~ _,, "Name 
' -

Position Intent Nominated Hearing. Reported :F'loor · Confumed ... 

I 05.16.06 \ 0525.06 0526.06\ Hardiman, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Nat'! In.stit·_Qfmding Sciences 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.26.06 
Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA I 04.15.05 04.15.051 04.15.05 
Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05 01.25.05 I 03.oi.05: o3.o9.o5 03.16.05i 03.16.05 

\Deputy Director, OMB 

i +. ! 
------ ----

I 
Budget McMillin, Stephen S. 06.09.06 06.12.06 

*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.11.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

--

Commerce, Science, and · Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 

... Transportation . Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 

Wienecke, ~~h~1_1ie~ __ Assistant Secretary, Legislative and lntergovemmen_tal Affairs, I)OC 06.29.06 06.29.06 I 
- . ------ r ----- - - --------- --1 ---- .. -·--

Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 

---
06.27.06 06.28.06 I 

Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
·- - - ---- -- --- ------ - . -

Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 i 

-- j. ---·-

Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 06.05.06 L 
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 I 

I - - .- -- -----~~ 

McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 + Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.061 05.01.06 I --r-------------+- . -
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 I 

Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
(Withdrawn: 04.24.06) Emling, John G. Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC _____ 02.23.06 02.27.06 

----
NIA NIA NIA NIA 

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
oi.o3.06 

- -- - ---

McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.06.06 03.09.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06 01.25.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 I 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 NIA NIA NIA 
Cresanti, Robert C. Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 02.07.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Tate, Deborah Taylor Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Copps, Michael Joseph Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCCL_ 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 I 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05 09.29.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05 07.12.05 NIA 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.051 05.26.05 06.16.05 I 06.23.05 I 10.0.7.05 10.07.05 

---

Jeffrey, William Alan Director, NIST, DOC 05.24.051 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Kaveeshwar, Ashok Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT 05.24.051 05.25.05 06.16.05 I 06.23.05 j06.30.05 06.30.05 
I *Hawley, Edmund S. 

----
Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.051 05.19.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 107.22.05 07.22.05 

Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 04.26.051 05.09.05 05.18.05 I 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Sheinberg, Phyllis F. Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05! 04.14.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cino, Maria Deputy Secretary, DOT 04.06.05 04.06.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 05.11.05 05.11.05 
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05 04.04.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Connors, Ellen Engleman Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Rosenker, Mark V. Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 ~.17.05 12.17.05 

-----~----

I Administrator, Federal Railroad Adminlstration, DOT 0421.05 To4.28.05 Boardman, Joseph H. 03.17.051 03.17.05 04.12.05 04.28.05 
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.12.05 04.13.05 !04.13.05 04.13.05 

l_N_ord, Na!1.£Y ~n!l_ C::.?_~i~s_i_oner, CPSC,_Z__~~· term_ fi:()m _l_Q.27:Q5 ______ 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 104.28.05 04.28.05 
- ------------- -- -·--·- ---- -

02.28--:os 
-- - --- --~--

04.12.05 
f-----·----- -- t - --

Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, for term expiring l 0.26.05 02.28.05 04.27.05 104.28.05 04.28.05 
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 

Gutierrez, Carlos M. I Secretary, DOC 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.05.05 01.06.05 101.24.05 01.24.05 

Energy and Natural Resources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.06 
Spitzer, Marc Member, FERC 06.09.06 06.12.06 06.28.06 07.12.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Do! 05.16.06 05.16.06 07.20.06 
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Doi 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 I 
Kemptltorne, Dirk Secretary, Department of Inte_r~E- _ 03.16.06 04.24.06 05.04.06 05.10.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

- --------~--- - ---- - ·----- r---- -- --- - - - --
Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Spurgeon, Dennis R._ Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy,_DOE _________ . 02.13.06 02.13.06 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.27.06 03.27.06 

--- -- -- - - - - --
Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.051 12.21.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE NIA 12.13.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 
Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05 09.08.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

~---- --
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05 05.11.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05 05.09.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DOI 05.02.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 ---- - -
Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05 04.14.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05 03.04.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.05 02.28.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 -- -- ---~-- - - ---- ----- -· 
Scarlett, Patricia Lynn Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.26.05 01.31.05 01.31.05 



Committee Name ' .. Position. Intent Nominated . Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 

I I I I I -
Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 

Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
Wark, William B. Member, Chel!lical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 

------
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 
Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06 03.07.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
W ehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 

_ yull-ifor<!LJ~mes B. __ ~ssistant Admi_ni_~trator, Toxic Substances, };_~A:-_ 01.17.05 01.18.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
- --- -·-- - ----

DePriest, Donald R. Member, TVA 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Wi~liam__s,SIJ~an R. Memb~~TVA 12.21.05 - _ _!_?_.2_1.05 t0_2.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06t 03.03.06 --- - --- - - - - - ----·--· - ·--- - --

w7.o5 Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA 11.17 .05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 '02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
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

Bracy, Terrl)_nce_!,. Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05 10.06.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
--

Gray, Lyons Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Baruah, Santano K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
McGaffigan, Edward Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Hall, H. Dale I Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05 07.18.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Bodine, Susan P~ _ Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 12.17.05, 12.17.05 

~--- --- - !----------- -· 

Nakayama, Granta Y. Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
J()hJ]~On, Stephen L. Administrator, EPA 03.04.05 03.17.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

~---- -- --·---- - --
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 \05.26.06 05.26.06 

Grisoli, William T. Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05 02.08.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T. Member & Pres., MS River Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 05.12.05\ 05.12.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.16.05) Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA I ----
(Withdrawn on 07.29.05) Konetzni, Albert Henry Member, NRC 01.04.05 01.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

.. 
Finance ·Paulson, Henry M. Secretary, Department of the Treasury 05.30.06 06.19.06 06.27.06 06.28.06 06.28.06 06.28.06 

----·--- -- --- --- 1--

Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 
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-

I M;~b~r, I~ternal Revenue Service Oversight Board 
, I .. . I Hammond, Donald V. 04.27.06 05.01.06 

--~---

West, Catherine G. I Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 
--~---

Wince-Smith, Deborah I Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 
I 

.. 

Schwab, Susan USTR, EOP 04.18.06 05.03.06 05.16.06 05.22.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
--- - - --- ·--- ·-

Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS 01.30.06 01.31.06 04.05.06 05.18.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Crowder, Richard T. 1 Chief Agriculture Negotiator, USTR, EOP 11.16.05 11.17.05 I 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 I 
Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund I 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(~ecess A~point_!!l_~~J>4. l 9.Q(}_) __ Palmer, Jo!in_L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. O~-Age~ S_urvivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

-· --
(Recess Appointment: 04.19 .06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA ! NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04:1.?:96) _ Saving, Th~_n:ias R. Membe_r,~~d ofT_!:t1_St:. Fed. -~:)J~~Agt:_~ ?urviv()i:s_ Insui:: Trust flll1_'i__ 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 

. --- -- ~--·---~ ~--·- -+------·· 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 

Schwab, Susan Rasinski, Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 11.02.05 NIA 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Schwab, Susa_!l _Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 10.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Bohigian, David Steele Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Bh~tia, Karan K. ~puty USTR, EOP 09.13.05 09.15.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 110.28.05 10.28.05 --- ---

Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court NIA 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 I 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

--

Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 
-· --

Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05 07.18.05 12.14.05 12.19.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Fromer, Kevin I. Deputy Under Sec~_etary, Legislative Affairs, Treasury 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.20.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

------~-------- -f------

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05 05.26.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA 
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 05.03.05 06.29.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Aranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.05 04.27.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05 05.26.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05 05.16.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05 04.25.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Portman, Robert J. USTR, EOP 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.21.05 04.26.05 04.29.05 04.29.05 
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05 04.19.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Adams, Timothy D. I Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05 04.06.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.24.05' 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Damelio, Harold ! IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

--- ---
I Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas-:--Wagner, Raymond T. 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.051 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 

Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 12.14.05 
Leavitt, Michael 0. Secretary, HHS 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.25.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

-- - - ------" ·-- -- -

Foreli:Ul Relations · Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06 07.21.06 
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. ·-·. w~tj.sm~n, Mary Martin . I Amb~ssador to Barbados 07.20.06i 07.21.06 , . I I ·-- ... 

Stewart, Karen B. ,Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
\Bishop, Clyde I Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 ·:-

l i 

Dybul, Mark I Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat H~/AIDS Globally 107.17.061 07.18.06 I 
~---- - --- - ......,.... 

Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06 07.13.06 I 
-+--

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06) 07.12.06 I 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

-·· 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I i 
Paulson, Henry M. .. lJ:S_._ gov.:> .Afric~l1 _I:)evelopmen.t_ Fun.~ 07.11.06 07.12.06 ---·------- --- I . - - --- - - - ---· - -·--- ---- -
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.061 07.12.06 
CourviDe,_Cindy Lo~ ___ !e.Piesent_ative to the African l0~on, ~!'lte 07.11.06 07.13.06 L- I 

-------- --- ··-- ·-· --· ------- -~--- --- - ---r~--Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06 06.16.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 
I Blake, Robert 0. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06 05.25.06 06.15.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
. Hoagland, Richard~-Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 
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
Symington, W. Stuart Ambassad()r t() the Republic of Djibo~ti_ __ . ____ . 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

-- - I Taylor, William B. · Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
I Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 
)" ood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 ·-
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
Sullivan, Dan I Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
I Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06 04.24.06 I 06.19.06 06.29.06 \06.29.06 06.29.06 
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 - l Williamson, John Clint Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 [06.29.06 06.29.06 
Hughes, Lisa Ambassador to the R~!)ublic of Suriname 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 05.23.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 

-- - . r-- -·-

I fWayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 06.29.06 1 
I Robinson, David M. Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06 04.05.06 I 05.10.06 05.23.06 05.26.06! 05.26.06 
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I Kirby, Michael 

- ·~ , 

Ambassador to the Republic of Moldova, State 03.16.06 03.27.06 i 05.17.06 05.23.06 105.26.061 05.26.06 
-~- - ---- -~- --

[Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State 03.15.06 03.15.06 04.06.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
[ McCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 03.10.06 03.13.06 i 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

----·--- -----------
Tichenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office of the UN 03.07.06 03.15.06 _j_()3.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ranneberger, Michael E Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 03.07.06 03.07.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.06 03.07.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Staples, George McDad1 Director General, Foreign Service, State 03.02.06 03.02.06 03.28.06 05.10.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

-----
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 i 
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 I I 

~gan,_~a9:_il1'1_ _ ~<:_m!J_er,_13_i:d_:()f [}irect'.'...!Et_er-~er. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 _J ___ ._ - - --- ------ ----~--

Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 I i 
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06 i 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 02.08.06 I 03.28.06 

-------- Chella_l"a_j,_ Raj~i!IlHll"~-- Assistant Secret~ry-"-Admin_istr_a_!io11! ___ 01.24.06 01.25.06 i 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
·-- ---- -------- ---

02.11.0<; 1 oicn.06 Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID 01.19.06 03.14.06 03.29.06 03.29.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06, 02.16.06 
Boucher, Richard A. Assistant Secretary, South Asian Affairs, State 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 01.12.06 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Alt. Representative, Gel1_eral Assembly, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

- . 

Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Alt. Representative, Special Political Affairs, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Simon, John Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Butenis, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06 01.18.06 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.05 12.13.05 I 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Higgins, Bradford_ Assistant Secretary, CF()~ate 11.21.05 12.13.05 *19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

-- - -
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State NIA 11.18.05 I NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Michah1_k!_ Mi_chael U.S. Senior Official to the APEC Foru~_State 11.16.05 11.18.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

---------·- - -
McMurray, Claudia A. Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.05 11.17.05 01.19.061 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 

' 
NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 

Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
O'Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Sanderson, Janet Ann Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 11.07.05 11.09.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Kenney, Kristie Anne Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05 11.07.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 11.03.05 11.07.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

·---
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Van Voorst, Carol Amb. to the Republic oflceland, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 \ 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 01.25.06 I 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
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!Ware, Ma~ilyn 

.. . .. . .. ~. ·1 
Amb. to the Republic ofFinland, State 10.26.051 10.26.05 11.09.05 12.14.05 112.17.05 12.17.05 

-- --------- --
I Jacobs, Janice Amb. to the Republic of Senegal, State 10.26.051 10.26.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 102.16.06 02.16.06 
I Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State 10.26.051 10.26.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Patterson, Anne \Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.19.05\ 10.19.05 NIA 10.25.05 111.10.05 11.10.05 

----
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05 10.17.05 
Schlicher, Ronald L. Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel1 Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
_M.«:__C~:w, Susan ____ A!I!_b: to theRepublL~~ A1l?tria, Sta~e_ .. 10.05.051 10.06.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 J!0.28.05 10.28.05 

- ---- .. ·-

Taubman, Nicholas F. 1Amb. To Romania, State 10.05.051 10.06.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 I 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05 09.29.05 NIA NIA 109.30.05 09.30.05 
Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth I Member, Brd of Directors, African Development Foundation 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

·- - r----------~-------- ------- -- ----- ------ -- ------- ------ --·- ·- -~----

Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05 09.22.05 10.19.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 

Arietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05 09.15.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Martinez, Carmen M. ~rnb. to the Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 

- --
*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Vershbow, Alexander R Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05' 
-

Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Shannon, Thomas A. Assistant Secretary, Western Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.051 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Johnson, Brenda . _ l~b.t()famaica, State _ 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Danilovich, John J. Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporation 08.11.05 09.19.05 09.27.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Schafer, Jacqueline E. Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05 09.06.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.17.05)__ McKinnon,_~~r!<-_ ]vi ember, Broadcasting Board of Governors 08.09.05 09.06.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
--- ----- ···~--~ ~ 

Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05' 07.29.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rooney, Lawrence F. Amb. to the Holy See, State 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
McCormick, William Amb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.20.05 11.02.05 i 02.08.06 02.08.06 
Lowenkron, Barry F. .Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Ricciardone, Francis J. Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State of Israel, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17 .06) , Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.19.05 10.25.05 
Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05 07.25.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 ! 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05 07.21.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Timken, William RobertAmb. to the Feder_al Republic of Germany, State 07.19.05 07.20.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

-
Cason, James C. Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 10.26.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Herbold, Patricia L. IAmb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
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I 

Langdale, Mark Amb. to the Republic of Costa Rica, State 06.30.051 06.30.05 -I 09.21.05 10.05.05 '10.07.05: 10.07.05 
Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State 06.30.05 06.30.05 I 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

1 Silverberg, Kristen Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.05 06.29.051Q7.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05/ 07.29.05 
___ ------------+---M_o __ s_b._ac_h_er, Robert A. President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.05 06.29.05 I 09.08.05 10.05.05 10.07.05'. 10.07.05 

Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Retzer, Michael Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Hillen, John Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Milovanovic, Gillian A. Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

_ -~-- _____ Hi!l,_;I(ent ~: Assistant Administrator, Global Health, USAID 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.0?I 10.07.05 
Tuttle, Robert H. Amb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland, 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05i 06.30.05 
Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 

_ ______ _ C:::r!!"!J>ton, He!lry ___ ~Coor_~!!iato~, Coupterterrorism1 Amb. atLarg_e, Sta~e__ 06.09.05 06.09.05 07.14.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Beyrle, John R. Amb. to the Republic of Bulgaria, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State \06.03.05 06.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05[ 10.07.05 
Peterson, Katherine H. Amb. to the Republic of Botswana, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Yovanovitch, Marie L. Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05[ 06.30.05 
Eastham, Alan Walter Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.oSf 07.29.05 

---------------- -
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative, Vienna Office of the UN, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05\ 06.24.05 
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05j 06.24.05 
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05\ 06.24.05 
Boyer, Jan E. U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. Bank 05.24.05 05.25.05 09.08.05 10.05.05 10.07.m 10.07.05 
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05

1 
05.26.05 

~------,-------

Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05\ 05.26.05 
___________ -----------+-D_i~nger, Larry Miles __ Amb. to_ the l{_epublic of the Fiji Islands, Republic of Nauru, ' -+-I ____ _ 

Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stat 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
Noland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council ofNATO 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Hess,_ 1V1icha~l_E:: _ Associate Administrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, I 

and Humanitarian Response, USAID 05.13.05 05.16.05 I 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
McCulley, Terence P. Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Bridgewater,Pamela Amb.toGhana,State 05.11.05 05.11.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
I Eaton, William Allan Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 

------+---'-----------i-------'-----
F ore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 06.09.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

1-----------------4r---~----------+-----~'-'------"'---'-------

K ha Iii z ad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05 05.09.05 06.07.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
1-------------1---~---"----+--------''----------------

D er ham, James M. Amb. to the Republic of Guatemala, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Dieter, Robert Johann Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 1 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Vallee, Rodolphe M. Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 

_____ -----+-F_i_n_le~y~, J_u_l_ie ____ --+-U_.S_. _R~ep~.,_O_r=g._fi_or_S_e_c._~_d Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 
Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 I 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.05\ 

06.16.05 
06.16.05 
06.16.05 
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Wilkins, David Horton Amb. to Canada, State jo4:21.05i 04.27.05 )-05.25.05 ! 05.2<fo5 05::26.0S 05.26.05 
Mussomeli, Joseph A. Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State j04.27.05 04.28.05 I 06.21.05 I 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Bordonaro, Molly H. Amb. to the Republic of Malta, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.16.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 
Holland, Robert B. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 04.21.05 04.25.05 09.22.05 09.08.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 

06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 Pierce, Roger Dwayne .Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05 04.25.05 06.16.05 
05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 Stapleton, Craig Amb. to France, State 04.12.05 04.14.05 06.16.05 
06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 Skoden, Emil M. Amb. to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 06.24.05 
05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 Aguirre, Eduardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 06.16.05 
05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 ___ McCormack, Se_~ Ia_11_ Assistant Secretary, ~ublic Affairs, State 03.24.05 04.04.05 05.26.05 
04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA (Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) 03.17.05 03.17.05 NIA 
04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA (Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05 03.17.05 NIA 
05.26._01_ 06.22.05 06.24.05 _ _!>()\Ven, pi~_l!a~i~-- ,L\~_sistant Secretary, Ed11cat!()n<J:!<1:11i C::ultural Aff_airs, S~t~--- _ Q.~J~:25 04.28.05 06.24.05 
07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 03.14.05 06.29.05 07.29.05 
04.13.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State 03.11.05 03.14.05 05.26.05 
04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 Fried, Daniel Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State 03.08.05 03.08.05 04.28.05 

1~----·~------+---.....:... _____ _ 
03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 Boschwitz, Rudolph E. U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.17.05 
03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 

06.16.05 
Hill, Christopher R. Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.17.05 

1~~~~--~·------+--~---~----+----~------........C.------------1---+-------+---.+-----+-----+-----l 

Hanley, Christoph~r J. Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.051 02.28.05 06.16.05 

(Withdrawn on 11.01.05) 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

HELP 

NIA 06.15.05 
03.ll.05i 03.15.05 03.17.05 Welch, C. David Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.17.05 
03.11.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 Burns, R. Nicholas Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.17.05 

I 03.11.05 ! o3.15.o5 03.15.05 Bellinger, John B. Legal Adviser, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.06.05 
NIA NIA NIA I 

I Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA· 
Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 

02.15.05 02.15.05 02.16.05 02.16.05 
03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

Zoellick, Robert B. Deputy Secretary, State 02.10.05 02.10.05 
Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenlpotentiary to J~pan, St~------ -- ITT.2--4-.-05.+--0-1-.2-4-.-05-+------+-----+---+------• 

De Trani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
03.15.05 03.15.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 

NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Balton, David B. ·---~b. Ran~"- ~.!l:.J\.Sst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheries, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Snyder, Jay T. !Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors jOl.24.05 01.24.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors IOI.24.05 01.24.05 I 

i 
I Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 

Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 03.15.05: Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 

~-t------+--~---!------+-----+------1 

Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05 01.04.05 1.18-19.05 01.20.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

I 
07.20.06 07.21.06 Doggett, Jane Marie 

Tredick, Peter 
!National Council on the Humanities 

.. -----+-----+-----+-------+------1---+-------l 
Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06 07.18.06 

Borders, Carmel I National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
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~shler, D~nalc!_ _ __l'!iational lnstit~t~ f~r Literacy.Advisory Board 
.... 

06.27.061 
. . . I . I r 06.28.06 

---·-

! Enriquez, Blanca E. ~ational Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
iMathes, Patricia 1National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.061 06.28.06 I I 
McFadden, Eliza 'National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27~ 06.28.06 I + I 

-·- ------- -- --- --~--

Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 
Kidde, John E. 

~· 

Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 

~enb_c:>w, Ca1!1:~J.!a Na!_i~n~l_§_cience Board, N~f___ .. 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
- - ----- -·-- - - - - -- -- - -------- -- - --;t------- - -~· 

Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15 .061 06.16.06 I 

Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 

Griffit!J~ Jo~e~arit'._ National Science Board, NSF _ ()_~.15_.06[ __ Q6.l~.O~-t ' I 
·-------~------·- - ----- --- ------ - ---- ----- - ---------- --- -- ! 

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
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.061 06.16.06 I I 

I --·----- ·----· 
06.15.06+- L McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.16.06 

Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06 I I 

Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 i 
Vaughn, John R. Member, National (:mu1dl on Disabili~ 05.08.061 05.09.06 

---- ------
o5:o9.o6T Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 i I 

Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Mattheiss, Lisa M_e_m~".!:' 1"fational Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 I 

·-c--
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 NIA 07.19.06 
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library s.ervices Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 i 
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 I 
Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 
von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 

-- - . 

Stagg, J.C.A. Member, Brd. ofTrust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06 03.13.06 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06\ 03.13.06 NIA 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
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___ -______ ~- -~---iBridges, Jerry G~yle CFO, Corporation for National and Community Service oio1.06I 03.07.06 I -NIA 05.17.06 \05.19.06\ 05.19.06 
Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 

,--
! 

I Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 i I i 
~ 

Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I I ------------
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 I 

--

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I 

Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS NIA 02.10.06 i 

Decamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 i 
Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 12.21.05 12.21.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 

i__~cessAjJpointment_:_ 2 ~-04._062 __ _9ol~smith, St~2_~en ___ Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 12.19.05 12.20.05 J 
~----- ---- -- -- - -- -- ---- ----------· - -· ---- -·--.-- -----

Clark, Michell C. Assistant Secretary, Management, Education 12.13.05 12.13.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06: 03.13.06 
" Radice, Anne-Imelda Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05 12.13.05 I NIA I 03.08.06 03.13.06: 03.13.06 

--+-
(Reces~ Appo~ntrnent: 01:94.0~)__ ~irsfil!OW, Pe!e~.N_. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.05 11.17.05 I 

~ - ------- --- - --- --··-- --- -- -·---- -- ----------- ------ f-------- 1---- --·-

1 
------

Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 r--

I 

Singleton, -~a rah M. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corp~Jration 09.29.05 10.06.05 NIA 03.08.06 103.13.061 03.13.06 
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06\ 03.13.06 
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.061 03.13.06 

(Withdrawn on 01.18.06) Hick()k, Euge11~ ___ Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
- - -- --------

Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 05.17.06 I05.19.06LQ_5.19.06 
Thompson, Horace A. Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA I 05.17.06 05.19.06! 05.19.06 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 09.19.05 I 
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 I 

I 
I 

Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 03.13.06: 03.13.06 
Hofflund, Mark MernJ->e!, National Coun~il on the Arts 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.051 10.21.05 

----- _ _,_ 

Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) NIA 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.051 10.21.05 
Griffin, Christine M. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05 07.28.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.051 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Madras, Bertha_~· __ Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 N/A j__ NIA 

Schneider, Mark S. Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05! 10.21.05 
Ashworth, Sandra F. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.051 10.21.05 
Cellucci, Jan Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.051 10.21.05 
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05! 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 I I 
Cole, Bruce Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.05 07.18.05 NIA 11.18.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 i 
Agwunobi, John 0. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 I NIA 10.19.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA I 
Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05: 07.28.05 
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 06.23.05 06.23.05 NIA 12.14.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
Johnson, Henry Louis Assistant Secretary, Ele_rnentary and Secondary Educatio_!l-"~- 06.01.05 06.06.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 

i----------- -~ . "- -
07.22.051 Olsen, Kathie L. Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05 05.25.05 I NIA 07.21.05 07.22.05 

Luce, Tom Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eva!., and Policy Develop., Education 05.20.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.29.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
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I Member, Fed.era! Min~ Safety and Health 

0

Review Commission 05.20.051 
- i 

Holen, Arlene 05.23.05 I NIA I 03.08.06 
---

05.17.05: I *Ciccolella, Charles S. I Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05 NIA i 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Sullivan, Kevin F. : Assistant Secretary, Commun~cations and Outreach, Education 04.28.051 04.28.05 NIA i 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05 04.27.05 
I ! 

I 

Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.05 04.15.05 Ny 05.18.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
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

__ (~i!}idrawn on 12. 13:9~-- *Flir_pen, Edward_ L. \ IG, Corp()ration f9~-~~f!~11d_C::()!l1i::nt~n,i~ §ervic~~-- 01.24.05 02.10.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 NIA NIA 
Ruch, Charles P. !Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater ! 

I Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA I 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
_ l'>'l_eisb_l!!_g,_R_()!_l<tlcl E. I Member, National Labor Relations Board (Withdrawn) 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA _L_~!A NIA NIA - -- - - - -· -- - - -----i- ·---- ----. -- . ---------------------- ~- ----~·-~- -- ----

Perdue, George I Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA I 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Phillips, Bernice Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA I 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Fuentes, Thomas A. Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Se_!"vices Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

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

·- ---~- ----
Strauch, Katrina P. Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.10.05 I 02.10.05 02.14.051 02.14.05 
Spellings, Margaret Secretary, Education 01.04.05 01.04.05 o 1.06.05 I o 1.06.05 01.20.05. 01.20.05 

l I 

---- -
Homeland seeurity and : McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.13.06 / 

Governmental Affairs Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 - . 
Blackbume-Rig~b)', Anna _ ~ss~ciate Ju~_ge for the D~ Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06-l~---i----
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals -os:25.o61 05.25.06 07.11.06 1 

I 
I 

I 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.22.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

·- --r----------- ----~ ·-------- ·-f-----.---.---------

Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 I 
Paulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.061 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.22.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 I 

Cusick, Robert I. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.18.06 05.22.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 
Norquist, David L. CFO,DHS IOl.17.06 01.18.06 05.08.061- 05.22.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

--~ 

I Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 
Dhillon, Uttam Director, Countemarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05 11.10.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Cou_rt Nliot-11.09.05 

--- --
03.31.06 I 05.02.06 Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 

*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID NIA NIA NIA 12.14.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
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J!<oresman, Georg~·w. 

.. 
10.21.051 

. I 
Unde~ Secretary, Information & Infrastructure Protection, DHS 10.21.05 12.08.05 12.15.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 

- ·~ 

I *Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs NIA I 10.18.05 NIA 11.07.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 12.08.05 I 

I Baker, Stewart A. Assistant Secretary, Policy, DRS 07.13.051 07.14.05 09.15.05 09.22.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
-----
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 10.07.05 

Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.29.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 12.15.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
Fisher, John R. Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals NIA 06.06.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
.:'._Ha~ley, Edm.!!.J!.d S. Ass!: ~~c., Transp~rtation_§e~i:i_ty:A:dmin_i,:;~gon, DHS 05.06.0~ __ 0,5_. l 9.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 

-·- ---- .. - -- - --- --
07.28.05] Skinner, Richard L. Inspector General, DHS 04.28.051 04.28.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 

Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DRS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
.. ~p,r,inge!", ~~_da_ l\tl_. .. __ ])i~~<;19!!_ OPM 03.18.05 04.04.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 o6.~4.o.5L 06.24.05 

~-----~--- --- - -- ---- - ------ --- ----- --- ,, __ . ·- . 
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management, OMB, EOP 02.28.05 02.28.05 05.25.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DRS 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 03.10.05 03.10.05 
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

!Kramer, A._N_<>.el Anke~ A~s~c._ Judge of the DC Court of A1~peals 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DRS 01.31.05 01.31.05 02.02.05 02.07.05 02.15.05 02.15.05 
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.07.05 02.07.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) *Flippen, Edward L. IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.05 02.10.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 NIA NIA 
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US P«)~talService, term expiring 12.08.14 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 

01.24.051 
---

Hammond, Tony Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 105.26.05 05.26.05 
Gallagher, Carolyn I Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Miller, Brian David IG,GSA 01.24.05 01.24.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22~ 07.22.05 

- ----- --- --
Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05\ 03.17.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG,HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.13.05i 04.27.05 

I 

Judiciary Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. DistrictJudge for the W. District of PA NIA 07.13.06 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 I 

Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA 06.29.06 
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 I 
Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 i 
Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District oflowa NIA 06.28.06 I 
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Th.!r_d9r:,cuit NIA 06.28.06 

1 
j 

-
Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I 
Livin2ston, Debra Ann IU.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I I I 
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U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA I 06.28.06 1 · . I . , 

1 
Floor Confirmed 

Murphy, Stephen Joseph U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I 
1-------------11---'--~--'-----'--·-+------""------------- ------t---+------+----+-----t-----~·-------l 

•----------1--'-N_e_ff~, _Ja_n_e_t T_. __ U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA I 06.28.06 I I 
Wood, Lisa Godbey·--· U.S. DistrictJudge for the Southern District of Georgia I NIA 1 06.12.06 i ---~-----+-----! --·-

1 ___________ '-A_c_o_st_a,~R_._A_l_e_xa_n_d_er __ --1-U_._S_. A_tt_orn_ey"--fo_r_t_he_So_u_th_e_rn_D_i_str_i_ct_o_f_F_L _______ -1-_N_/A_-1-_0_6_.0_9_.0_6--1----+----+----+1 _______ _ 

Name 
, ~' ·-

Maloney, Paul Lewis 

Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO NI A 06.09 .06 I 
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 1 

-----+----tf--------.+----1--------1---+.-------' 

Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 I 
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 

----+-T_ol_m_a_f!! )l.rett L_._ ·- U.S. Attorney for the Distr_i_ct_o_f_U_ta_h_____ . _____ .,_I _N_IA_+-0_6_._09_._06_'-___ N._IA __ +-()Z.13.06 07.21.06i _07.21.0~. 
1--------------+-H_o_w_ar_d~, Marcia M. ,U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida ___ ·-+-i_N_IA_-+-_0_6_.0_6_.0_6--+----+1----+---~T ____ _ 
1 
___________ '-S_o_ut_h_w_ic_k~,_L_es_li_e ___ -+-U_._S_.D_is_tr_ic_t_Ju_d~g~e_fl_or_t_h_e_S_._D_is_tr_ic_t_o_f_M_S _____ --+_N_l_A_1--0_6_.0_6_.0_6_~1 ___ '-! ----+----+! _____ _ 

j~~iPe~,-~~~ii~ f ~nt ~~~~ ~~:~~!i~;fli~~6~irl~~ ~/-~~~Jh0~~~ta -·· ~~ ~-+--~6-5 :-~-~:-~-~ --\·· -·NIA. t 01 .13 .06 01 .2 i.06t- ·01~ii~o6-
Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit NI A 05.18.06 06.28.061 i 
Shepherd, Bobby E. U.S. CircuitJudge forthe Eighth Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 

1------------1--~----=----+------=-----=-----------

Besosa, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 05.16.06 
,__ __________ '-A_n_d_e_rs_o_n, Thomas D. U.S. Attorney for the District of Vermont NIA 05.11.06 NIA 06.15.06 06.22.061 06.22.06 

1--------- -- Gorsuch, Neil A-f._ __ U.S. Circuit Jud~~ forthe Tenth Circuit _ __,__N_IA_+--_0_5._l_0_.0_6-+_0_6._2_1._0_6t. 07.13.06 07.20.06i 07.20.Q6_ 
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. DistrictJudge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 .. 1 
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.04.06 06.15.06 I 07.13.06 

---+---+------+---+----+----+-----! 
Rosenberg, Charles P. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA ____ _ ____ N._l_A__,_0_5_.0_4_.0_6--+_N_l_A_ I 06_.0_8_.0_6 _ _,_0_6_.1_3_.06~·-0_6._13_.0_6_ 
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam NIA 04.25.06 07.11.06\ i 
Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 07.20.061 07.20.06 
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the_S~ntral.Pi~trict ofC::alifo_rni_a _ __ NIA 04.24.06 i I 
Jordan, Daniel Porter U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 04.24.06 . 06~ 15.06-1 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney forthe W. District of WI NIA 04.24.06 NIA I 05.25.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Orton, Gary D. Y.:?.:.. Marshal for the District of Nevada .. _ NIA 03.30.06 NIA I 05.25.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
*Wainstein,KennethL. AssistantAttorneyGeneral,NationalSecurityDivision,DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.02.06106.15.06 --T· ----
Smith, Patrick Carroll U.S. Marshal for W. District ofN. Carolina ••. ·~ NIA 02.27.06 NIA 04.27.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal forN. Districtoflowa _____ NN_l1_AA--i~0_2_.2_7_.0_6--+ __ N_l_A_.;..1 _0_4_.2_7_.0_6-+-0_5._12_._0_,6~0_5._1_2._0_6_, 
Kustoff,DavidF. U.S.AttorneyfortheW.DistrictofTN 02.17.06 NIA I 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

---+----+-----+------+-----+----+------< 

Richter, John Charles U.S. Attorney for the W. District of OK NIA 02.17.06 03.09.06 03.13.06! 03.13.06 
Thaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of KY NIA 02.17.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.061 03.13.06 

(Withdrawnon05.04.06) Holmes,JeromeA. U.S.DistrictJudgefortheN.DistrictofOK NIA 02.14.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
r-~-------~--j--~------+-----~--------------+----+------t-

Smith, Milan D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.14.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 05.16.06 05.16.06 

·---~-- ---· 
Whitney, Frank D. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC ____ ._.,_N_IA_-r-__ 02_._14_.0_6--+-05.24.06 1 06.15.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
DeGabrielle, Donald J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of TX NIA 02.13.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Ikuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 05.02.06 05.25.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 
Tamargo, Mauricio J. Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06 02.06.06 NIA I 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06 01.31.06 03.14.061 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
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. ____ i B~adbury,. Steven G: . 0u~i~tant Attorney Gen~ral, Legal Counsel; DOJ 

. . . I I . 
NIA I 01.25.06 

Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA 01.25.06 05.09.06 I 05.11.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

!Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut I NIA I 01.25.06 I 

I Bumb, Renee Marie ~.~District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA I 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.06.06 06.06.06 
- -- -- ---- --- - -

1 Chagares, Michael A~-
·-f-~·- ---

U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 04.04.06 04.04.06 

Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 
Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 
Guilford, Andrew J. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 01.25.06 05.24.06 06.08.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Hillman, Noel Lawerenc U.S. District Judge for the District ofNew Jersey NIA 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

- --
Miller, Gray Hampton ~- District Judge for the S. District Qf'Te~ _. _ NIA 01.25.06 .9~-l~Q~l 9l-30.Q_(j_ 0_4}1-~ - 04.25.._1)_6 ----- .. -· f --- ----· 
Wigenton, Susan Davis U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA I 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 
Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, DoJ 12.19.05 12.20.05 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.061 03.31.06 
Barrett, Michael Ryan U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Ohio NIA ! 12.16.05 Q3~:Ao_~ ~~}~~%~ o~:.Q~.:Q§__ o5~t.o6_ _, _______ 
Lloyd, Reginald I. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina NIA 12.16.05 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 12.16.05 03.01.06 05.04.06 
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York NIA 12.15.05 NIA 03.02.06 \03.13.06 03.13.06 
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 12.15.05 02.15.06 03.02.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota NIA 12.14.05 03.01.06 03.30.06 04.26.06 04.26.06 
Zouhary,Jack U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio NIA 12.14.05 02.15.06 03.0?.06 -tQ~)6.06 03.16.06 
Gordon, Leo Maury Judge, United States Court oflnternational Trade NIA 11.10.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 ,03.13.06 03.13.06 
King, Stephen C. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA I 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05 11.10.05 01.09.06 01.24.06 01.31.06 01.31.06 

·-· -

Delgado-Colon, Aida U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 10.25.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05 10.21.05 02.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05 11.09.05 02.02.06 02.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 - .. -----·-----
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA I 10.07.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.28.05) Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05 10.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 03.07.06) Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 09.29.05 NIA NIA ._NIA I NIA 

Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA NIA I 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Johnston, Thomas E. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 

1 Kendall, Virginia Mary U.S. District Judge for the N. District ofIL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA ' 09.19.05 i 
Van Tatenhove, Gregory U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY NIA 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05 09.06.05 09.12.05 09.22.05 09.29.05 09.29.05 
Gonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) Barnett, Thomas 0. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 02.10.06 02.10.06 
!Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05 07.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Mattice, Harry Sandlin U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.05 10.24.05 
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Bur1ress, Timothv M. U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.051 Oi28.05 I 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 



Committee· .. Name. Position .. . Intent Nominated Hearing. Reported Floor Confirmed 
(Recess App~intment: 04.19.06) __ Q'(}<J£a, Jame~_F_-.2C_.____ Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy __ .-+\_07_._2_8._0_5J--.0_7_.2_8_._05 __ +-l_0_._18_._05-+-_N_l_A_-+-_N_l_A_+-\--'-N-'-'IA'---·---l 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 l 0.18.05 11.07.05 

-----!-----+------1------1------1----~------1 

Garcia, Michael J. U.S. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ NIA 06.30.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ ______ 06.23.05 06.2_3_.0_5_ 10.06.05 11.03.05 NIA I NIA 
Swaim, Peter Manson U.S. Marshal for the S. District oflndiana, DOJ NIA 06.23.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Flanigan, Timothy E. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ NIA 06.20.05 07.26.05 NIA NIA ! NIA 
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05 06.20.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Kim, Wan J. Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05 06.16.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.04.05\ 11.04.05 
Sweeney, Margaret S. Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05[ 10.21.05 

----·-··-··---- ________ Wheele!,_T_h_o_Illa~~!'~gJudg~()f!heU~it~~StatesCou_f1_c:>fF~deral<:::_l~ims ______ -~NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 1 10.21.05 
Dinkins, Carol E. Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 106.10.05 09.28.05 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05 09.28.05 [ 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 

_______ --·---------1--S_m_o_a_k~, _J_oh_n_l{~ch_131"_d ~s_._p_istrict_J11~~~ fo~ _!1:ie N_. District ofFlorida 
Wainstein, Kenneth L. U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia 

_. . _l':JIA _ Q~08.05_ 09.29.05 _1_0.20.05 1021.05~ _!~.p.o5 
NIA 06.08.05 NIA 09.08.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 

•----------~1-L_e_tt_e_n,~J_a_m_e_s_B_. __ ---+-U_._S_.A _ttof!_l~~ for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 
Hanaway, Catherine L. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ 

05.13.05 05.13.05 I NIA 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
-

04.28.05 04.28.05 NI A 11.17 .05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

<~R_e_ce_ss_A~p~p_o_in_tm_e_n_t:_0_8_.3_1_.0~5)~+-F_i_sh_e_r~, _A_li_ce_S. ____ b?sistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ 03.29.05 o4.o4.o5 I 05.12.05 06.16.05 
03.29.05 04.04.05105.12.05 i 05.26.05 

NIA . NIA 
06.08.05\ 06.08.05 

(Returned on 12.22.05) 

Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ 
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 
Sandoval, Brian Edwar• U.S. District Judge, Nevada 

---------------
Murphy, Stephen U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 
Jenkins, Anthony J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 

03.14.05 03.14.05 04.27.05 05.26.05 
03.01.05 03.01.05 09.29.05 I 10.20.05 
02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 
02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 

06.08.05, 06.08.05 
10.24.05 10.24.05 
06.08.05 06.08.05 
06.08.05 06.08.05 

Boyle, Terrence W U.S. CircuitJudge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 
Brown, Janice R. U.S. CircuitJudge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 06.0S.o.St 06.0S.05 -
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
Griffith, Thomas B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit _ _ _ --··-----1-0_2_.1_4_.0_5-i---_02_._l 4_._05 _ ~08.Q5 _ _Q4. l 4.05 06.14.05 06.14.05 
Haynes, William James U.S CircuitJudge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
Kavanaugh, Brett M U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05\ 02.14.05 NI A NIA NIA NIA 

-r-------1---------+---l---------I 

1 
__________ _,~M_c_K_e_a~g~u_e,~D_av_i_d_W_.---+-U_._S_._C_ir_cu_i_t_Ju_d~g~e_fo_r_t_he_S_ix_th_C_ir_cu_i_t ________ +0_2_._14_._05--+--_0_2_.1_4_.0_5_~_N_l_A __ +-0_5_.2_6_.0_5--+-0_6_.0_9_.0_5+---0_6_.0_9_.0_5---1 

Myers,WilliamGerry U.S.CircuitJudgefortheNinthCircuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 j03.0l.05 03.17.05 
Neilson, Susan Bieke U.S. CircuitJudge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NI A 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 
Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 1 NIA 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.25.05 
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.12.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Saad, Henry W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
-------------+-C_on_r_a_d~, _R_o_b_er_t_J_. ---1-U_.S_. _D_is_tr_ic_t _Ju~dge for the W. District of NC _____ -------1-0_2_.1_4_.0_5-i---_02_._l 4_._0_5--+-_03_._03_._0_5+--0_4_.1_4_.0_5_,_0_4_.2_8_.0_5-+--0_4_.2_8_._05__, 

Cox, Sean F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 · 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
Crotty, Paul A. U.S. DistrictJudge for the S. District of NY 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 03.17.05 04.11.05 04.11.05 
Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 f 04.28.05 04.28.05 

·-----------<--~--------+------~-----------·---- - --- -"-- --~ ------. -
Ludington, Thomas L. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.30.06) Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. DistrictJudge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 I NIA NIA NIA NIA 



. Committee Name · Position Intent Nominated ~earing Reported Floor .. Confirmed 
1seabright:·J. Michael · 1 U.S. Di~tri~t j~dge for the District of HI 

... 
)Ol.14.051 03.17.05 )04.27.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.27.05 

1 
Sheridan, Peter G. U.S. District Judge for the District of NJ :02.14.051 02.14.05 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

-
!02.14.05: Shappert, Gretchen C.F1 U.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 106.08.05 06.08.05 

I Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ )02.14.05i 02.14.05 i ---
~01.24.051 Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission 01.24.05 

Gonzales, Alberto R. Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.26.05 2.1-3.05 02.03.05 
I i 

Rules andAdministration Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 
I 

NIA I 02.10.06 

Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 

~P.fik()~sky" Hans Von i Federal Election Commj~~i~n (F§C)_. _ NIA 
I 

02.10.06 I -------- -~--------------- -- ------~--- -- - -
12~16.05) . Mason, David M. . Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 I I 

(Recess Appointment: 0 l. 04. 06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05i 12.16.05 
S~e.cess Appoint!11.~nt: Q~J)~:.0§) _ Walther ,__~t~~en_ 'f.:_ J~d~ral J::ll~_~tjon C~_!!11!1i~si~J! (F_EC) 12.16.05! 12.16.05 _J - - _ _L --- --1---- ---- - ··- -- --- -- . 

12.16:051 · 
------ ·- - ------~ --

(Recess Appointment: 0 l.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 I I 
-

Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05 07.21.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

·- -
· -- \o4.25.o6: Small Business Preston, Steven C. !Administrator, Small Business Administration 04.25.06 06.21.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.09.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 

l I I 
--- ---~--"-

I 

Veterans Affairs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 ! 

Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06 05.24.06 
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs 03.30.06 03.30.06 NIA I 04.27.06 06.29.061 06.29.06 

-~·-------- - ----
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 109.06.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Molino, John M. Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs 08.23.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA 
Mondello, Lisette M. Ass_ist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.051 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 

-----~-- -~-- -
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29.o5· 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
Henke, Robert Joseph Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs NIA 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
*Ciccolella, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employmef!t and Training, D()L ___ 10~._1_7~05 05.17.05 07.14.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

-- - - ~· - -
Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Perlin, Jonathan Brian Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05 02.18.05 04.07.05 04.26.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Nicholson, Jim I Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

Intelligence Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 
Hayden, Gen. Michael Director, CIA 05.08.06i 05.08.06 05.18.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.16.06 06.22.06 I 

Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06 03.15.06 
Powell, Benjamin A. __JQeneral Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 

-I----

Meyerrose, Dale W. Chief Information Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05 09.08.05 11.17.05 11.17.05 
1
12.17.05 12.17.05 

Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05 06.30.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director ofNational Intellige:nce _ 06.09.05 06.09.05 07.19.05 07.26.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 

Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.16.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
I Hayden, Michael V. Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05 04.11.05 04.14.05 04.14.05 04.21.05 04.21.05 



Committee Name 
INe ro onte, John ri. 

Position 
I Director of National Intelli ~nee 

Intent Nominated Hearing . Reported Floor Cmmn,ned 
\02.17.05[ 03.17.05 I 04.12.05 \ 04.14.05 104.21.05/ 04.21.05 



Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress I i 
(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I 
(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) ------------~r--+-------+-1 - -----+l----+---4-----

· ·· · - Committee ·· Name --. Position Intent Noillinated Hearing .Reported Floor Confirmed 

_'..Q§ .. _2_9 ._06-+----0_6_.2_9_.0_6--+------+-------+---+-----
06.15.06 06.16.06 

Agriculture, Nutrition, & Forestry _Kn_i=g_ht~,_B_r_u_ce_I. ___ __J_U_n_d_e_r _Se_c_re_ta~ry, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 

Anned Services 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) 

Banking, Housing and 
Urban Affairs 

Budget .. ·· 

Commerce, Science; and 

. :rn1nsp~rt:lti011 .. 

Dunn, Michael CFTC 
Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 

McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 

I 

Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 
I James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 
Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 
Yarington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 

Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 
Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 

Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 

McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 

Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 
Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept of Commerce 
Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 
Moy, Edmund C. iDirector of the Mint, Treasury 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph .Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 

I 

McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 

Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 
' Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 
Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 
Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 
Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 

I 

06.15.06 06.16.06 
06.09.06 06.12.06 

07.20.06 07.21.06 
07.20.06 07.21.06 ! 

-~---

06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.061 
06.20.06 06.26.06 07.18.06 
06.06.06 06.06.06 I 

06.06.06 06.06.06 
06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 I 
05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 : 
04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 

I 

02.03.06 02.06.06 07.18.06 
NIA 09.19.05 I 

01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 
06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 
01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 12.19.05 

07.20.06 07.21.06 
07.13.06 07.13.06 
06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 I 

06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.061 07.19.06 
06.22.06 06.26.06 ' 07.12.06 07.19.06 
\06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 07.19.06 
01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 

! 
06.09.06 06.12.06 i ! 

I 

07.20.06 07.21.06 
07.13.06 07.13.06 I 

06.29.06 06.29.06 
06.27.06 06.28.06 
06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
06.20.06 06.26.06 
06.20.06 06.26.06 



.. Committee 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

Name 
Pryor, David H. 
Sumwalt, Robert L. 

, Nottingham, Charles D. 
Snelling, Charles 
Biden, R. Hunter 
McLean, Donna R. 

Hill, John H. 
Kneuer, John M. R. 

Martin, Kevin 

Position 
i Corporatl~n for Public Broadcasting 
Member, NTSB 
Member, Surface Transportation Board 

Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports A_u_t_h_or_ity~------1-­
Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 
Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 

Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 
Member, FCC 

Ros_enker, Mark V. __ <::_h_a_ir_m_an_,_NTSB ____ . __ _ 
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 

Ste_i.n~~gJ~ndre~ __ ··- Ass~s~E.~S-~retary, Aviation~_l11!_ei:_nati<)f1_al A __ f __ fa __ i_r_s.:., D_oT ___ -+--_ 

Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Refonn Board (Amtrak) 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 

Energy and Natura! Rysources -Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 
,----~------t-------~---~~~-------------1----+-------t----t------+------+-------I 

Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 

Correll, John Ray _____ !)~tor, Office of Surface Mining Recl'.l_ITI_~icm &E!l!orce., Do!·------+----+-------+---
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Doi 
Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 

Envirorunent and PublfoWorks '-P-r-es_c_o_tt_, -St_e_p_h-en---+U-da_l_l _Fo_un_d_a_ti_o_n ___ ----------------
-~----------'~-----+-----------------------1-----+-------+------l------+-----+-----~ 

Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 

----------------1-_W_a_r_k_'--, W_i_ll_ia_m_B_. __ _,_M __ e_m_b_e_r,_, C_h_e_m_ic_a_l _S __ a_f_~ty ~!l_d Haz(lrd lll_vestigation Board 
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 
W ehrum, William L. _ Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 

-- Butler,-Michacl- - Member, Board ofTrustees, Udall Foundation 

Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 

.Finance 
.. ··-

I Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06i Solomon, Eric 05.09.06 07.13.06 
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 

!Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.061 05.01.06 
--t----

I I I 

West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 
:;-;:i--

04.27.06, 05.01.06 
I Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.061 05.01.06 

I 

I 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.051 11.17.05 i i 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) 'Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05: 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05' 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

---------- -- - -
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 



Committee Name . Position Intent Nominated· Hearing Reported._ Floor · qon:finned 
- - -· --

I Savin_g_, Tho~~s R. . /M~mber, Brd ofTrus~., Fed. Hospital Ins~~a;ce T~st Fund ___ · ___ · I 1 i.03:05 I 
I 

(R~ess Appointtm~_nt: 04.19.06) 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
Maupin, John E. ,Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 
Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 I 12.14.05 

~ ----- -- --+------ --Foreign Relations _ Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Ourisman, Mary Martin Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06 07.18.06 1 ·-

01._13._Q6_ L L --- .. - -- - - C"J.!:<i_~e.!_, Richard_ . 
-·· ~_l:>~S(l~Or t()_1:h_t! Cz~ch ~p~~li_c, Sta!t::_ . _ 

·-· 
0?_.1_~.06! - - . -------- -------- --- ----

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.061 07.12.06 I ' 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 i +-+-
f(lulson, Hen_!}' M. __ Q.~(}ov .,_ ~nter-A:.mt:J"ican_!?ev~_l_()~e_llt_ ffa_J1k 07.11.06 07.12.06 .. _J I 

- -· --- -- - ... -· ·- - -- --

I 
--

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U. S._Gov.~_~si~_Q_e~~lopment Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I I 

. -- j 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 i 
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06 07.13.06 i 
Goldberg, Philip S. An1bassaslor to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 

·---·-- --- - - --------
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I I 

I 
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 I I 

Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 I : ------ --- ----~·--·--i----i -
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 I .J_ _____ 

Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 
I 

I 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 I 

- ·-t--·-
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 06.29.06 I 

Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 I 
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Dire(;1:'..'_I11ter-A.1!1~r: £o~~~i_c>11___ _______ NIA 02.10.06 I 

----- --T- ·-

Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 i 
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.051 10.17.05 ! 

·-

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I 

--
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 108.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.19.05 10.25.05 I 

! 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19. 05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 

Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
I 

I I I --- -
I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 ! i 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 

I 

--- - +-----
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
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r I I I I I 
HELP Doggett, Jane Marie !National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06j 07.18.06 i I I 
Borders, Cann~. ______ !National Institute for Literacy Adviso~ Board 06.27.06! 06.28.06 I 

I 
-··-- ---- -~' -

Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
I -

Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06, 06.28.06 i 
McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.061 06.28.06 i 
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Hunt,_!l_<>.ger !::__ ______ Ba~S. Truman Schol<:l_r:s.!1ip Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 _1 ____ -----~----- ---- -- - ------ -- -· ----- --- -- f--------

Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 : ! 
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 
~~-~ot!-'- M£!rk R. Natio_nal ~_cj~nc_e _!3_oard, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 -------·------ - - - - - - ------ -- - - ------ - ~ ------------ -- ---· ·- ---- -~-·-~----~ 
Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Galloway, Patrici<l__ ____ National Science Board, NSF 06.15.061 06.16.06 
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
1=~~!cJr, Thomas I National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I - ----

1National Science Board, NSF 
-----

Thompson, Richard F. 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 
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
---- --- ------ - - --- --- ------- - ---- --------

Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Dougherty, Elizabeth ___ Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 

--------- -- -·------------
Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 i 
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
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 ' I 
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 I - - -- --- - -~-- - -

Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA I 07.19.06 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.061 03.27.06 I 
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·----------- __ -----+~;~:~~~~:-h-~-An~--dr_e_w_-+[-~-:-:--!-~-:~-~-~-~-;,-n;-~-~-.-~~-~-~ts_io_n_B_o_a_rd ____________ --+-~-~-:2_1 ~:~~t ~~:~~:-~-~-----+ __ N_IA_---+-_0_7_.1_9_._0_6-+i-----+-------• 

Floor 

:Kirsanow, Peter N. (Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I 

------------------+S_c_h_a_u_m_b_e_r,~P_e_t_er ___ -+-i M_e_m_b __ e_r_, National Labor Relations Board --------1-----N_I A_ --r--0_2_._10_.0_6_-1-----•------ j__--~f---------< 
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board NIA i 02.10.06 I 
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. I Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA I 02.10.06 
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA i 02.10.06 
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS NIA 1 02.10.06 
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 0 l .30.06i 01.31.06 

(Recess_ Aj')j')Ointment: 01.0LJ:.06~ __ Q_oldsmi!~_SteI'_hen ____ M_e~]Jer, B!d_.of_!?irect., C~c::_s _ _ _________ J_?}2_._()_5\ _1_2_.~0.05__ --------r------ _____ ---.-
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 1Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.051 11.17.05 1 

1 I 
--+------I 

~· Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.051 10.06.05 ~----+--------+-----+-----______, 

-(R.-;;~e_s_s _A-pp-o-in-tm--e--nt_: _0_8.-3-1._0_5 __ ) __ fsZ~a~~~:~i~t~r - - - )~::~:~: ~;f:~~Jt~:~~n:!~~~~o~~-~e-:a-c;_d___ - - -- -
1 O~l:o5 l b~:~~:~~ - ---1 -- --. -- - I ----- -t-

,~f------~-------"--1--------'---------+------'----------------------+----+--

Stickler, Richard !Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05\ 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 I I 
NIA I 

+------! 
,_C_R_ec_e_ss_A~pp~o_i_nt_m_e_n_t:_0_4_.1_9_.0_6~)-r--M_ad_r_a~s,_B_e_rt_h_a_K_. ____ P~- Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.051 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05\ 06.29.05 
r----~~-----~-1------~------t-------f---------------------+----i--

(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) 

Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs 

H o le n, Arlene Member, Fe_~eral Mine Saf.:._ty and Health Re\'~e_w Commission __ 05.20._()_t Q~.23.0_5 __ --+------+------+---+----< 
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05, 04.27.05 
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 

f-------------t---------------------------------+---+------r---------+-----+-------- -+--------; 

McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 
Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 

1 
____________ -+--B_la_ck_b_u_m_e_-R_i~g_sb~y, Anna Associate Judge for t!ie_ DC Court of Ap~als. _ -------+-0_5_.2_5_._0_6 05.25.06 -+-0_7_._l_l._0_6-+----·-------+---~ 

Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 

Denett, Paul ____ Ad111inistrator, Federal Procurement Policy, QMB _______ _,__0_4. __ 1_7.06 _0_4_.2_4_.0_6_+-0_6_._2_0._0_6-+--------1----·--
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 \ 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NI A 02. l 0.06 i 

-------t----+-------t-----+-----+------+-------t 

Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NI A 02.10.06 i 
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 I I 
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 i 

1-------------1--------'----------+---------=----------'~-------------+---+------+--------+------'-----+-----f 

Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 I 05.02.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, OHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 12.08.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. : Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enfor_ce_m_e_nt_, _D_H_S __ +-0_6_.2_9_._0_5.._I _0 __ 6_._2_9_.0_5_~~0_9_._l 5_._0_5-+---1_0_._07_._0_5--+-- ___ 4------i 

Anderson, Jennifer M. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.051 02.14.05 07 .11.06 
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 

i 

f---------------+---- ~----------- -- " -~------+-___ J_ __ , __ -+--- - - - ----+-------+--- --+-----· 

U.S. District Judge for the W. District ofPA NIA i 07.13.06 Judiciacy·. 
5 ,,. ' , 

Fischer, Nora Barry 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 I I 
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Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA 06.29.06 I - . I I 

---·r-----
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 I 

--

Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 I I 

Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Iowa ___________ NIA 06.28.06 
-- 1------

Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 
' ----~ 

Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I 
I 

Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I I 

Livingston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 I i --

I 

--·- ------ -- -- -
Murphy, s_tephen Jos_eph U.S. Cir_c:_llit}l!~~J~J' the_Second Circuit_ _ ________ NIA 06.28.06 L______ I 

·- - - - -r -------
Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 I 

I 
+--------

Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia NIA 06.12.06 I 

+---
A_c:ost~ Alexander U.S. At!()i:_ney fo!_t1!_e So11t_h~i:_n_!)_i_str_i_c:~~K_F~ - ~11 · 1~~%~~6~ -t-- ---- - I i 

- - - -- . - - -~------- -- -- -- ____ T ____ l -- -·---- -- -

Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO 
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 

---

Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 
--

Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 I 
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida NIA 06.06.06 
South~ick, Leslie_ U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 06.06.06 

-------- - --------- ----------- --
Frizzell, Gregory Kent U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK NIA 06.07.06 I 
Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 
Besosa, F_r<Ul_cisco_ At1_gusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 05.16.06 I 

I I 
--- ---- - __l --r Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 i 

I 

Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 
--

l'_yd_ill~co-Gate_wo_<Jd, Fr~nces _ Judge for the District Court of Guam NIA 04.25.06 07.11.06 I 
--- ------ -- -- - -

Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 04.24.06 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.02.06 06.15.06 
Wall ace, A{~hael !}_. __ U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circ_lli!.__ _________ NIA 02.08.06 j ______ 

- - . --

Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ NIA 01.25.06 07.20.06 
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 
Smith, Norman Randy /U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 12.16.05 03.01.06 05.04.06 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA 09.19.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 110.18.05 11.07.05 

Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 
--

Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
Myers, William Gerry U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 0~01.05 03.17.05 

- - ·----- - ~~-·~--

Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 

Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 01.24.05 01.24.05 --
I 

1------r---~ Rules and Administration. 
---- ----------· ~-~T . - ----

Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I I 

Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) I NIA 02.10.06 I 
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Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA I 02.10.06 -+ ---------- ---- ---- - -
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05: 12.16.05 ' -
(Recess Appoi!l!ment: 01.04.06) Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 _L ___ 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 t-

i 

Small Business None. I 
I 

I 
Veterans' Affairs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA \06.22.06 06.26.06 I 

Dunne~_Pa!fick ______ __ ,_A~~~.rit-~ecr~tary, Policy and Pl(lnning, VA ____ 05.24.06 05.24.06 
~-~-- --~----·-·--~- ----- -

I -+-
Intelligence Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 I I 

_ *~~instein, l(enE~!~J:-. !Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 ()1J.~-96 j 06.~2.06_t -----------
,-----~------------ -· 

------ ----
oi1s.06r·oi15.o6-

-- ---
Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA I 


